

Directory of preferred providers

First Health Network





Search Criteria

Provider Type: Physician

State: WI

County: Taylor, Trempealeau, Vernon, Vilas, Washburn, Waupaca,

Waushara

Thank you for using our online provider search tool and requesting this printer-friendly view of your search results. This provider list reflects the search criteria you selected. You'll see your search criteria at the top of this first page. Provider information contained in First health's online directory is updated weekly from information received from our provider network. This excludes interruptions due to system maintenance, upgrades or unplanned outages. Please check with the provider before scheduling your appointment to confirm he or she is participating in First Health's network. We can't guarantee the availability of any particular provider. If you have questions about your health plan benefits, you can call the customer service number on your member identification (ID) card. Participating physicians, hospitals and other health care professionals are independent contractors and are neither agents nor employees of First Health. You can get this information at no extra charge in other languages. Just call customer service at the number on your ID card.

Provider information contained in First Health's directory was updated on 12/26/2019. Information included in the directory is accurate, to the best of First Health's knowledge, as of the date of updating/printing, and that members or prospective members should consult First Health's electronic provider directory on its website, or call First Health's customer service phone number, to obtain current provider directory information.

If an appropriate provider cannot be found within the directory, please contact your insurer/carrier to discuss arrangement of care from outside of the network.

Call the phone number on the back of the member's ID card to report inaccurate information OR fill out the online form available under "Report Inaccurate Information". An enrollee may submit a complaint if the enrollee believes they reasonably relied upon materially inaccurate, incomplete, or misleading directory information.

Table Of Contents

All Medical Providers	5
Acupuncture	5
Advanced Registered Nurse Practitioner	5
Ambulance	6
Ambulatory Surgery Center	6
Ancillary	6
Anesthesiology	6
Audiology	6
Cardiac Care Unit	7
Cardiac Center	7
Cardiac Electrophysiology - Clinical	7
Cardiology	7
Cardiology (adult)	15
Cardiology, Interventional	16
Cardiovascular Disease	16
Chiropractic	19
Clinical Social Work	20
Convenience Care Clinic	20
Critical Care Medicine	20
CT Scan	20
Dentistry	21
Dermatology	21
Diabetes Education Services	21
Dialysis	21
Dialysis Center	21
Durable Medical Equipment	21
Emergency Department	22
Emergency Medicine	22
Endocrinology, Diabetes and Metabolism	23
Family Medicine	23
Family Practice	25
Foot Surgery & Do constructive Rear feet/Ankle Surgery	28
Foot Surgery & Re-constructive Rear foot/Ankle Surgery	28 29
Gastroenterology	29
General Acute Care Hospital General Practice	30
Geriatric Medicine	30
Hematology and Oncology	30
Home Health Agency	30
Home IV Infusion Agency	31
Hospice	31
Hospital	31
Hospitalist	31
Infectious Disease	32
Intensive Care	32
Internal Medicine	32
Mammography	36
Mental Health	36
Multi-Specialty (Clinic)	36
Multi-specialty (Group)	36
Nephrology	36
Neurology	36
Non-Emergency Transportation	37
Nuclear Cardiology	37
Nurse Anesthetist	37
Nurse Midwife	37
Nurse Practitioner	38
Obstetrics and Gynecology	43

Occupational Therapy	43
Optometry	44
Organ Transplant	44
Orthopaedic Surgery	44
Orthopedic Sports Medicine	45
Other Providers	46
Otolaryngology (Ear, Nose and Throat (ENT))	47
Outpatient Facility	47
Outpatient Surgery	47
Pain Management	47
Pathology	47
Pediatric Hospital	48
Pediatrics	48
Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	48
Physical Therapy	49
Physician Assistant	50
Plastic Surgery	53
Podiatry	53
Prenatal Services	54
Professional Counselor	54
Psychiatric Outpatient	54
Psychiatry	54
Psychology	54
Radiation Oncology	55
Radiology	55
Radiology-Diagnostic	56
Registered Dietician	57
Rehabilitation	58
Rehabilitation Physical Therapy	58
Respiratory Therapy	58
Rural Health Clinic	58
Skilled Nursing Facility	58
Sleep Disorders	58
Sleep Medicine	59
Speech Therapy	59
Surgery, General	59
Surgical Assistant	60
Urgent Care Clinic	60
Urology	60
Vascular and Interventional Radiology	61
Vascular Surgery	61
Walk In Clinics	61
Womens Facility	61

All Medical Providers

Acupuncture

Porter, John C, DO

Provider Number: 2361758
Primary care provider: Yes

407 S Main St Ste 200

VIROQUA, WI 54665

Phone: (608) 637-3195

FAX: (608) 637-8577

ADA accessible: No
National Provider Identifier
number: 1568431021

Medical license number:

47098-21

Languages: Spanish

Male

Affiliations & Accreditations

Gundersen Lutheran Medical

Center

Advanced Registered Nurse Practitioner

Arnett, Julie Ann, ACRNP, CFNP

Provider Number: 1611525
Primary care provider: No

1180 Chandler Dr SPOONER, WI 54801

Phone: (715) 635-2151

FAX: (715) 635-8768

ADA accessible: No

National Provider Identifier
number: 1386820090

Female

Affiliations & Accreditations

Hayward Area Memorial Hospital And Nursing Home Bohlinger, Sherri L, MSN

Provider Number: 3127256 **Primary care provider:** No

464 S Saint Joseph Ave ARCADIA, WI 54612

Phone: (608) 323-3210

FAX: (608) 323-3245

ADA accessible: Yes

National Provider Identifier
number: 1265786487

Female

Haen, Jennifer R, ARNP

Provider Number: 2819571
Primary care provider: No

400 E 4th St

MANAWA, WI 54949

Phone: (920) 744-2059
ADA accessible: No
National Provider Identifier
number: 1295193282

Female

Haen, Jennifer R, ARNP

Provider Number: 2819571
Primary care provider: No

70 W Green Tree Rd CLINTONVILLE, WI 54929

Phone: (715) 823-2194

ADA accessible: No

National Provider Identifier
number: 1295193282

Female

Heuss, Amber L, APRN, FNP

Provider Number: 1566811 **Primary care provider:** No

930 E Wall St

EAGLE RIVER, WI 54521

Phone: (715) 477-3000 FAX: (715) 477-3121 ADA accessible: No National Provider Identifier number: 1699971150 Languages: English

Female

Affiliations & Accreditations

Watertown Memorial Hospital NCQA Patient-Center Medical Home Recognition Program

Hughes, Brittany Diane, APRN

Provider Number: 3196966 **Primary care provider:** No

945 Dettloff Dr ARCADIA, WI 54612

Phone: (608) 323-1500
ADA accessible: No
National Provider Identifier
number: 1285119214

Female

Jansen, Michaelene Pheifer, ARNP, CNP

Provider Number: 1063259
Primary care provider: No

1180 Chandler Dr SPOONER, WI 54801

Phone: (715) 635-2151

FAX: (715) 635-8768

ADA accessible: No

National Provider Identifier

number: 1891763090

Female

Affiliations & Accreditations

Hayward Area Memorial Hospital And Nursing Home, Memorial Medical Center, Univ Of Wi Hospital & Clinics Johnson, Kelly U, NP

Provider Number: 2058262
Primary care provider: No

1180 Chandler Dr SPOONER, WI 54801 Phone: (715) 635-2151 ADA accessible: No National Provider Identifier

number: Female

Affiliations & Accreditations

1114157625

Essentia Health Duluth, Essentia Health Virginia, St. Mary'S

Medical Center

Snowden, Angela B, ARNP

Provider Number: 1333035 **Primary care provider:** Yes

61 Anne St

CLINTONVILLE, WI 54929

Phone: (715) 823-8700

ADA accessible: Yes

National Provider Identifier
number: 1679569941

Female

Affiliations & Accreditations

St. Elizabeth Hospital

Suino, Amanda Lee, ACRNP. FNP

Provider Number: 2538621
Primary care provider: No

1180 Chandler Dr SPOONER, WI 54801

Phone: (715) 635-2151

FAX: (715) 635-8768

ADA accessible: No

National Provider Identifier
number: 1356684880

Female

Affiliations & Accreditations

Hayward Area Memorial Hospital And Nursing Home

The listing of providers in this directory is not a guarantee of benefits for the services they provide. Some hospital-based physicians such as anesthesiologists, pathologists, radiologists, neonatologists and emergency room physicians may not be network providers. You should always check with the provider before receiving services to confirm he or she is participating in First Health's network. You may incur additional costs if you use out-of-network providers.

Zweifel, Jessica L, NP

Provider Number: 2215593
Primary care provider: No

1180 Chandler Dr SPOONER, WI 54801

Phone: (715) 635-2151

ADA accessible: No
National Provider Identifier

number: 1023324001

Female

Affiliations & Accreditations

Essentia Health Duluth, St. Mary'S Medical Center

Ambulance

Homelink

Provider Number: 2108101
Primary care provider: No

126 1/2 W Jefferson St VIROQUA, WI 54665

Phone: (800) 571-2943

FAX: (800) 973-0390

ADA accessible: No

National Provider Identifier
number: 1689665911

Homelink

Provider Number: 2108101
Primary care provider: No

E9321 Crain Rd

NEW LONDON, WI 54961

Phone: (800) 571-2943

FAX: (800) 973-0390

ADA accessible: No

National Provider Identifier
number: 1689665911

HOMELINK

Provider Number: 2108101
Primary care provider: No

N2930 State Road 22 WAUTOMA, WI 54982

Phone: (800) 571-2943

FAX: (800) 973-0390

ADA accessible: No

National Provider Identifier
number: 1689665911

^ Not Accepting New Patients

Mayo Clinic Health System

- Oakridge in Osseo

Provider Number: 1338997
Primary care provider: No

13025 8th St OSSEO, WI 54758

Phone: (715) 597-3121
ADA accessible: No
National Provider Identifier
number: 1912958026

Mayo Clinic Health System

- Oakridge in Osseo

Provider Number: 1338997
Primary care provider: No

13031 8th St OSSEO, WI 54758

Phone: (715) 597-3121
ADA accessible: No
National Provider Identifier
number: 1912958026

Ambulatory Surgery

Center

Indianhead Medical

Center

Provider Number: 1339192
Primary care provider: No

113 Fourth Avenue SHELL LAKE, WI 54871

Phone: (715) 468-7833 ADA accessible: Yes National Provider Identifier number: 1629110077

1047

Affiliations & Accreditations

Medical license number:

Commission Accreditation Healthcare Organization **Northwoods Surgery**

Center, LLC

Phone:

Provider Number: 3196965 **Primary care provider:** No

611 Veterans Pkwy WOODRUFF, WI 54568

ADA accessible: No National Provider Identifier number: 1407046436

Ancillary

((71) 5) -358-8600

Aurora Health Center

Provider Number: 1340571
Primary care provider: No

900 E Division St WAUTOMA, WI 54982

Phone: (920) 787-6900 FAX: (920) 787-6903 ADA accessible: No

National Provider Identifier number: 1912066549

Behavioral Health Service

Arcadia

Provider Number: 1016864
Primary care provider: No

895 Dettloff Dr ARCADIA, WI 54612

Phone: (608) 323-7775

FAX: (608) 323-7939

ADA accessible: No

National Provider Identifier

number: 1811947492

Sacred Heart DBA Prevea

Health

Provider Number: 3162752 **Primary care provider:** No

945 Dettloff Dr ARCADIA, WI 54612

Phone: (608) 323-1500
ADA accessible: No
National Provider Identifier
number: 1619355351

Shawano Community

Hospic

Provider Number: 1342064
Primary care provider: No

800 Riverside Dr WAUPACA, WI 54981

Phone: (715) 258-1000

FAX: (715) 258-1632

ADA accessible: No
National Provider Identifier
number: 1548248313

Medical license number:

34111

Anesthesiology

Assention Ministry Eagle River Memorial Hospital

Provider Number: 3010271
Primary care provider: No

201 Hospital Rd

EAGLE RIVER, WI 54521

Phone: (715) 479-0800

FAX: (715) 356-8777

ADA accessible: No

Medical license number:

30724

Essentia Health Spooner

Clinic

Provider Number: 2541040
Primary care provider: No

1180 Chandler Dr SPOONER, WI 54801 **Phone:** (715) 635-

Phone: (715) 635-2151 ADA accessible: No National Provider Identifier number: 1083657886

Audiology

Current as of 12/26/2019

The listing of providers in this directory is not a guarantee of benefits for the services they provide. Some hospital-based physicians such as anesthesiologists, pathologists, radiologists, neonatologists and emergency room physicians may not be network providers. You should always check with the provider before receiving services to confirm he or she is participating in First Health's network. You may incur additional costs if you use out-of-network providers.

Fisher, Brent A, AUD

Provider Number: 2091029

Primary care provider: No

1180 Chandler Dr SPOONER, WI 54801

Phone: (715) 635-2151

FAX: (715) 635-8768

ADA accessible: No

National Provider Identifier

number: 1023240249

Male

Affiliations & Accreditations

St Mary Medical Center

Cardiac Care Unit

Indianhead Medical

Center

Provider Number: 1339192
Primary care provider: No

113 Fourth Avenue SHELL LAKE, WI 54871

Phone: (715) 468-7833
ADA accessible: Yes
National Provider Identifier
number: 1629110077

Medical license number: 1047

Affiliations & Accreditations

Commission Accreditation Healthcare Organization

Cardiac Center

Mayo Clinic Health System

- Oakridge in Osseo

Provider Number: 1338997
Primary care provider: No

13025 8th St

OSSEO, WI 54758 **Phone:** (715) 597-3121 **ADA accessible:** No

National Provider Identifier number: 1912958026

Mayo Clinic Health System

- Oakridge in Osseo

Provider Number: 1338997
Primary care provider: No

13031 8th St OSSEO, WI 54758

Phone: (715) 597-3121 ADA accessible: No National Provider Identifier number: 1912958026

Cardiac

Electrophysiology -

Mariano, Dionisio James, MD

Provider Number: 3113569
Primary care provider: No

1370 N Shawano St NEW LONDON, WI 54961

Phone: (920) 982-0100

ADA accessible: No

National Provider Identifier
number: 1649220229

Medical license number:

33293 Male

Mariano, Dionisio James,

Provider Number: 3113569

Primary care provider: 1370 N Shawano St NEW LONDON, WI 54961

Phone: (920) 982-0100
ADA accessible: No
National Provider Identifier
number: 1649220229

Medical license number: 33293-20

Male

Mariano, Dionisio James, MD

Provider Number: 3113569 **Primary care provider:** No

N3063 Country Rd QQ WAUPACA, WI 54981

Phone: (715) 942-6440
ADA accessible: No
National Provider Identifier
number: 1649220229

Medical license number: 33293

Male

Mariano, Dionisio James,

MD

Provider Number: 3113569 **Primary care provider:** No

N3063 Country Rd QQ WAUPACA, WI 54981

Phone: (715) 942-6440

ADA accessible: No

National Provider Identifier
number: 1649220229

Medical license number:

33293-20 Male

Cardiology

Ackell, Peter H, MD

Provider Number: 3113615 **Primary care provider:** No

1370 N Shawano St NEW LONDON, WI 54961

Phone: (920) 982-0100
ADA accessible: No
National Provider Identifier
number: 1710937115

Medical license number:

29907 Male Ackell, Peter H, MD

Provider Number: 3113615
Primary care provider: No

1370 N Shawano St NEW LONDON, WI 54961

Phone: (920) 982-0100

ADA accessible: No

National Provider Identifier
number: 1710937115

29907-20 Male

Ackell, Peter H, MD

Medical license number:

Provider Number: 3113615
Primary care provider: No

N3063 Country Rd QQ

WAUPACA, WI 54981 **Phone:** (715) 942-6440

ADA accessible: No
National Provider Identifier
number: 1710937115
Medical license number:

29907 Male

Ackell, Peter H, MD

Provider Number: 3113615
Primary care provider: No

N3063 Country Rd QQ WAUPACA, WI 54981

Phone: (715) 942-6440
ADA accessible: No
National Provider Identifier

number: 1710937115 Medical license number:

29907-20 Male

The listing of providers in this directory is not a guarantee of benefits for the services they provide. Some hospital-based physicians such as anesthesiologists, pathologists, radiologists, neonatologists and emergency room physicians may not be network providers. You should always check with the provider before receiving services to confirm he or she is participating in First Health's network. You may incur additional costs if you use out-of-network providers.

No

Artang, Ramin, MD

Provider Number: 1033947
Primary care provider: No

1180 Chandler Dr SPOONER, WI 54801

Phone: (715) 635-2151
ADA accessible: No
National Provider Identifier
number: 1376617282

Languages: Danish, Persian

Male

Board Certification:

American Board of Internal

Medicine

Affiliations & Accreditations

Essentia Health Duluth, Hayward Area Memorial Hospital And Nursing Home, Spooner Health System, St. Mary'S Hospital Of Superior, St. Mary'S Medical Center

Benziger, Catherine

Pastorius, MD

Provider Number: 2662509 **Primary care provider:** Yes

1180 Chandler Dr. SPOONER, WI 54801

Phone: (715) 634-2151
ADA accessible: No
National Provider Identifier
number: 1518266394

Female

Affiliations & Accreditations

Essentia Health Duluth, Essentia Health Northern Pines, Essentia

Health Virginia

Blake, Donnevan, MD

Provider Number: 3000293
Primary care provider: Yes

601 Grove Ave

WILD ROSE, WI 54984

Phone: (920) 731-8900

FAX: (920) 622-6020

ADA accessible: Yes

National Provider Identifier
number: 1801854898

Medical license number:

52766 Male

Affiliations & Accreditations

Thedacare Regional Medical Center - Appleton

Blake, Donnevan, MD

Provider Number: 3000293
Primary care provider: Yes

800 Riverside Dr WAUPACA, WI 54981

Phone: (920) 731-8900
ADA accessible: Yes
National Provider Identifier
number: 1801854898
Medical license number:

52766 Male

Affiliations & Accreditations

Thedacare Regional Medical

Center - Appleton

Boddicker, Kimberly A,

MD

Provider Number: 1302645
Primary care provider: No

1180 Chandler Dr SPOONER, WI 54801

Phone: (715) 635-2151

ADA accessible: No

National Provider Identifier
number: 1821037946

Female

Board Certification:American Board of Internal

American board of im

Medicine

Affiliations & Accreditations

Essentia Health Duluth, St. Mary'S Medical Center

Chapman, Carrie B, MD

Provider Number: 2131495 **Primary care provider:** No

1370 N Shawano St NEW LONDON, WI 54961 Phone: (920) 982-0100 ADA accessible: No National Provider Identifier number: 1396703732

48681 Female

Board Certification:American Board of Internal

Medical license number:

Medicine

Chapman, Carrie B, MD

Provider Number: 2131495
Primary care provider: No
1370 N Shawano St

NEW LONDON, WI 54961

Phone: (920) 982-0100

ADA accessible: No

National Provider Identifier
number: 1396703732

Medical license number:

48681-20 Female

Board Certification: American Board of Internal

Medicine

Chapman, Carrie B, MD

Provider Number: 2131495
Primary care provider: No

N3063 Country Rd QQ

WAUPACA, WI 54981

Phone: (715) 942-6440

ADA accessible: No
National Provider Identifier
number: 1396703732

48681

Board Certification:

American Board of Internal

Medical license number:

Medicine

Chapman, Carrie B, MD

Provider Number: 2131495
Primary care provider: No

N3063 Country Rd QQ WAUPACA, WI 54981 **Phone:** (715) 942-6440

ADA accessible: No National Provider Identifier number: 1396703732 Medical license number:

48681-20 Female

Board Certification:

American Board of Internal

Medicine

Fletcher, William O, MD
Provider Number: 3113625
Primary care provider: No

1370 N Shawano St
NEW LONDON, WI 54961
Phone: (920) 982-0100
ADA accessible: No
National Provider Identifier
number: 1740231844
Medical license number:

31717 Male

Affiliations & Accreditations
Thedacare Medical Center -

Berlin

The listing of providers in this directory is not a guarantee of benefits for the services they provide. Some hospital-based physicians such as anesthesiologists, pathologists, radiologists, neonatologists and emergency room physicians may not be network providers. You should always check with the provider before receiving services to confirm he or she is participating in First Health's network. You may incur additional costs if you use out-of-network providers.

Fletcher, William O, MD

Provider Number: 3113625
Primary care provider: No

1370 N Shawano St

NEW LONDON, WI 54961 **Phone:** (920) 982-0100

ADA accessible: No
National Provider Identifier
number: 1740231844
Medical license number:

44932-20 Male

Affiliations & Accreditations

Thedacare Medical Center -Berlin

Fletcher, William O, MD
Provider Number: 3113625
Primary care provider: No

N3063 Country Rd QQ WAUPACA, WI 54981

Phone: (715) 942-6440
ADA accessible: No
National Provider Identifier
number: 1740231844
Medical license number:

31717 Male

Affiliations & Accreditations

Thedacare Medical Center -Berlin

Fletcher, William O, MD

Provider Number: 3113625
Primary care provider: No

N3063 Country Rd QQ WAUPACA, WI 54981

Phone: (715) 942-6440
ADA accessible: No
National Provider Identifier
number: 1740231844
Medical license number:

44932-20 Male

Affiliations & Accreditations

Thedacare Medical Center -

Berlin

Ginete, Wilson L, MD

Provider Number: 1302743
Primary care provider: No

1180 Chandler Dr SPOONER, WI 54801

Phone: (715) 635-2151

ADA accessible: No

National Provider Identifier
number: 1922055607

Male

Board Certification:

American Board of Internal

Medicine

Affiliations & Accreditations

Essentia Health Duluth, St. Mary'S Hospital Of Superior, St. Mary'S Medical Center

Guttormsen, Brian Neil, MD

Provider Number: 1054235 **Primary care provider:** No

1370 N Shawano St NEW LONDON, WI 54961

Phone: (920) 982-0100
ADA accessible: No
National Provider Identifier
number: 1629045232
Medical license number:

44932020 Male

Affiliations & Accreditations
Univ Of Wi Hospital & Clinics

Guttormsen, Brian Neil,

MD

Provider Number: 1054235 **Primary care provider:** No

Nο

1370 N Shawano St NEW LONDON, WI 54961 **Phone:** (920) 982-0100

National Provider Identifier number: 1629045232 Medical license number:

MD4493220

ADA accessible:

Male

Affiliations & Accreditations

Univ Of Wi Hospital & Clinics

Guttormsen, Brian Neil, MD

Provider Number: 1054235 **Primary care provider:** No

N3063 Country Rd QQ WAUPACA, WI 54981

Phone: (715) 942-6440
ADA accessible: No
National Provider Identifier
number: 1629045232
Medical license number:

44932020 Male

Affiliations & Accreditations
Univ Of Wi Hospital & Clinics

Guttormsen, Brian Neil,

Provider Number: 1054235 **Primary care provider:** No

N3063 Country Rd QQ WAUPACA, WI 54981 Phone: (715) 942-6440 ADA accessible: No National Provider Identifier

number: 1629045232
Medical license number:

MD4493220 Male

Affiliations & Accreditations
Univ Of Wi Hospital & Clinics

Hudson, Paul A, MD

Provider Number: 2204419
Primary care provider: No

601 Grove Ave WILD ROSE, WI 54984

Phone: (920) 731-8900 ADA accessible: Yes National Provider Identifier number: 1417094772

56109 Male

Affiliations & Accreditations

Thedacare Regional Medical

Medical license number:

Center - Appleton

Hudson, Paul A, MD

Provider Number: 2204419
Primary care provider: No

800 Riverside Dr WAUPACA, WI 54981

Phone: (920) 731-8900
ADA accessible: Yes
National Provider Identifier
number: 1417094772
Medical license number:

56109 Male

Affiliations & Accreditations

Thedacare Regional Medical Center - Appleton

Huth, Glenn R, MD

Provider Number: 3113450 **Primary care provider:** No

1370 N Shawano St NEW LONDON, WI 54961 Phone: (920) 982-0100 ADA accessible: No

National Provider Identifier number: 1386696987 Medical license number:

29802 Male

The listing of providers in this directory is not a guarantee of benefits for the services they provide. Some hospital-based physicians such as anesthesiologists, pathologists, radiologists, neonatologists and emergency room physicians may not be network providers. You should always check with the provider before receiving services to confirm he or she is participating in First Health's network. You may incur additional costs if you use out-of-network providers.

Huth, Glenn R, MD

Provider Number: 3113450 **Primary care provider:** No

1370 N Shawano St NEW LONDON, WI 54961 Phone: (920) 982-0100 ADA accessible: No National Provider Identifier number: 1386696987 Medical license number:

29802-20 Male

Huth, Glenn R, MD

Provider Number: 3113450
Primary care provider: No
N3063 Country Rd QQ
WAUPACA, WI 54981
Phone: (715) 942-6440
ADA accessible: No

ADA accessible: No
National Provider Identifier
number: 1386696987
Medical license number:

occor

29802 Male

Huth, Glenn R, MD

Provider Number: 3113450
Primary care provider: No

N3063 Country Rd QQ WAUPACA, WI 54981

Phone: (715) 942-6440
ADA accessible: No
National Provider Identifier
number: 1386696987

Medical license number:

29802-20 Male Jain, Renuka, MD

Provider Number: 954795 **Primary care provider:** Yes

900 E Division St WAUTOMA, WI 54982 Phone: (920) 787-6900 ADA accessible: Yes National Provider Identifier number: 1811037161

Languages: Female

Board Certification:

American Board of Internal

Spanish

Medicine

Affiliations & Accreditations

Ann Arbor Vamc, Hospital Of The University Of Pennsylvania, Presbyterian Medical Center, University Of Michigan

Hospitals

Jazayeri, Mohammad

Reza, MD

Provider Number: 3081397
Primary care provider: Yes

601 Grove Ave
WILD ROSE, WI 54984
Phone: (920) 731-8900
FAX: (920) 622-6020

ADA accessible: Yes National Provider Identifier number: 1336238161

Medical license number:

27239 Male

Affiliations & Accreditations

Thedacare Regional Medical

Center - Appleton

Jazayeri, Mohammad

Reza, MD

Provider Number: 3081397 **Primary care provider:** Yes

800 Riverside Dr WAUPACA, WI 54981 Phone: (920) 731-8900 ADA accessible: Yes National Provider Identifier number: 1336238161

27239 Male

Affiliations & Accreditations

Medical license number:

Thedacare Regional Medical

Center - Appleton

Majahalme, Silja K, MD

Provider Number: 3113422 **Primary care provider:** No

1370 N Shawano St NEW LONDON, WI 54961 Phone: (920) 982-0100 ADA accessible: No National Provider Identifier

number: 1336199926 Medical license number:

45005

Languages: English, Finnish, German,

Female

Majahalme, Silja K, MD

Provider Number: 3113422
Primary care provider: No

1370 N Shawano St NEW LONDON, WI 54961 **Phone:** (920) 982-0100

ADA accessible: No National Provider Identifier number: 1336199926

Medical license number:

45005-20

Languages: English, Finnish, German, S

Female

Majahalme, Silja K, MD

Provider Number: 3113422
Primary care provider: No

N3063 Country Rd QQ

WAUPACA, WI 54981

Phone: (715) 942-6440

ADA accessible: No
National Provider Identifier
number: 1336199926

Medical license number:

45005

Languages: English, Finnish, German, S

Female

Majahalme, Silja K, MD

Provider Number: 3113422

Primary care provider: No

N3063 Country Rd QQ WAUPACA, WI 54981

Phone: (715) 942-6440
ADA accessible: No
National Provider Identifier
number: 1336199926

Medical license number:

45005-20

Languages: English, Finnish, German, S

Female

Mannebach, Patrick C, MD

Provider Number: 1326130
Primary care provider: No

1370 N Shawano St NEW LONDON, WI 54961 Phone: (920) 982-0100 ADA accessible: No National Provider Identifier number: 1801971221

Medical license number:

44202 Male

The listing of providers in this directory is not a guarantee of benefits for the services they provide. Some hospital-based physicians such as anesthesiologists, pathologists, radiologists, neonatologists and emergency room physicians may not be network providers. You should always check with the provider before receiving services to confirm he or she is participating in First Health's network. You may incur additional costs if you use out-of-network providers.

Mannebach, Patrick C, MD

Provider Number: 1326130
Primary care provider: No

1370 N Shawano St NEW LONDON, WI 54961 Phone: (920) 982-0100

Phone: (920) 982-0100
ADA accessible: No
National Provider Identifier
number: 1801971221
Medical license number:

44202-20 Male

Mannebach, Patrick C, MD

Provider Number: 1326130 **Primary care provider:** No

1370 N Shawano St NEW LONDON, WI 54961

Phone: (920) 982-0100
ADA accessible: No
National Provider Identifier
number: 1801971221
Medical license number:

44202020 Male

Mannebach, Patrick C, MD

Provider Number: 1326130
Primary care provider: No

N3063 Country Rd QQ WAUPACA, WI 54981

Phone: (715) 942-6440

ADA accessible: No

National Provider Identifier
number: 1801971221

Medical license number:

44202 Male Mannebach, Patrick C, MD

Provider Number: 1326130 Primary care provider: No

N3063 Country Rd QQ WAUPACA, WI 54981

Phone: (715) 942-6440
ADA accessible: No
National Provider Identifier
number: 1801971221

Medical license number:

44202-20 Male

Mannebach, Patrick C, MD

Provider Number: 1326130
Primary care provider: No

N3063 Country Rd QQ WAUPACA, WI 54981

Phone: (715) 942-6440
ADA accessible: No
National Provider Identifier
number: 1801971221
Medical license number:

44202020 Male

Mariano, Dionisio James, MD

Provider Number: 3113569 **Primary care provider:** No

1370 N Shawano St NEW LONDON, WI 54961

Phone: (920) 982-0100

ADA accessible: No

National Provider Identifier
number: 1649220229

Medical license number:

33293 Male Mariano, Dionisio James,

MD

Provider Number: 3113569 **Primary care provider:** No

1370 N Shawano St NEW LONDON, WI 54961 Phone: (920) 982-0100 ADA accessible: No

National Provider Identifier number: 1649220229 Medical license number:

33293-20 Male

Mariano, Dionisio James,

MD

Provider Number: 3113569 **Primary care provider:** No

Nο

N3063 Country Rd QQ WAUPACA, WI 54981 **Phone:** (715) 942-6440

ADA accessible:

National Provider Identifier number: 1649220229 Medical license number:

33293 Male

Mariano, Dionisio James,

MD

Provider Number: 3113569
Primary care provider: No
N3063 Country Rd QQ
WAUPACA, WI 54981
Phone: (715) 942-6440
ADA accessible: No

ADA accessible: No National Provider Identifier number: 1649220229 Medical license number:

33293-20 Male Mendez, Jose Cuitlahuac,

MD

Provider Number: 1297142
Primary care provider: No

800 Riverside Dr WAUPACA, WI 54981

Phone: (920) 731-8900
ADA accessible: Yes
National Provider Identifier
number: 1013965482
Medical license number:

47402

Languages: Spanish

Male

Board Certification:

American Board of Internal

Medicine

Affiliations & Accreditations

Indiana University Health West Hospital, Iu Health Methodist Hospital, Iu Health North Hospital, Iu Health University Hospital, Riley Hospital For Children At Iu Health, Rush University Medical Center, Thedacare Medical Center -Berlin, Thedacare Medical Center

- Waupaca

Mielke, Douglas W, MD
Provider Number: 3113308
Primary care provider: No

1370 N Shawano St
NEW LONDON, WI 54961
Phone: (920) 982-0100
ADA accessible: No
National Provider Identifier
number: 1104878149
Medical license number:

25277-20 Male

The listing of providers in this directory is not a guarantee of benefits for the services they provide. Some hospital-based physicians such as anesthesiologists, pathologists, radiologists, neonatologists and emergency room physicians may not be network providers. You should always check with the provider before receiving services to confirm he or she is participating in First Health's network. You may incur additional costs if you use out-of-network providers.

Mielke, Douglas W, MD

Provider Number: 3113308
Primary care provider: No

1370 N Shawano St NEW LONDON, WI 54961

Phone: (920) 982-0100 ADA accessible: No National Provider Identifier number: 1104878149 Medical license number:

35277 Male

Mielke, Douglas W, MD

Provider Number: 3113308
Primary care provider: No
N3063 Country Rd QQ
WAUPACA, WI 54981
Phone: (715) 942-6440

ADA accessible: No
National Provider Identifier
number: 1104878149
Medical license number:

25277-20 Male

Mielke, Douglas W, MD

Provider Number: 3113308
Primary care provider: No

N3063 Country Rd QQ WAUPACA, WI 54981

Phone: (715) 942-6440
ADA accessible: No
National Provider Identifier
number: 1104878149
Medical license number:

35277 Male Montgomery, Julia V, MD

Provider Number: 1292736 **Primary care provider:** No

707 Ash St

SPOONER, WI 54801

Phone: (715) 635-2151

FAX: (715) 635-8768

ADA accessible: Yes

National Provider Identifier
number: 1750497996

Languages: Russian

Female

Board Certification:

American Board of Internal

Medicine

Affiliations & Accreditations

Abbott Northwestern Hospital, Grand Itasca Clinic And Hospital, Hayward Area Memorial Hospital And Nursing Home, Ministry Saint Mary'S

Hospital

Munagala, Vijaya K, MD

Provider Number: 3001126
Primary care provider: Yes

601 Grove Ave WILD ROSE, WI 54984

Phone: (920) 731-8900

FAX: (920) 622-6020

ADA accessible: Yes

National Provider Identifier
number: 1780644666

Medical license number:

51851

Languages: English, Hindi

Male

Affiliations & Accreditations

Thedacare Regional Medical

Center - Appleton

Munagala, Vijaya K, MD

Provider Number: 3001126 **Primary care provider:** Yes

800 Riverside Dr WAUPACA, WI 54981

Phone: (920) 731-8900 ADA accessible: Yes

National Provider Identifier number: 1780644666 Medical license number:

51851

Languages: English, Hindi

Male

Affiliations & Accreditations

Thedacare Regional Medical

Center - Appleton

Rider, James Elliot, MD

Provider Number: 1017630
Primary care provider: Yes

601 Grove Ave

WILD ROSE, WI 54984

Phone: (920) 731-8900

FAX: (920) 622-6020

ADA accessible: Yes

National Provider Identifier

number: 1568525988 Medical license number:

50202

Languages: English

Male

Affiliations & Accreditations

Abbott Northwestern Hospital,

United Hospital

Rider, James Elliot, MD

Provider Number: 1017630

Primary care provider: Yes

800 Riverside Dr WAUPACA, WI 54981 Phone: (920) 731-8900 ADA accessible: Yes National Provider Identifier number: 1568525988

50202

Languages: English

Medical license number:

Male

Affiliations & Accreditations

Abbott Northwestern Hospital,

United Hospital

Roselaar, Simon E, MD

Provider Number: 3113593 **Primary care provider:** No

1370 N Shawano St NEW LONDON, WI 54961

Phone: (920) 982-0100
ADA accessible: No
National Provider Identifier
number: 1689626632
Medical license number:

40974 Male

Roselaar, Simon E, MD

Provider Number: 3113593
Primary care provider: No

1370 N Shawano St NEW LONDON, WI 54961 Phone: (920) 982-0100 ADA accessible: No National Provider Identifier number: 1689626632

Medical license number: 40974-20 Male

The listing of providers in this directory is not a guarantee of benefits for the services they provide. Some hospital-based physicians such as anesthesiologists, pathologists, radiologists, neonatologists and emergency room physicians may not be network providers. You should always check with the provider before receiving services to confirm he or she is participating in First Health's network. You may incur additional costs if you use out-of-network providers.

Roselaar, Simon E, MD

Provider Number: 3113593
Primary care provider: No

Primary care provider:

N3063 Country Rd QQ WAUPACA, WI 54981

Phone: (715) 942-6440 ADA accessible: No National Provider Identifier number: 1689626632

Medical license number: 40974

40974 Male

Roselaar, Simon E, MD

Provider Number: 3113593
Primary care provider: No

N3063 Country Rd QQ WAUPACA, WI 54981

Phone: (715) 942-6440

ADA accessible: No
National Provider Identifier
number: 1689626632

Medical license number:

40974-20 Male

Sidhu, Jasdeep S, MD

Provider Number: 2499296
Primary care provider: No

1370 N Shawano St NEW LONDON, WI 54961

Phone: (920) 982-0100
ADA accessible: No
National Provider Identifier
number: 1740485440

Medical license number:

54079

Languages: English, Hindi

Male

Board Certification:

American Board of Internal

Medicine

Affiliations & Accreditations

Meriter Hospital

Sidhu, Jasdeep S, MD

Provider Number: 2499296 **Primary care provider:** No

1370 N Shawano St NEW LONDON, WI 54961

Phone: (920) 982-0100

ADA accessible: No

National Provider Identifier
number: 1740485440

Medical license number:

54079-20

Languages: English, Hindi

Male

Board Certification:

American Board of Internal

Medicine

Affiliations & Accreditations

Meriter Hospital

Sidhu, Jasdeep S, MD

Provider Number: 2499296 **Primary care provider:** No

N3063 Country Rd QQ WAUPACA, WI 54981

Phone: (715) 942-6440
ADA accessible: No
National Provider Identifier
number: 1740485440

54079

Languages: English, Hindi

Medical license number:

Male

Board Certification:

American Board of Internal

Medicine

Affiliations & Accreditations

Meriter Hospital

Sidhu, Jasdeep S, MD

Provider Number: 2499296

Primary care provider: No

N3063 Country Rd QQ WAUPACA, WI 54981

Phone: (715) 942-6440 ADA accessible: No National Provider Identifier

number: 1740485440 Medical license number:

54079-20

Languages: English, Hindi

Male

Board Certification:

American Board of Internal

Medicine

Affiliations & Accreditations

Meriter Hospital

Tabit, Corey E, MD

Provider Number: 2290202
Primary care provider: No

201 E. Hospital Rd

EAGLE RIVER, WI 54521 **Phone:** (715) 356-8048

FAX: (715) 547-0395 **ADA accessible:** No

National Provider Identifier number: 1255598587

Male

Board Certification:

American Board of Internal

Medicine

Affiliations & Accreditations

Advocate Christ Medical Center, Northshore University Healthsystem - Evanston Hospital, University Of Chicago

Hosp

Tamlyn, Thomas M, MD

Provider Number: 1921373

Primary care provider: No

1370 N Shawano St

NEW LONDON, WI 54961

Phone: (920) 982-0100

ADA accessible: No

National Provider Identifier

number: 1831176338 Medical license number:

6555120

Languages: Chinese

Male

Affiliations & Accreditations

Franciscan Physicians Hospital, Llc, Mercy Hospital And Medical Center, Thedacare Regional Medical Center - Appleton, Thedacare Regional Medical

Center-Neenah

Tamlyn, Thomas M, MD

Provider Number: 1921373 **Primary care provider:** No

1370 N Shawano St NEW LONDON, WI 54961

Phone: (920) 982-0100
ADA accessible: No
National Provider Identifier
number: 1831176338

Medical license number:

MD65551-20

Languages: Chinese

Male

Affiliations & Accreditations

Franciscan Physicians Hospital, Llc, Mercy Hospital And Medical Center, Thedacare Regional Medical Center - Appleton, Thedacare Regional Medical

Center-Neenah

The listing of providers in this directory is not a guarantee of benefits for the services they provide. Some hospital-based physicians such as anesthesiologists, pathologists, radiologists, neonatologists and emergency room physicians may not be network providers. You should always check with the provider before receiving services to confirm he or she is participating in First Health's network. You may incur additional costs if you use out-of-network providers.

Tamlyn, Thomas M, MD

Provider Number: 1921373 No

Primary care provider: N3063 Country Rd QQ

WAUPACA, WI 54981

(715) 942-6440 Phone: ADA accessible: Nο National Provider Identifier number: 1831176338 Medical license number:

6555120

Languages: Chinese

Male

Affiliations & Accreditations

Franciscan Physicians Hospital, Llc, Mercy Hospital And Medical Center, Thedacare Regional Medical Center - Appleton, Thedacare Regional Medical Center-Neenah

Tamlyn, Thomas M, MD

Provider Number: 1921373 Primary care provider: No

N3063 Country Rd QQ WAUPACA, WI 54981

Phone: (715) 942-6440 ADA accessible: **National Provider Identifier**

1831176338 Medical license number:

MD65551-20

number:

Languages: Chinese

Male

Affiliations & Accreditations

Franciscan Physicians Hospital, Llc, Mercy Hospital And Medical Center, Thedacare Regional Medical Center - Appleton, Thedacare Regional Medical

^ Not Accepting New Patients

Center-Neenah

Tanke, Timothy E, MD

Provider Number: 1327420 Primary care provider: No

601 Grove Ave

WILD ROSE, WI 54984

Phone: (920) 731-8900 ADA accessible: Yes National Provider Identifier number: 1780603332

36179

Languages: English

Medical license number:

Male

Affiliations & Accreditations

Bay Area Medical Center, Bellin Memorial Hospital, Door County Memorial Hospital, Holy Family Memorial Medical Center, St. Clare Memorial Hospital, St. Mary'S Hospital Medical Center

Tanke, Timothy E, MD

Provider Number: 1327420 Primary care provider: No

800 Riverside Dr WAUPACA, WI 54981

Phone: (920) 731-8900 ADA accessible: National Provider Identifier number: 1780603332

Medical license number:

36179

Languages: English

Male

Affiliations & Accreditations

Bay Area Medical Center, Bellin Memorial Hospital, Door County Memorial Hospital, Holy Family Memorial Medical Center, St. Clare Memorial Hospital, St. Mary'S Hospital Medical Center

Timmons, Richard J, MD

Provider Number: 1328547 Primary care provider: Yes

601 Grove Ave

WILD ROSE, WI 54984

Phone: (920) 731-8900 ADA accessible: Yes **National Provider Identifier** number: 1366481897

Medical license number:

34292

Languages: English

Male

Affiliations & Accreditations

Thedacare Regional Medical

Center - Appleton

Timmons, Richard J, MD

Provider Number: 1328547 Primary care provider: Yes

800 Riverside Dr WAUPACA, WI 54981

Phone: (920) 731-8900 ADA accessible: Yes **National Provider Identifier** number: 1366481897

Medical license number:

34292

Languages: English

Male

Affiliations & Accreditations

Thedacare Regional Medical

Center - Appleton

Varghese, Cherian J, MD

Provider Number: 3113596 Primary care provider: Nο

1370 N Shawano St NEW LONDON, WI 54961

Phone: (920) 982-0100 ADA accessible: No **National Provider Identifier** number: 1689870370

Medical license number:

60267

Languages: English, Hindi, Malayalam

Male

Varghese, Cherian J, MD

Provider Number: 3113596 No

Primary care provider: 1370 N Shawano St

NEW LONDON, WI 54961 (920) 982-0100 Phone: ADA accessible: **National Provider Identifier** number: 1689870370

Medical license number:

60267-20

Languages: English, Hindi, Malayalam

Male

Varghese, Cherian J, MD

Provider Number: 3113596 Primary care provider:

N3063 Country Rd QQ WAUPACA, WI 54981

(715) 942-6440 Phone: ADA accessible: **National Provider Identifier**

number: 1689870370 Medical license number:

60267

Languages: English, Hindi, Malayalam

Male

Varghese, Cherian J, MD

Provider Number: 3113596 Primary care provider: Nο

N3063 Country Rd QQ WAUPACA, WI 54981

Phone: (715) 942-6440 ADA accessible: **National Provider Identifier** number: 1689870370 Medical license number:

60267-20

Languages: English, Hindi, Malayalam

Current as of 12/26/2019

Male

The listing of providers in this directory is not a guarantee of benefits for the services they provide. Some hospital-based physicians such as anesthesiologists, pathologists, radiologists, neonatologists and emergency room physicians may not be network providers. You should always check with the provider before receiving services to confirm he or she is participating in First Health's network. You may incur additional costs if you use out-of-network providers.

Verma, Rahul, MD

Provider Number: 3027803

Primary care provider: Yes

601 Grove Ave

WILD ROSE, WI 54984

Phone: (920) 731-8900 FAX: (920) 622-6020 ADA accessible: **National Provider Identifier** number: 1225085582

Medical license number:

44438 Male

Affiliations & Accreditations

Thedacare Regional Medical Center - Appleton

Verma, Rahul, MD

Provider Number: 3027803 Primary care provider: Yes

800 Riverside Dr WAUPACA, WI 54981

Phone: (920) 731-8900 ADA accessible: Yes **National Provider Identifier** number: 1225085582 Medical license number:

44438 Male

Affiliations & Accreditations

Thedacare Regional Medical

Center - Appleton

Wilson, Robert L, MD

Provider Number: 1229495 Primary care provider: No

1370 N Shawano St NEW LONDON, WI 54961 Phone: (920) 982-0100

ADA accessible: **National Provider Identifier** number: 1568413466

Medical license number:

26620 Male

Wilson, Robert L, MD

Provider Number: 1229495 Primary care provider: No

1370 N Shawano St NEW LONDON, WI 54961 Phone: (920) 982-0100 ADA accessible: Nο National Provider Identifier number: 1568413466

26620-20 Male

Wilson, Robert L, MD

Medical license number:

Provider Number: 1229495 Primary care provider: No

N3063 Country Rd QQ WAUPACA, WI 54981

Phone: (715) 942-6440 ADA accessible: National Provider Identifier number: 1568413466 Medical license number:

26620 Male

Wilson, Robert L, MD

Provider Number: 1229495 Primary care provider: No

N3063 Country Rd QQ WAUPACA, WI 54981

(715) 942-6440 Phone: ADA accessible: National Provider Identifier number: 1568413466

Medical license number:

26620-20 Male

Wolfram, Christopher

Michael, MD

Provider Number: 3000429 Primary care provider: Yes

601 Grove Ave

WILD ROSE, WI 54984

Phone: (920) 731-8900 FAX: (920) 622-6020 ADA accessible: **National Provider Identifier** number: 1740242155 Medical license number:

50397

Languages: English

Male

Affiliations & Accreditations

Thedacare Regional Medical

Center - Appleton

Michael, MD

Wolfram, Christopher

Provider Number: 3000429 Primary care provider:

Yes

800 Riverside Dr WAUPACA, WI 54981

Phone: (920) 731-8900 ADA accessible: **National Provider Identifier** number: 1740242155 Medical license number:

50397

Languages: English

Male

Affiliations & Accreditations

Thedacare Regional Medical

Center - Appleton

Zhou, Li, MD

Provider Number: 734655 Primary care provider: No

1370 N Shawano St NEW LONDON, WI 54961 (920) 982-0100 Phone: ADA accessible: **National Provider Identifier** number: 1285608984

49216

Languages: Chinese, English

Medical license number:

Male

Affiliations & Accreditations

Ottumwa Regional Health Center

Zhou, Li, MD

Provider Number: 734655 Primary care provider: No

N3063 Country Rd QQ WAUPACA, WI 54981

Phone: (715) 942-6440 ADA accessible: **National Provider Identifier** number: 1285608984 Medical license number:

49216

Languages: Chinese, English

Male

Affiliations & Accreditations

Ottumwa Regional Health Center

Cardiology (adult)

The listing of providers in this directory is not a guarantee of benefits for the services they provide. Some hospital-based physicians such as anesthesiologists, pathologists, radiologists, neonatologists and emergency room physicians may not be network providers. You should always check with the provider before receiving services to confirm he or she is participating in First Health's network. You may incur additional costs if you use out-of-network providers.

Tamlyn, Thomas M, MD

Provider Number: 1921373
Primary care provider: No

1370 N Shawano St NEW LONDON, WI 54961

Phone: (920) 982-0100 ADA accessible: No National Provider Identifier number: 1831176338

Medical license number:

6555120

Languages: Chinese

Male

Affiliations & Accreditations

Franciscan Physicians Hospital, Llc, Mercy Hospital And Medical Center, Thedacare Regional Medical Center - Appleton, Thedacare Regional Medical Center-Neenah

Tamlyn, Thomas M, MD

Provider Number: 1921373
Primary care provider: No

1370 N Shawano St NEW LONDON, WI 54961

Phone: (920) 982-0100
ADA accessible: No
National Provider Identifier
number: 1831176338

Medical license number:

MD65551-20

Languages: Chinese

Male

Affiliations & Accreditations

Franciscan Physicians Hospital, Llc, Mercy Hospital And Medical Center, Thedacare Regional Medical Center - Appleton, Thedacare Regional Medical Center-Neenah Tamlyn, Thomas M, MD

Provider Number: 1921373
Primary care provider: No

N3063 Country Rd QQ WAUPACA, WI 54981

Phone: (715) 942-6440
ADA accessible: No
National Provider Identifier
number: 1831176338
Medical license number:

6555120

Languages: Chinese

Male

Affiliations & Accreditations

Franciscan Physicians Hospital, Llc, Mercy Hospital And Medical Center, Thedacare Regional Medical Center - Appleton, Thedacare Regional Medical

Center-Neenah

Tamlyn, Thomas M, MD

Provider Number: 1921373 **Primary care provider:** No

N3063 Country Rd QQ WAUPACA, WI 54981

Phone: (715) 942-6440
ADA accessible: No
National Provider Identifier
number: 1831176338

Medical license number:

MD65551-20

Languages: Chinese

Male

Affiliations & Accreditations

Franciscan Physicians Hospital, Llc, Mercy Hospital And Medical Center, Thedacare Regional Medical Center - Appleton, Thedacare Regional Medical Center-Neenah

> Cardiology, Interventional

Fitz, Ralph W, MD

Provider Number: 874424
Primary care provider: No

13029 9th St OSSEO, WI 54758

Phone: (715) 597-3452

FAX: (715) 597-3452

ADA accessible: Yes

National Provider Identifier
number: 1043274723

Medical license number:

49902 Male

Board Certification:

American Board of Internal

Medicine

Affiliations & Accreditations

Allegheny General Hospital, Elk County General Hospital, Lakeview Medical Center, Mercy North Shore Campus, Penn Highlands Clearfield, Penn Highlands Dubois, Penn Highlands Elk, Philipsburg Area Hospital, Sacred Heart Hospital, Upmc Shadyside, Upmc South Side Hospital, Western Pennsylvania Hospital

Kluge, Peter W, DO

Provider Number: 1994213
Primary care provider: No

113 4th Ave

SHELL LAKE, WI 54871

Phone: (715) 839-9280
ADA accessible: No
National Provider Identifier
number: 1861613523
Medical license number:

57399021 Male

Affiliations & Accreditations

North Iowa Mercy Health Center

Santolin, Craig J, MD

Provider Number: 1323027
Primary care provider: No

13029 9th St OSSEO, WI 54758

Phone: (715) 597-3131

FAX: (715) 597-3452

ADA accessible: Yes
National Provider Identifier
number: 1669577250

Medical license number:

30037 Male

Board Certification:

American Board of Internal

Medicine

Affiliations & Accreditations

Lakeview Medical Center, Mayo Clinic Health System In Eau Claire, Sacred Heart Hospital, The Monroe Clinic Inc

Cardiovascular Disease

Artang, Ramin, MD

Provider Number: 1033947
Primary care provider: No

1180 Chandler Dr SPOONER, WI 54801

Phone: (715) 635-2151

ADA accessible: No
National Provider Identifier
number: 1376617282

Languages: Danish, Persian

Male

Board Certification:

American Board of Internal

Medicine

Affiliations & Accreditations

Essentia Health Duluth, Hayward Area Memorial Hospital And Nursing Home, Spooner Health System, St. Mary'S Hospital Of Superior, St. Mary'S Medical

Center

The listing of providers in this directory is not a guarantee of benefits for the services they provide. Some hospital-based physicians such as anesthesiologists, pathologists, radiologists, neonatologists and emergency room physicians may not be network providers. You should always check with the provider before receiving services to confirm he or she is participating in First Health's network. You may incur additional costs if you use out-of-network providers.

Beiser, George D, MD

Provider Number: 1337927

Primary care provider: Yes

500 Commerce Loop EAGLE RIVER, WI 54521

(715) 479-0400 Phone: ADA accessible: Yes **National Provider Identifier** number: 1487604880 Medical license number:

47655

Languages: Arabic

Male

Board Certification:

American Board of Internal

Medicine

Affiliations & Accreditations

Porter Portage Hospital, Porter Regional Hospital, St. Mary Medical Center, Starke Hospital

Fitz, Ralph W, MD

Provider Number: 874424 Primary care provider: No

13029 9th St OSSEO, WI 54758

(715) 597-3452 Phone: (715) 597-3452 FAX: ADA accessible: Yes **National Provider Identifier** number: 1043274723 Medical license number:

49902 Male

Board Certification:

American Board of Internal

Medicine

Affiliations & Accreditations

Allegheny General Hospital, Elk County General Hospital, Lakeview Medical Center, Mercy North Shore Campus, Penn Highlands Clearfield, Penn Highlands Dubois, Penn Highlands Elk, Philipsburg Area

Hospital, Sacred Heart Hospital,

Upmc Shadyside, Upmc South Side Hospital, Western Pennsylvania Hospital

Jain, Renuka, MD

Provider Number: 954795 Primary care provider: Yes

900 E Division St WAUTOMA, WI 54982

Phone: (920) 787-6900 ADA accessible: Yes National Provider Identifier number: 1811037161

Spanish

Languages: Female

Board Certification:

American Board of Internal

Medicine

Affiliations & Accreditations

Ann Arbor Vamc, Hospital Of The University Of Pennsylvania, Presbyterian Medical Center, University Of Michigan

Hospitals

Jazayeri, Mohammad

Reza, MD

Provider Number: 3081397 Primary care provider:

601 Grove Ave WILD ROSE, WI 54984 Phone: (920) 731-8900

FAX: (920) 622-6020 ADA accessible: Yes National Provider Identifier number: 1336238161

Medical license number:

27239 Male

Affiliations & Accreditations

Thedacare Regional Medical

Center - Appleton

Jazayeri, Mohammad

Reza, MD

Provider Number: 3081397 Primary care provider: Yes

800 Riverside Dr WAUPACA, WI 54981

Phone: (920) 731-8900 ADA accessible: Yes **National Provider Identifier** number: 1336238161

27239 Male

Affiliations & Accreditations

Medical license number:

Thedacare Regional Medical

Center - Appleton

Kluge, Peter W, DO

Provider Number: 1994213 Primary care provider: No

113 4th Ave

SHELL LAKE, WI 54871

Phone: (715) 839-9280 ADA accessible: Nο **National Provider Identifier** number: 1861613523

Medical license number:

57399021 Male

Affiliations & Accreditations

North Iowa Mercy Health Center

Levy, Jacob D, MD

Provider Number: 1020027 Primary care provider: No

201 E. Hospital Rd EAGLE RIVER, WI 54521 Phone: (715) 356-8048 FAX: (715) 547-0395 ADA accessible: **National Provider Identifier**

1679594675 Languages: Chinese, Russian, Spanish

Male

number:

Board Certification:

American Board of Internal

Medicine

Affiliations & Accreditations

Dekalb Medical Center, Dekalb Medical Center - Hillandale. Emory Saint Joseph'S Hospital, Emory University Hospital, Saint Luke'S Community Hospital At Leawood, Saint Luke'S South

Hospital

The listing of providers in this directory is not a guarantee of benefits for the services they provide. Some hospital-based physicians such as anesthesiologists, pathologists, radiologists, neonatologists and emergency room physicians may not be network providers. You should always check with the provider before receiving services to confirm he or she is participating in First Health's network. You may incur additional costs if you use out-of-network providers.

Mendez, Jose Cuitlahuac, MD

Provider Number: 1297142
Primary care provider: No

800 Riverside Dr WAUPACA, WI 54981

Phone: (920) 731-8900
ADA accessible: Yes
National Provider Identifier
number: 1013965482
Medical license number:

47402

Languages: Spanish

Male

Board Certification:

American Board of Internal Medicine

Affiliations & Accreditations

Indiana University Health West Hospital, Iu Health Methodist Hospital, Iu Health North Hospital, Iu Health University Hospital, Riley Hospital For Children At Iu Health, Rush University Medical Center, Thedacare Medical Center -Berlin, Thedacare Medical Center - Waupaca

Munagala, Vijaya K, MD

Provider Number: 3001126 **Primary care provider:** Yes

601 Grove Ave WILD ROSE, WI 54984

Phone: (920) 731-8900 FAX: (920) 622-6020 ADA accessible: Yes National Provider Identifier number: 1780644666

51851

Languages: English, Hindi

Medical license number:

Male

Affiliations & Accreditations

Thedacare Regional Medical Center - Appleton

Munagala, Vijaya K, MD

Provider Number: 3001126
Primary care provider: Yes

800 Riverside Dr WAUPACA, WI 54981

Phone: (920) 731-8900
ADA accessible: Yes
National Provider Identifier
number: 1780644666
Medical license number:

51851

Languages: English, Hindi

Male

Affiliations & Accreditations

Thedacare Regional Medical Center - Appleton

Sanaani, Abdallah , MD

Provider Number: 3182670
Primary care provider: No

18601 Lincoln St WHITEHALL, WI 54773

Phone: (715) 538-4361

FAX: (715) 538-2151

ADA accessible: No

National Provider Identifier
number: 1689919144

Languages: Arabic

Male

Affiliations & Accreditations

Gundersen Boscobel Area Hospital And Clinics, Gundersen Clinic-Wisconsin, Gundersen Lutheran Medical Center Sanaani, Abdallah, MD

Provider Number: 3182670 **Primary care provider:** No

nary care provider: N

400 Water Ave HILLSBORO, WI 54634

Phone: (608) 489-8000
FAX: (608) 489-8183
ADA accessible: Yes
National Provider Identifier
number: 1689919144

Mala

Languages:

Affiliations & Accreditations

Gundersen Boscobel Area Hospital And Clinics, Gundersen Clinic-Wisconsin, Gundersen Lutheran Medical Center

Arabic

Santolin, Craig J, MD

Provider Number: 1323027 **Primary care provider:** No

13029 9th St OSSEO, WI 54758

Phone: (715) 597-3131

FAX: (715) 597-3452

ADA accessible: Yes

National Provider Identifier
number: 1669577250

Medical license number:

30037 Male

Board Certification:

American Board of Internal

Medicine

Affiliations & Accreditations

Lakeview Medical Center, Mayo Clinic Health System In Eau Claire, Sacred Heart Hospital, The Monroe Clinic Inc Tamlyn, Thomas M, MD

Provider Number: 1921373

Primary care provider: No

1370 N Shawano St NEW LONDON, WI 54961

Phone: (920) 982-0100
ADA accessible: No
National Provider Identifier
number: 1831176338
Medical license number:

6555120

Languages: Chinese

Male

Affiliations & Accreditations

Franciscan Physicians Hospital, Llc, Mercy Hospital And Medical Center, Thedacare Regional Medical Center - Appleton, Thedacare Regional Medical Center-Neenah

Tamlyn, Thomas M, MD

Provider Number: 1921373 **Primary care provider:** No

1370 N Shawano St NEW LONDON, WI 54961 **Phone:** (920) 982-0100

ADA accessible: No National Provider Identifier number: 1831176338 Medical license number:

MD65551-20

Languages: Chinese

Male

Affiliations & Accreditations

Franciscan Physicians Hospital, Llc, Mercy Hospital And Medical Center, Thedacare Regional Medical Center - Appleton, Thedacare Regional Medical

Center-Neenah

The listing of providers in this directory is not a guarantee of benefits for the services they provide. Some hospital-based physicians such as anesthesiologists, pathologists, radiologists, neonatologists and emergency room physicians may not be network providers. You should always check with the provider before receiving services to confirm he or she is participating in First Health's network. You may incur additional costs if you use out-of-network providers.

Tamlyn, Thomas M, MD

Provider Number: 1921373 Primary care provider: No

N3063 Country Rd QQ WAUPACA, WI 54981

(715) 942-6440 Phone: ADA accessible: Nο **National Provider Identifier** number: 1831176338 Medical license number:

6555120

Languages: Chinese

Male

Affiliations & Accreditations

Franciscan Physicians Hospital, Llc, Mercy Hospital And Medical Center, Thedacare Regional Medical Center - Appleton, Thedacare Regional Medical Center-Neenah

Tamlyn, Thomas M, MD

Provider Number: 1921373 Primary care provider: No

N3063 Country Rd QQ WAUPACA, WI 54981

Phone: (715) 942-6440 ADA accessible: **National Provider Identifier** number: 1831176338

Medical license number: MD65551-20

Center-Neenah

Languages: Chinese

Male

Affiliations & Accreditations

Franciscan Physicians Hospital, Llc, Mercy Hospital And Medical Center, Thedacare Regional Medical Center - Appleton, Thedacare Regional Medical

^ Not Accepting New Patients

Timmons, Richard J, MD

Provider Number: 1328547 Primary care provider: Yes

601 Grove Ave

WILD ROSE, WI 54984

Phone: (920) 731-8900 ADA accessible: Yes National Provider Identifier number: 1366481897 Medical license number:

34292

Languages: English

Male

Affiliations & Accreditations

Thedacare Regional Medical Center - Appleton

Timmons, Richard J, MD

Provider Number: 1328547 Primary care provider:

800 Riverside Dr WAUPACA, WI 54981

Phone: (920) 731-8900 ADA accessible: National Provider Identifier number: 1366481897 Medical license number:

34292

Languages: English

Male

Affiliations & Accreditations

Thedacare Regional Medical Center - Appleton

Verma, Rahul, MD

Provider Number: 3027803 Primary care provider: Yes

601 Grove Ave

WILD ROSE, WI 54984

Phone: (920) 731-8900 FAX: (920) 622-6020 ADA accessible: **National Provider Identifier** number:

1225085582

Medical license number:

44438 Male

Affiliations & Accreditations

Thedacare Regional Medical

Center - Appleton

Verma, Rahul, MD

Provider Number: 3027803 Primary care provider: Yes

800 Riverside Dr WAUPACA, WI 54981

Phone: (920) 731-8900 ADA accessible: **National Provider Identifier** number: 1225085582

Medical license number:

44438

Male

Affiliations & Accreditations

Thedacare Regional Medical

Center - Appleton

Chiropractic

Aleckson, Steve R, DC

Provider Number: 2583723 Primary care provider: No

13512 9th St OSSEO. WI 54758

Phone: (715) 597-3388 FAX: (715) 597-2688 ADA accessible: **National Provider Identifier**

1952682494

number: Male

Aleckson, Steve R, DC

Provider Number: 2583723 No

Primary care provider: 13818 7th St

Po Box 625

OSSEO, WI 54758

Phone: (715) 597-3388 FAX: (715) 597-2688 ADA accessible: **National Provider Identifier** number: 1952682494

Male

Bassuener, Alan J, DC

Provider Number: 2071682 Primary care provider: Nο

308 S Saint Joseph Ave

Ste 2

ARCADIA, WI 54612

Phone: (608) 323-8563 FAX: (608) 323-8405 ADA accessible: Yes **National Provider Identifier** number: 1972605731

Male

Bedor, Jared S, DC

Provider Number: 3153630 Primary care provider: No

1620 N Shawano St

NEW LONDON, WI 54961

Phone: (920) 982-5544 FAX: (920) 730-1148 ADA accessible: Yes **National Provider Identifier**

number: 1962940635

Current as of 12/26/2019

The listing of providers in this directory is not a guarantee of benefits for the services they provide. Some hospital-based physicians such as anesthesiologists, pathologists, radiologists, neonatologists and emergency room physicians may not be network providers. You should always check with the provider before receiving services to confirm he or she is participating in First Health's network. You may incur additional costs if you use out-of-network providers.

Leean, Miriam J, DC

Provider Number: 1323732

Primary care provider: No

304 S Western Ave WAUPACA, WI 54981

(715) 258-8211 Phone: FAX: (715) 258-0118 ADA accessible: **National Provider Identifier** number: 1487755021

Female

Markgren, Brian J, DC

Provider Number: 1328676 Primary care provider: No

14407 10th St OSSEO, WI 54758

(715) 597-2282 Phone: FAX: (715) 597-2655 ADA accessible: Yes **National Provider Identifier**

number: 1083793459

Male

Pank, Sara A, DC

Provider Number: 1009457 Primary care provider: No

36321 Main St

WHITEHALL, WI 54773

Phone: (715) 538-2333 FAX: (715) 538-2429 ADA accessible: No **National Provider Identifier**

number: Female

Pomplun, Colleen A, DC

1447292107

Provider Number: Primary care provider: No

W7841 State Rd 23/73

PO Box 458

WAUTOMA, WI 54982

Phone: (920) 787-0081 FAX: (920) 787-0083 ADA accessible: Yes **National Provider Identifier** number: 1013072750

^ Not Accepting New Patients

Female

Raschke, Fred W, DC

Provider Number: 1332384 Primary care provider: No

N1992 County Rd F PO BOX 736

WEYAUWEGA, WI 54983

(920) 867-2451 ADA accessible: National Provider Identifier number: 1922151687

Male

Roebke Rooyakkers,

Languages: Spanish

Wanda J. DC

Provider Number: 2073506 Primary care provider: No

1620 N Shawano St

NEW LONDON, WI 54961

Phone: (920) 730-1155 FAX: (920) 730-1148 ADA accessible: Yes National Provider Identifier number: 1770693681

Female

Solverson, Odell Virgil, DC

Provider Number: 1332602 Primary care provider: No

211 N Main St VIROQUA, WI 54665

Phone: (608) 637-7656 ADA accessible: National Provider Identifier number: 1083739379

Male

Thompson, Tena M, DC

Provider Number: 990782

Primary care provider: No

739 S Main St

VIROQUA, WI 54665

Phone: (608) 637-6577 FAX: (608) 637-7799 ADA accessible: **National Provider Identifier**

number: 1013951045

Female

Wildberg, Bradley D, DC

Provider Number: 2071446 Primary care provider: No

811 W Broadway Ave MEDFORD, WI 54451

(715) 748-2334 Phone: FAX: (715) 748-1124

ADA accessible: Nο **National Provider Identifier** number: 1528086311

Male

Clinical Social Work

Biddle, Sara L, MSW

Provider Number: 3215536 Primary care provider: Nο

945 Dettloff Dr ARCADIA, WI 54612

Phone: (608) 323-1500 ADA accessible: **National Provider Identifier**

1720577281 Female

number:

Convenience Care

Clinic

Hirsch Clinic VMH

Provider Number: 1342057 Primary care provider: No

407 S Main St Ste 400

VIROQUA, WI 54665

Phone: (608) 637-3174 ADA accessible: **National Provider Identifier** number: 1144226507

> **Critical Care** Medicine

Mendez, Jose Cuitlahuac,

MD

Provider Number: 1297142 Primary care provider: No

800 Riverside Dr WAUPACA, WI 54981

(920) 731-8900 ADA accessible: **National Provider Identifier** number: 1013965482 Medical license number:

47402

Languages: Spanish

Board Certification:

American Board of Internal

Medicine

Affiliations & Accreditations

Indiana University Health West Hospital, Iu Health Methodist Hospital, Iu Health North Hospital, Iu Health University Hospital, Riley Hospital For Children At Iu Health, Rush University Medical Center, Thedacare Medical Center -Berlin, Thedacare Medical Center

- Waupaca

CT Scan

Current as of 12/26/2019

The listing of providers in this directory is not a guarantee of benefits for the services they provide. Some hospital-based physicians such as anesthesiologists, pathologists, radiologists, neonatologists and emergency room physicians may not be network providers. You should always check with the provider before receiving services to confirm he or she is participating in First Health's network. You may incur additional costs if you use out-of-network providers.

Mayo Clinic Health System

- Oakridge in Osseo

Provider Number: 1338997

Primary care provider: No

13025 8th St OSSEO, WI 54758

Phone: (715) 597-3121

ADA accessible: No

National Provider Identifier
number: 1912958026

Mayo Clinic Health System

- Oakridge in Osseo

Provider Number: 1338997
Primary care provider: No

13031 8th St OSSEO, WI 54758

Phone: (715) 597-3121
ADA accessible: No
National Provider Identifier
number: 1912958026

Dentistry

Challa, Srinivas, DMD

Provider Number: 2132160
Primary care provider: No

843 W Broadway Ave MEDFORD, WI 54451

Phone: (715) 785-8100

FAX: (715) 782-7011

ADA accessible: No

National Provider Identifier
number: 1184821381

Languages: Hindi

Male

Vaddi, Kowshik, DMD

Provider Number: 2089136 **Primary care provider:** No

843 W Broadway Ave MEDFORD, WI 54451

Phone: (715) 785-8100

FAX: (715) 782-7011

ADA accessible: No

National Provider Identifier
number: 1750583738

Languages: Hindi, Telugu

Male

Affiliations & Accreditations

Memorial Health Center

Dermatology

Hogan, James D, MD ^

Provider Number: 2278592 Primary care provider: No

400 Water Ave HILLSBORO, WI 54634

Phone: (608) 489-8280

FAX: (608) 489-8181

ADA accessible: Yes

National Provider Identifier

number: 1467457994

Male

Board Certification:

American Board of Dermatology
Affiliations & Accreditations

Gundersen Lutheran Medical

Center

Diabetes Education

Services

Mayo Clinic Health System

Oakridge in Osseo

Provider Number: 1338997 **Primary care provider:** No

13025 8th St OSSEO, WI 54758

Phone: (715) 597-3121

ADA accessible: No

National Provider Identifier
number: 1912958026

Mayo Clinic Health System

- Oakridge in Osseo

Provider Number: 1338997 **Primary care provider:** No

13031 8th St OSSEO, WI 54758

Phone: (715) 597-3121

ADA accessible: No

National Provider Identifier
number: 1912958026

Dialysis

Gundersen Lutheran Dialysis - Vernon

Mamarial A

Memorial ^

Provider Number: 2638815 **Primary care provider:** No

407 S Main St Suite 300

VIROQUA, WI 54665

Phone: (608) 637-4376

FAX: (608) 637-4268

ADA accessible: No

National Provider Identifier

number: 1003159195

Dialysis Center

Amg Dialysis Center

Provider Number: 1340570
Primary care provider: No

900 E Division St WAUTOMA, WI 54982

Phone: (920) 787-6922
ADA accessible: Yes
National Provider Identifier

number: 1477600849

Waupaca Dialysis

Provider Number: 1023947

Primary care provider: No

930 Furman Dr WAUPACA, WI 54981 Phone: (715) 258-0934 FAX: (715) 258-0921 ADA accessible: No

National Provider Identifier number: 1962518753

Wautoma Dialysis

Provider Number: 1023947

Primary care provider: No

900 E Division St WAUTOMA, WI 54982

number:

Phone: (920) 787-6922 FAX: (920) 787-6923 ADA accessible: No National Provider Identifier

> Durable Medical Equipment

1962518753

Aspirus Medford Hospital

Provider Number: 3145047
Primary care provider: No

135 S Gibson St MEDFORD, WI 54451

Phone: (715) 748-8100

FAX: (715) 748-8199

ADA accessible: No

National Provider Identifier
number: 1619079597

Affiliations & Accreditations

Commission Accreditation Healthcare Organization

The listing of providers in this directory is not a guarantee of benefits for the services they provide. Some hospital-based physicians such as anesthesiologists, pathologists, radiologists, neonatologists and emergency room physicians may not be network providers. You should always check with the provider before receiving services to confirm he or she is participating in First Health's network. You may incur additional costs if you use out-of-network providers.

Center

Aurora Pharmacy

Provider Number: 2248880

Primary care provider: No

900 E Division St WAUTOMA, WI 54982

Phone: (920) 787-6940

FAX: (920) 787-6945

ADA accessible: No

National Provider Identifier
number: 1952610693

Medical license number:

333600000X

HOMELINK

Provider Number: 2108101
Primary care provider: No

13025 8th St OSSEO, WI 54758

Phone: (800) 571-2943
ADA accessible: No
National Provider Identifier
number: 1689665911

Homelink

Provider Number: 2108101
Primary care provider: No

13025 8th St / PO Box 70

OSSEO, WI 54758

Phone: (800) 571-2943

FAX: (800) 973-0390

ADA accessible: No

National Provider Identifier

number: 1689665911

HOMELINK

number:

Provider Number: 2108101
Primary care provider: No

710 Riverside Dr WAUPACA, WI 54981 Phone: (800) 571-2943 ADA accessible: No National Provider Identifier

1689665911

HOMELINK

Provider Number: 2108101
Primary care provider: No

8 S Main St

CLINTONVILLE, WI 54929

Phone: (319) 235-7173

ADA accessible: No

National Provider Identifier
number: 1689665911

Homelink

Provider Number: 2108101
Primary care provider: No
8721 Highway 51 N

MINOCQUA, WI 54548 **Phone:** (800) 571-2943

FAX: (800) 973-0390 ADA accessible: No National Provider Identifier number: 1689665911

Lincare Inc

Provider Number: 1610455
Primary care provider: No

1571 US Highway 51 N

Suite B

ARBOR VITAE, WI 54568 **Phone:** (715) 358-3766

FAX: (715) 358-3775 ADA accessible: No National Provider Identifier number: 1790962926

Emergency Department

Indianhead Medical

Provider Number: 1339192
Primary care provider: No

113 Fourth Avenue SHELL LAKE, WI 54871

Phone: (715) 468-7833 ADA accessible: Yes National Provider Identifier number: 1629110077

1047

Affiliations & Accreditations

Medical license number:

Commission Accreditation Healthcare Organization

St. Joseph's Community

Health Services

Provider Number: 1338982
Primary care provider: No

400 Water Ave HILLSBORO, WI 54634 **Phone:** (608) 489-2211

ADA accessible: Yes
National Provider Identifier
number: 1972591410

Emergency Medicine

Ascension Eagle River

Hospital

Provider Number: 3294830

Primary care provider:
201 Hospital Rd
EAGLE RIVER, WI 54521

Phone: (715) 356-8048 **ADA accessible:** No

Gundersen St Josephs

Hospital and Clinics Inc
Provider Number: 2648185

Primary care provider: 400 Water Ave

HILLSBORO, WI 54634

Phone: (608) 489-8280

FAX: (608) 489-8189

ADA accessible: No

Hendrickson, David J, MD

Provider Number: 3140529
Primary care provider: No

18601 Lincoln St PO Box 65

WHITEHALL, WI 54773

Phone: (715) 538-4361

FAX: (715) 538-2151

ADA accessible: No

National Provider Identifier

number: 1457341950

Male

Mayo Clinic Health System

- Oakridge in Osseo

Provider Number: 1338997
Primary care provider: No

13025 8th St OSSEO, WI 54758

Phone: (715) 597-3121

ADA accessible: No

National Provider Identifier
number: 1912958026

Mayo Clinic Health System

Oakridge in Osseo

Provider Number: 1338997 **Primary care provider:** No

13031 8th St OSSEO, WI 54758

Phone: (715) 597-3121
ADA accessible: No
National Provider Identifier
number: 1912958026

The listing of providers in this directory is not a guarantee of benefits for the services they provide. Some hospital-based physicians such as anesthesiologists, pathologists, radiologists, neonatologists and emergency room physicians may not be network providers. You should always check with the provider before receiving services to confirm he or she is participating in First Health's network. You may incur additional costs if you use out-of-network providers.

Mei, Jong D, MD

Provider Number: 1589996
Primary care provider: Yes

400 Water Ave PO Box 527

HILLSBORO, WI 54634

Phone: (608) 489-8000 FAX: (608) 489-3854 ADA accessible: No National Provider Identifier number: 1760686406

Languages: Chinese, Sign Language

Female

Board Certification:

American Board of Family

Medicine

Affiliations & Accreditations

Fort Healthcare, Univ Of Wi Hospital & Clinics

Endocrinology,
Diabetes and

No

Leigh, Cynthia C, MD

Provider Number: 1966894

Primary care provider:

900 E Division St WAUTOMA, WI 54982

Phone: (920) 787-6900

ADA accessible: Yes

National Provider Identifier

number: 1942294517

Female

Board Certification:

American Board of Internal

Medicine

Affiliations & Accreditations

Aurora Medical Center Of

Oshkosh

Family Medicine

Alvarez, Maria Charlott, MD

Provider Number: 2463801
Primary care provider: Yes

500 Commerce Loop EAGLE RIVER, WI 54521

Phone: (715) 479-0400
ADA accessible: Yes
National Provider Identifier
number: 1932291986
Medical license number:

57760

Languages: Tagalog

Female

Board Certification:

American Board of Family

Medicine

Affiliations & Accreditations

Howard Young Medical Center, Marshfield Clinic - Division Of Education, Marshfield Medical

Center

number:

NCQA Patient-Center Medical Home Recognition Program

Aurora Health Center

Provider Number: 1340571
Primary care provider: No

900 E Division St WAUTOMA, WI 54982

Phone: (920) 787-6900

FAX: (920) 787-6903

ADA accessible: No

National Provider Identifier

1912066549

Bassett, Rachel M, MD

Provider Number: 1958742 **Primary care provider:** Yes

407 S Main St

Ste 200

VIROQUA, WI 54665

Phone: (608) 637-3195

FAX: (608) 637-8577

ADA accessible: No

National Provider Identifier
number: 1649247222

Spanish

Female

Languages:

Board Certification:

American Board of Family

Medicine

Affiliations & Accreditations

Gundersen Lutheran Medical

Center

Behavioral Health Service

Arcadia

Provider Number: 1016864
Primary care provider: No

895 Dettloff Dr ARCADIA, WI 54612

Phone: (608) 323-7775

FAX: (608) 323-7939

ADA accessible: No

National Provider Identifier
number: 1811947492

Bell, James M, MD

Provider Number: 1291812
Primary care provider: Yes

945 Dettloff Dr ARCADIA, WI 54612

Phone: (608) 323-1500

ADA accessible: No

National Provider Identifier
number: 1174628374

Male

Board Certification:American Board of Family

Medicine

Affiliations & Accreditations
Advocate Good Samaritan

Hospital

Bell, Jamie Lea Taylor,

PA-C

Provider Number: 1332751
Primary care provider: Yes

1180 Chandler Dr SPOONER, WI 54801

Phone: (715) 635-2151

FAX: (715) 635-8768

ADA accessible: No

National Provider Identifier
number: 1609986280

Female

Affiliations & Accreditations

Hayward Area Memorial Hospital And Nursing Home

Blankenship, Thomas JM, MD

ovider Nun

Provider Number: 2054320 **Primary care provider:** Yes

1180 Chandler Dr SPOONER, WI 54801

Phone: (715) 635-2151

FAX: (715) 635-8768

ADA accessible: No

National Provider Identifier
number: 1487606091

Medical license number:

71968-20 Male

Affiliations & Accreditations

Fairview Northland Regional, Sanford Bemidji Medical Center

Boehlke Bray, Laura L, MD Provider Number: 1326263 Primary care provider: Yes

1180 Chandler Dr
SPOONER, WI 54801

Phone: (715) 635-2151

ADA accessible: No
National Provider Identifier
number: 1811939135

Female

Affiliations & AccreditationsEssentia Health Duluth, Spooner

Health System, St Mary'S Medical

The listing of providers in this directory is not a guarantee of benefits for the services they provide. Some hospital-based physicians such as anesthesiologists, pathologists, radiologists, neonatologists and emergency room physicians may not be network providers. You should always check with the provider before receiving services to confirm he or she is participating in First Health's network. You may incur additional costs if you use out-of-network providers.

Bray, Bruce E, MD

Provider Number: 1328028
Primary care provider: Yes

1180 Chandler Dr SPOONER, WI 54801

Phone: (715) 635-2151 ADA accessible: No National Provider Identifier number: 1154458537

Male

Board Certification:

American Board of Family

Medicine

Affiliations & Accreditations

Spooner Health System

Chulski, Thomas G, MD Provider Number: 1323991

Yes

Primary care provider:

900 E Division St WAUTOMA, WI 54982

Phone: (920) 787-6900
ADA accessible: Yes
National Provider Identifier
number: 1700870607
Medical license number:

41922 Male

Board Certification:

American Board of Family Medicine, American Board of

Affiliations & Accreditations

Mercy Medical Center

Internal Medicine

Chulski, Thomas G, MD

Provider Number: 1323991
Primary care provider: Yes

en a a contract of the contrac

900 E Division St WAUTOMA, WI 54982

Phone: (920) 787-6900

ADA accessible: Yes

National Provider Identifier
number: 1700870607

Medical license number:

4301043967 Male

Board Certification:

American Board of Family Medicine, American Board of Internal Medicine

Affiliations & Accreditations
Mercy Medical Center

Crowther, David N, MD

Provider Number: 1325704
Primary care provider: Yes

900 E Division St WAUTOMA, WI 54982

Phone: (920) 787-6900 ADA accessible: Yes National Provider Identifier number: 1558465633

Male

Board Certification:

American Board of Family

Medicine

Affiliations & Accreditations
Riverview Hospital Association

Eichten, Jeffrey E, MD

Provider Number: 2089743
Primary care provider: Yes

1180 Chandler Dr SPOONER, WI 54801

Phone: (715) 635-2151
ADA accessible: No
National Provider Identifier
number: 1851503635

Male

Affiliations & Accreditations

Spooner Health System, St Mary

Medical Center

Eichten, Katherine Matthews, MD

Provider Number: 2100088
Primary care provider: Yes

707 Ash St

SPOONER, WI 54801

Phone: (715) 635-2151

FAX: (715) 635-8768

ADA accessible: Yes

National Provider Identifier
number: 1073735056

Female

Board Certification:

American Board of Family

Medicine

Affiliations & Accreditations

Spooner Health System

Gaskill, Brian W, DO

Provider Number: 1907822
Primary care provider: Yes

1180 Chandler Dr SPOONER, WI 54801

Phone: (715) 635-2151
ADA accessible: No
National Provider Identifier
number: 1922062785
Medical license number:

49467-21 Male

Board Certification:

American Osteopathic Board of

Family Physicians

Affiliations & Accreditations

Chippewa Valley Hospital And Oakview Care Center, Hayward Area Memorial Hospital And Nursing Home, Spooner Health System, St. Mary Medical Center Griesel, Jean C, DO

Provider Number: 583131
Primary care provider: Yes

400 Water Ave

HILLSBORO, WI 54634

Phone: (608) 489-8280 FAX: (608) 489-8189 ADA accessible: Yes National Provider Identifier number: 1598815599

55094 Female

Affiliations & Accreditations

Hancock County Hospital

Medical license number:

Kubisch, Andrew J, PA

Provider Number: 3292292
Primary care provider: Yes

710 Riverside Dr WAUPACA, WI 54981

Phone: (715) 256-3000

FAX: (715) 256-3079

ADA accessible: Yes

National Provider Identifier
number: 1003479494

Male

Kuehlman, Helen Anne,

DO

Provider Number: 2586190
Primary care provider: Yes

1180 Chandler Dr SPOONER, WI 54801

Phone: (715) 635-2151

ADA accessible: No

National Provider Identifier
number: 1932380003

Female

Board Certification:

American Osteopathic Board of

Family Physicians

Affiliations & Accreditations
Regional West Medical Center

The listing of providers in this directory is not a guarantee of benefits for the services they provide. Some hospital-based physicians such as anesthesiologists, pathologists, radiologists, neonatologists and emergency room physicians may not be network providers. You should always check with the provider before receiving services to confirm he or she is participating in First Health's network. You may incur additional costs if you use out-of-network providers.

Luedke, Matthew James, MD

Provider Number: 1335065 Primary care provider: Yes

1180 Chandler Dr SPOONER, WI 54801

Phone: (715) 635-2151
ADA accessible: No
National Provider Identifier
number: 1043241680

Male

Affiliations & Accreditations

Hayward Area Memorial Hospital And Nursing Home, St. Mary'S Medical Center

Olewinski, Lucianne H, MD Provider Number: 3196303

Yes

Primary care provider: 1180 Chandler Dr SPOONER, WI 54801

Phone: (715) 635-2151 ADA accessible: No National Provider Identifier number: 1073956363

Female

Affiliations & Accreditations

University Of Tennessee Medical Center

Sharrow, Lori H, NP

Provider Number: 2412738
Primary care provider: Yes

500 Commerce Loop EAGLE RIVER, WI 54521

Phone: (715) 479-0400
ADA accessible: Yes
National Provider Identifier
number: 1710232137

Female

Affiliations & Accreditations

Marshfield Medical Center NCQA Patient-Center Medical Home Recognition Program Snowden, Angela B, ARNP

Provider Number: 1333035 Primary care provider: Yes

61 Anne St

CLINTONVILLE, WI 54929

Phone: (715) 823-8700

ADA accessible: Yes

National Provider Identifier
number: 1679569941

Female

Affiliations & Accreditations

St. Elizabeth Hospital

Thompson, Dodson W, DO

Provider Number: 2641376
Primary care provider: Yes

600 Shell Creek Rd MINONG, WI 54859

Phone: (715) 466-2201

FAX: (715) 466-2205

ADA accessible: Yes

National Provider Identifier
number: 1649367509

Languages: Spanish

Male

Board Certification:

American Board of Family

Medicine

Affiliations & Accreditations

Community Memorial Hospital, Hayward Area Memorial Hospital And Nursing Home, Spooner Health System

Van Etten, Mark A, MD

Provider Number: 1325495
Primary care provider: Yes

1180 Chandler Dr SPOONER, WI 54801

Phone: (715) 635-2151

ADA accessible: No

National Provider Identifier
number: 1568480614

Male

Affiliations & Accreditations

Spooner Health System, St. Mary'S Medical Center Wiersema, Channing C,

MD

Provider Number: 3057615 **Primary care provider:** Yes 190 Grand Seasons Dr

(715) 258-3652

WAUPACA, WI 54981

ADA accessible: No National Provider Identifier number: 1457416166

Male

Phone:

Affiliations & Accreditations

NCQA Patient-Center Medical Home Recognition Program

Family Practice

Alvarez, Maria Charlott, MD

Provider Number: 2463801

Primary care provider: Yes

500 Commerce Loop EAGLE RIVER, WI 54521

ADA accessible: Yes National Provider Identifier number: 1932291986

Medical license number:

Phone: (715) 479-0400

57760

Languages: Tagalog

Female

Board Certification:

American Board of Family

Medicine
Affiliations & Accreditations

Howard Young Medical Center, Marshfield Clinic - Division Of Education, Marshfield Medical

Center

NCQA Patient-Center Medical Home Recognition Program

Bassett, Rachel M, MD

Provider Number: 1958742
Primary care provider: Yes

407 S Main St

Ste 200

VIROQUA, WI 54665

Phone: (608) 637-3195

FAX: (608) 637-8577

ADA accessible: No

National Provider Identifier
number: 1649247222

Spanish

Female

Languages:

Board Certification:

American Board of Family

Medicine

Affiliations & Accreditations

Gundersen Lutheran Medical

Center

Bennett, Craig S, MD

Provider Number: 2580859
Primary care provider: Yes

464 S Saint Joseph Ave ARCADIA, WI 54612

Phone: (608) 323-3210

FAX: (608) 323-3245

ADA accessible: Yes

National Provider Identifier

number: 1073571444

Male

Board Certification:

American Board of Family

Medicine

Affiliations & Accreditations

Gundersen Lutheran Medical Center, Luther Midelfort

Northland

The listing of providers in this directory is not a guarantee of benefits for the services they provide. Some hospital-based physicians such as anesthesiologists, pathologists, radiologists, neonatologists and emergency room physicians may not be network providers. You should always check with the provider before receiving services to confirm he or she is participating in First Health's network. You may incur additional costs if you use out-of-network providers.

Boehlke Bray, Laura L, MD

Provider Number: 1326263

Primary care provider: Yes

1180 Chandler Dr SPOONER, WI 54801

Phone: (715) 635-2151 ADA accessible: No National Provider Identifier number: 1811939135

Female

Affiliations & Accreditations

Essentia Health Duluth, Spooner Health System, St Mary'S Medical

Center

Breidenbach, Kimberly B,

Provider Number: 2664063
Primary care provider: Yes

18606 Ervin St

WHITEHALL, WI 54773

Phone: (715) 538-4355

FAX: (715) 538-2151

ADA accessible: Yes

National Provider Identifier
number: 1972893071

Female

Burgstede, Gilbert C, MD

Provider Number: 3113718
Primary care provider: Yes

710 Riverside Dr WAUPACA, WI 54981

Phone: (715) 256-3000

FAX: (715) 256-3079

ADA accessible: Yes

National Provider Identifier
number: 1942283775

Medical license number:

22095020

Languages: Dutch, English

Male

Byrne, Michael Paul, MD

Provider Number: 3194159
Primary care provider: Yes

1180 Chandler Dr SPOONER, WI 54801

Phone: (715) 635-2151

FAX: (715) 635-8768

ADA accessible: No

National Provider Identifier
number: 1881622801

Male

Languages:

Affiliations & Accreditations

French, Spanish

NCQA Patient-Center Medical Home Recognition Program

Dekrey, Joel, DO

Provider Number: 2597213 **Primary care provider:** Yes

945 Dettloff Dr ARCADIA, WI 54612

Phone: (608) 323-1500
ADA accessible: No
National Provider Identifier
number: 1295051993

Male

Feltes, James R, MD

Provider Number: 2361850
Primary care provider: Yes

407 S Main St Ste 200

VIROQUA, WI 54665

Phone: (608) 637-3195

FAX: (608) 637-8577

ADA accessible: No
National Provider Identifier
number: 1750386538

Male

Board Certification:American Board of Family

Medicine

Affiliations & Accreditations
Gundersen Lutheran Medical

Center

Frimodig, Mindy M, DO

Provider Number: 3016017 **Primary care provider:** Yes

370 S Main St

CLINTONVILLE, WI 54929

Phone: (715) 823-5161

FAX: (715) 823-1386

ADA accessible: Yes

National Provider Identifier
number: 1013044833

50520

Female

Frimodig, Mindy M, DO

Medical license number:

Provider Number: 3016017 **Primary care provider:** Yes

370 S Main St

CLINTONVILLE, WI 54929

Phone: (715) 823-5161

FAX: (715) 823-1386

ADA accessible: Yes

National Provider Identifier
number: 1013044833

Medical license number:

50520-21 Female

Frimodig, Mindy M, DO

Provider Number: 3016017 **Primary care provider:** Yes

370 S Main St

CLINTONVILLE, WI 54929

Phone: (715) 823-5161

FAX: (715) 823-1386

ADA accessible: Yes

National Provider Identifier
number: 1013044833

Medical license number:

50520021 Female Glickstein, Jonathan

Shane, MD

Provider Number: 1571938
Primary care provider: Yes

1180 Chandler Dr.
SPOONER, WI 54801 **Phone:** (715) 635-2151

ADA accessible: No National Provider Identifier number: 1598983371

Male

Board Certification:

American Board of Otolaryngology

Affiliations & Accreditations

Essentia Health Duluth, Spooner Health System, St. Mary'S Hospital Of Superior, St. Mary'S

Medical Center

Griesel, Jean C, DO

Provider Number: 583131 **Primary care provider:** Yes

400 Water Ave

HILLSBORO, WI 54634

Phone: (608) 489-8280

FAX: (608) 489-8189

ADA accessible: Yes

National Provider Identifier
number: 1598815599

Medical license number:

55094 Female

Affiliations & Accreditations

Hancock County Hospital

The listing of providers in this directory is not a guarantee of benefits for the services they provide. Some hospital-based physicians such as anesthesiologists, pathologists, radiologists, neonatologists and emergency room physicians may not be network providers. You should always check with the provider before receiving services to confirm he or she is participating in First Health's network. You may incur additional costs if you use out-of-network providers.

Kalinosky, Michael A, DO

Provider Number: 2361855 **Primary care provider:** Yes

407 S Main St

Ste 200

VIROQUA, WI 54665

Phone: (608) 637-3195

FAX: (608) 637-8577

ADA accessible: No

National Provider Identifier
number: 1770551269

Male

Board Certification:

American Osteopathic Board of

Family Physicians

Affiliations & Accreditations

Gundersen Lutheran Medical

Center

Klomps-McClung, Megan M, DO

Provider Number: 2721112
Primary care provider: Yes

18601 Lincoln St

PO Box 65

WHITEHALL, WI 54773

Phone: (715) 538-4361

FAX: (715) 538-2151

ADA accessible: No

National Provider Identifier

number: Female

Board Certification:

American Osteopathic Board of

1255614681

Family Physicians

Kohlenberg, Jared, DO

Provider Number: 2130231
Primary care provider: Yes

N2934 State Road 22 WAUTOMA, WI 54982

Phone: (920) 787-4613
ADA accessible: Yes
National Provider Identifier
number: 1548498298
Medical license number:

57315 Male

Affiliations & Accreditations
Thedacare Medical Center -

Berlin

Kuehlman, Helen Anne, DO

Provider Number: 2586190
Primary care provider: Yes

1180 Chandler Dr SPOONER, WI 54801

Phone: (715) 635-2151

ADA accessible: No

National Provider Identifier
number: 1932380003

Female

Board Certification:

American Osteopathic Board of

Family Physicians

Affiliations & Accreditations
Regional West Medical Center

Lofgren, David J, MD

Provider Number: 2220403
Primary care provider: Yes

420 S Peterson Ave BLAIR, WI 54616

Phone: (608) 989-2505
FAX: (608) 989-9844
ADA accessible: No
National Provider Identifier
number: 1346247236
Languages: Swahili

Male

Affiliations & Accreditations
Gundersen Lutheran Medical

Center, Sacred Heart Hospital

Mei, Jong D, MD

Provider Number: 1589996 **Primary care provider:** Yes

400 Water Ave PO Box 527

HILLSBORO, WI 54634

Phone: (608) 489-8000 FAX: (608) 489-3854 ADA accessible: No National Provider Identifier number: 1760686406

Languages: Chinese, Sign Language

Female

Board Certification:

American Board of Family

Medicine

Affiliations & Accreditations

Fort Healthcare, Univ Of Wi

Hospital & Clinics

Minnaert, Natasha Rae,

DO

Provider Number: 2672979
Primary care provider: Yes

18606 Ervin St

WHITEHALL, WI 54773

Phone: (715) 538-4355

FAX: (715) 538-2151

ADA accessible: Yes

National Provider Identifier
number: 1851687891

Female

Board Certification:

American Board of Family

Medicine

Porter, John C, DO

Provider Number: 2361758
Primary care provider: Yes

407 S Main St Ste 200

VIROQUA, WI 54665

Phone: (608) 637-3195

FAX: (608) 637-8577

ADA accessible: No
National Provider Identifier
number: 1568431021

Medical license number:

47098-21

Languages: Spanish

Male

Affiliations & Accreditations

Gundersen Lutheran Medical

Center

Radcliffe, Jon D, DO

Provider Number: 2361784
Primary care provider: Yes

407 S Main St Ste 200

3tc 200

VIROQUA, WI 54665 **Phone:** (608) 637-3195

FAX: (608) 637-8577 ADA accessible: No National Provider Identifier number: 1619979895

Medical license number:

36857-21 Male

Affiliations & Accreditations

Gundersen Lutheran Medical

Center

The listing of providers in this directory is not a guarantee of benefits for the services they provide. Some hospital-based physicians such as anesthesiologists, pathologists, radiologists, neonatologists and emergency room physicians may not be network providers. You should always check with the provider before receiving services to confirm he or she is participating in First Health's network. You may incur additional costs if you use out-of-network providers.

Redmer, Jacqueline S, MD

Provider Number: 2286939

Primary care provider: Yes

407 S Main St VIROQUA, WI 54665

Phone: (608) 637-3195
ADA accessible: Yes
National Provider Identifier
number: 1831393958

Female

Board Certification: American Board of Family

Medicine

Affiliations & Accreditations
Gundersen Lutheran Medical
Center, Memorial Medical
Center, Vernon Memorial

Healthcare

NCQA Patient-Center Medical Home Recognition Program

Shell Lake Clinic

Provider Number: 1340428
Primary care provider: No

105 4th Ave

SHELL LAKE, WI 54871

Phone: (715) 468-2711

FAX: (715) 468-2727

ADA accessible: Yes

National Provider Identifier

number: 1083722805

Sletten, Paul W, MD

Provider Number: 1333792
Primary care provider: Yes

710 Riverside Dr WAUPACA, WI 54981 Phone: (715) 256-3000 FAX: (715) 256-3079 ADA accessible: Yes National Provider Identifier

1861422123

number:

Languages: Spanish

Medical license number:

Male

Affiliations & Accreditations

1861422123

Osceola Medical Center

Sletten, Paul W, MD

Provider Number: 1333792
Primary care provider: Yes

710 Riverside Dr WAUPACA, WI 54981

Phone: (715) 256-3000 FAX: (715) 256-3079 ADA accessible: Yes National Provider Identifier number: 1861422123

29125

Languages: Spanish

Medical license number:

Male

Affiliations & Accreditations

Osceola Medical Center

Sletten, Paul W, MD

Provider Number: 1333792
Primary care provider: Yes

800 Riverside Dr WAUPACA, WI 54981 **Phone:** (715) 258-1000

ADA accessible: Yes
National Provider Identifier
number: 1861422123
Medical license number:

1861422123

Languages: Spanish

Male

Affiliations & Accreditations
Osceola Medical Center

Sletten, Paul W, MD

Provider Number: 1333792
Primary care provider: Yes

800 Riverside Dr
WAUPACA, WI 54981
Phone: (715) 258-1000
ADA accessible: Yes
National Provider Identifier
number: 1861422123
Medical license number:

29125

Languages: Spanish

Male

Affiliations & Accreditations

Osceola Medical Center

Solis Rohr, Veronica, MD

Provider Number: 2987447
Primary care provider: Yes

800 Riverside Dr

WAUPACA, WI 54981

Phone: (715) 258-1000

ADA accessible: Yes

National Provider Identifier
number: 1548205081

Medical license number: 32519020

Languages: Spanish

Female

Stivland, Todd A, MD

Provider Number: 1294919
Primary care provider: Yes

707 Ash St

SPOONER, WI 54801

Phone: (715) 635-2151

FAX: (715) 635-8768

ADA accessible: Yes

National Provider Identifier
number: 1962434357

Male

Board Certification:

American Board of Family

Medicine

Affiliations & Accreditations

St. Mary'S Medical Center

Studt, Larry C, MD

Provider Number: 1321699
Primary care provider: Yes

18606 Ervin St

WHITEHALL, WI 54773

Phone: (715) 538-4355

FAX: (715) 538-2151

ADA accessible: Yes

National Provider Identifier
number: 1235237538

37064-020

Male

Board Certification:

American Board of Family

Medical license number:

Medicine

Affiliations & Accreditations

Gundersen Lutheran Medical

Center

Foot and Ankle Surgery

Elsner, Samuel J, DPM

Provider Number: 3283434
Primary care provider: No

105 4th Ave

SHELL LAKE, WI 54871

Phone: (715) 468-2711

FAX: (715) 468-2727

ADA accessible: Yes

National Provider Identifier
number: 1144615907

Male

Mack, Morgan L, DPM

Provider Number: 3283435 **Primary care provider:** No

105 4th Ave

SHELL LAKE, WI 54871

Phone: (715) 468-2711

FAX: (715) 468-2727

ADA accessible: Yes

National Provider Identifier number: 1447645080

Female

The listing of providers in this directory is not a guarantee of benefits for the services they provide. Some hospital-based physicians such as anesthesiologists, pathologists, radiologists, neonatologists and emergency room physicians may not be network providers. You should always check with the provider before receiving services to confirm he or she is participating in First Health's network. You may incur additional costs if you use out-of-network providers.

Foot Surgery & Re-constructive Rear

Chestelson, Heather L, DPM

Provider Number: 2315484
Primary care provider: No

407 S Main St Ste 200

VIROQUA, WI 54665

Phone: (608) 637-3195

FAX: (608) 637-8577

ADA accessible: No

National Provider Identifier

number: 1710175997

Female

Affiliations & Accreditations

Gundersen Lutheran Medical Center, Vernon Memorial Healthcare

Gastroenterology

Erickson, Robert V, MD
Provider Number: 1308992
Primary care provider: No

1180 Chandler Dr SPOONER, WI 54801

Phone: (715) 635-2151

ADA accessible: No

National Provider Identifier
number: 1952342503

Male

Board Certification:

American Board of Internal Medicine

Affiliations & Accreditations

Essentia Health Duluth, Spooner Health System, St. Luke'S Hospital, St. Mary'S Medical

Center

Squillace, Steven J, MD

Provider Number: 1294845 **Primary care provider:** No

1180 Chandler Dr SPOONER, WI 54801

Phone: (715) 635-9550

ADA accessible: No

National Provider Identifier
number: 1114961109

Male

Board Certification:

American Board of Internal

Medicine

Affiliations & Accreditations

Essentia Health Duluth, Spooner Health System, St. Luke'S Hospital, St. Mary'S Medical

Center

Thackeray, Erin W, MD

Provider Number: 2407900
Primary care provider: No

1180 Chandler Dr SPOONER, WI 54801

Phone: (715) 635-2151

ADA accessible: No
National Provider Identifier
number: 1457472268

Female

Board Certification:

American Board of Internal

Medicine

Affiliations & Accreditations

Essentia Health Duluth, Spooner

Health System

General Acute Care

Hospital

Aspirus Medford Hospital

Provider Number: 3145047

Primary care provider: No

135 S Gibson St MEDFORD, WI 54451

Phone: (715) 748-8100

FAX: (715) 748-8199

ADA accessible: No

National Provider Identifier

number: 1619079597

Affiliations & Accreditations

Commission Accreditation Healthcare Organization

Indianhead Medical

Center

Provider Number: 1339192
Primary care provider: No

113 Fourth Avenue SHELL LAKE, WI 54871

Phone: (715) 468-7833
ADA accessible: Yes
National Provider Identifier
number: 1629110077
Medical license number:

1047

Affiliations & Accreditations

Commission Accreditation Healthcare Organization

Spooner Health System
Provider Number: 3213102

Primary care provider: No

1280 Chandler Dr SPOONER, WI 54801

Phone: (715) 635-2111

ADA accessible: No

National Provider Identifier
number: 1518982628

St. Joseph's Community

Health Services

Provider Number: 1338982 **Primary care provider:** No

400 Water Ave HILLSBORO, WI 54634 **Phone:** (608) 489-2211

ADA accessible: Yes National Provider Identifier number: 1972591410

ThedaCare Medical Center

- Waupaca

Provider Number: 1338969
Primary care provider: No

800 Riverside Dr WAUPACA, WI 54981

Phone: (715) 258-1000
FAX: (715) 258-1009
ADA accessible: Yes
National Provider Identifier
number: 1013995521
Affiliations & Accreditations
Commission Accreditation

Healthcare Organization

ThedaCare Medical Center

- Wild Rose

Provider Number: 1339066 **Primary care provider:** No

601 Grove Ave WILD ROSE, WI 54984

Phone: (920) 622-3257

FAX: (920) 622-5593

ADA accessible: Yes

National Provider Identifier

number: 1043263999

The listing of providers in this directory is not a guarantee of benefits for the services they provide. Some hospital-based physicians such as anesthesiologists, pathologists, radiologists, neonatologists and emergency room physicians may not be network providers. You should always check with the provider before receiving services to confirm he or she is participating in First Health's network. You may incur additional costs if you use out-of-network providers.

Tri-County Memorial

Hospital

Provider Number: 1338910 Primary care provider: No

18601 Lincoln St

WHITEHALL, WI 54773

Phone: (715) 538-4361 FAX: (715) 538-2151 ADA accessible: Yes **National Provider Identifier** number: 1124063573

Vernon Memorial

Healthcare

Provider Number: 1338935 Primary care provider: No

507 S Main St VIROQUA, WI 54665

(608) 637-2101 Phone: ADA accessible: Nο National Provider Identifier number: 1497750921

General Practice

Bassett, Rachel M, MD

Provider Number: 1958742 Primary care provider: Yes

407 S Main St

Ste 200

VIROQUA, WI 54665

Phone: (608) 637-3195 FAX: (608) 637-8577 ADA accessible: Nο **National Provider Identifier**

number: 1649247222 Languages: Spanish

Female

Board Certification:

American Board of Family

Medicine

Affiliations & Accreditations

Gundersen Lutheran Medical

Center

Screnock, Thomas, MD

Provider Number: 1326135 Primary care provider: Yes

12830 Cox Ln OSSEO, WI 54758

Phone: (715) 597-6767 FAX: (715) 597-2819 ADA accessible: National Provider Identifier number: 1619932878

Medical license number:

17180-020

Male

Affiliations & Accreditations

Luther Midelfort Oakridge Mayo Health System, Mayo Clinic Health System In Eau Claire

Geriatric Medicine

Fiorucci, Fiorucci J, DO

Provider Number: 3000075 Primary care provider:

4348 County Road B

Unit B

number:

LAND O LAKES, WI 54540

Phone: (715) 547-6118 ADA accessible: **National Provider Identifier**

Hematology and

1093781668

Oncology

Conkright, William A, MD

Provider Number: 1025744

Primary care provider: No

800 Riverside Dr

WAUPACA, WI 54981

Phone: (920) 735-7300 ADA accessible: Yes

National Provider Identifier

number: 1316998362 Medical license number:

5711520

Languages: English, Spanish

Male

Board Certification:

American Board of Internal

Medicine

Affiliations & Accreditations

Baptist Health Paducah, Baptist Memorial Hospital-Union City, Henry County Medical Center, Jackson Purchase Medical Center, Lourdes Hospital,

Marshall County Hospital, Volunteer Community Hospital

Yao, Xin, MD

Provider Number: 3113339

Primary care provider: Nο

800 Riverside Dr

WAUPACA, WI 54981

Phone: (920) 735-7300 ADA accessible: **National Provider Identifier**

1174670145 Medical license number:

50614020

number:

Languages: Chinese

Male

Aspirus Medford Hospital

Provider Number: 3145047

Primary care provider: No

135 S Gibson St

MEDFORD, WI 54451

Phone: (715) 748-8100 FAX: (715) 748-8199

ADA accessible: **National Provider Identifier** number: 1619079597

Affiliations & Accreditations

Commission Accreditation Healthcare Organization

Mayo Clinic Health System

Pharmacy & Home

Medical - Osseo HME **Provider Number:** 2458046

Primary care provider: No

13025 8th St

OSSEO, WI 54758

Phone: (715) 597-2575 ADA accessible: Nο **National Provider Identifier**

number: 1912911561

Mayo Clinic Health System

Pharmacy & Home Medical - Osseo RX

Provider Number: 2458046

Primary care provider: No

13025 8th St OSSEO, WI 54758

Phone: (715) 597-2575 ADA accessible: **National Provider Identifier**

number: 1912911561

Home Health Agency

The listing of providers in this directory is not a guarantee of benefits for the services they provide. Some hospital-based physicians such as anesthesiologists, pathologists, radiologists, neonatologists and emergency room physicians may not be network providers. You should always check with the provider before receiving services to confirm he or she is participating in First Health's network. You may incur additional costs if you use out-of-network providers.

Spooner Health Home

Care

Provider Number: 2435969 Primary care provider: No

1280 Chandler Dr SPOONER, WI 54801

Phone: (715) 635-2111 FAX: (715) 939-1559 ADA accessible: No **National Provider Identifier** number: 1518982628 Medical license number:

208

ThedaCare At Home

Provider Number: 2806169 Primary care provider:

No

Nο

710 Riverside Dr WAUPACA, WI 54981

(800) 969-0919 Phone: FAX: (920) 969-0020 ADA accessible: Medical license number:

7960

ThedaCare Medical Center

- Berlin, Inc Home Care

Provider Number: 1338932

Primary care provider: 402 Preston Ln

REDGRANITE, WI 54970

Phone: (920) 361-5555 ADA accessible: Nο National Provider Identifier number: 1760413777 Affiliations & Accreditations

Commission Accreditation Healthcare Organization

> **Home IV Infusion** Agency

Coram, Inc

Provider Number: 2769972 Primary care provider: No

1571 US Highway 51 N

Ste B

ARBOR VITAE, WI 54568

Phone: (866) 357-6502 ADA accessible: National Provider Identifier number: 1134151699

First Call Pharmacv

Provider Number: 734421 Primary care provider: No

1100 N Main St RICE LAKE, WI 54868

Phone: (800) 877-5705 FAX: (866) 581-7143 ADA accessible: National Provider Identifier number: 1376607978

First Call Pharmacy

Provider Number: 734421 Primary care provider:

113 4th Ave

SHELL LAKE, WI 54871

Phone: (800) 877-5705 FAX: (866) 581-7143 ADA accessible: No National Provider Identifier number: 1376607978

First Call Pharmacy

Provider Number: 734421 Primary care provider: Nο

124 S Oborn St WAUPACA, WI 54981

Phone: (800) 877-5705 (866) 581-7143 ADA accessible: **National Provider Identifier** number: 1376607978

First Call Pharmacy

Provider Number: 734421 Primary care provider: No

18 Ash St

SPOONER, WI 54801

Phone: (800) 877-5705 FAX: (866) 581-7143 ADA accessible: **National Provider Identifier** number: 1376607978

First Call Pharmacy

Provider Number: 734421 Primary care provider:

328 N Main St

WESTFIELD, WI 53964

Phone: (800) 877-5705 FAX: (866) 581-7143 ADA accessible: No **National Provider Identifier** number: 1376607978

First Call Pharmacy

Provider Number: 734421 Primary care provider: No

38 5th Ave

SHELL LAKE, WI 54871

Phone: (800) 877-5705 (866) 581-7143 ADA accessible: **National Provider Identifier** number: 1376607978

Hospice

Aspirus Medford Hospital

Provider Number: 3145047 Primary care provider: No

135 S Gibson St

MEDFORD, WI 54451

(715) 748-8100 Phone: FAX: (715) 748-8199 ADA accessible:

National Provider Identifier number: 1619079597 **Affiliations & Accreditations**

Commission Accreditation Healthcare Organization

Hospital

Eagle River Memorial

Hospital

number:

Provider Number: 1565627 Primary care provider: No

201 Hospital Rd EAGLE RIVER, WI 54521 Phone: (715) 479-7411 ADA accessible: **National Provider Identifier**

> 1346204385 Hospitalist

Akpoigbe, Efe, MD

Provider Number: 2639310 Primary care provider: Yes

405 Mill Street

NEW LONDON, WI 54961

Phone: (920) 531-2400 FAX: (920) 531-2450 ADA accessible:

National Provider Identifier number: 1023365152

Male

Affiliations & Accreditations

Decatur Memorial Hospital

Desai, Kinjal Anil, MD

Provider Number: 3024505 Primary care provider:

201 E. Hospital Rd EAGLE RIVER, WI 54521

Phone: (715) 477-3000 FAX: (715) 547-0395 ADA accessible: Nο **National Provider Identifier** number: 1679860290

Gujarati, Hindi, Punjabi Languages:

Male

Affiliations & Accreditations

Temecula Valley Hospital

The listing of providers in this directory is not a guarantee of benefits for the services they provide. Some hospital-based physicians such as anesthesiologists, pathologists, radiologists, neonatologists and emergency room physicians may not be network providers. You should always check with the provider before receiving services to confirm he or she is participating in First Health's network. You may incur additional costs if you use out-of-network providers.

Saleh, Rania H, MD

Provider Number: 2480216
Primary care provider: Yes

201 E. Hospital Rd EAGLE RIVER, WI 54521

Phone: (715) 356-8048

FAX: (715) 547-0395

ADA accessible: No

National Provider Identifier
number: 1326280264

Female

Board Certification:

Languages: Arabic

American Board of Internal

Medicine

Affiliations & Accreditations

Saint Luke'S Community Hospital At Leawood, Saint Luke'S South Hospital, Silver Cross Hospital

Tabit, Corey E, MD

Provider Number: 2290202 Primary care provider: No

201 E. Hospital Rd EAGLE RIVER, WI 54521

Phone: (715) 356-8048

FAX: (715) 547-0395

ADA accessible: No

National Provider Identifier

number: 1255598587

Male

Board Certification:

American Board of Internal

Medicine

Affiliations & Accreditations

Advocate Christ Medical Center, Northshore University Healthsystem - Evanston Hospital, University Of Chicago

Hosp

Infectious Disease

Diamond, Lee A, MD

Provider Number: 5354
Primary care provider: Yes

201 E. Hospital Rd EAGLE RIVER, WI 54521

Phone: (715) 356-8048 ADA accessible: No National Provider Identifier number: 1548276603

Male

Board Certification:

American Board of Internal

Medicine

Affiliations & Accreditations

Emory University Hospital Midtown, Piedmont Henry Hospital, Saint Luke'S Community Hospital At Leawood, Saint Luke'S South Hospital, Southern Regional Medical Center

Kutler, Charles A, MD

Provider Number: 3024789
Primary care provider: No

201 E. Hospital Rd EAGLE RIVER, WI 54521

Phone: (715) 477-3000

FAX: (715) 547-0395

ADA accessible: No

National Provider Identifier
number: 1063464519

Medical license number:

71022 Male

Affiliations & Accreditations

Healthalliance Hospital Broadway Campus, Healthalliance Hospital Marys Avenue Campus, Northern Dutchess Hospital, Vassar

Brothers Medical Center

Mathew, Anil Abraham,

MD

Provider Number: 2865993
Primary care provider: No
945 Dettloff Dr

945 Dettloff Dr ARCADIA, WI 54612

ADA accessible: No National Provider Identifier number: 1770700510

Phone: (608) 323-1500

Male

Saleh, Rania H, MD

Provider Number: 2480216 **Primary care provider:** Yes

201 E. Hospital Rd EAGLE RIVER, WI 54521

Phone: (715) 356-8048

FAX: (715) 547-0395

ADA accessible: No

National Provider Identifier
number: 1326280264

Languages: Arabic Female

Board Certification:

American Board of Internal

Medicine

Affiliations & Accreditations

Saint Luke'S Community Hospital At Leawood, Saint Luke'S South Hospital, Silver Cross Hospital

Intensive Care

St. Joseph's Community

Health Services

Provider Number: 1338982
Primary care provider: No

400 Water Ave HILLSBORO, WI 54634

Phone: (608) 489-2211
ADA accessible: Yes
National Provider Identifier
number: 1972591410

Internal Medicine

Abhishek, Seth, MD

Provider Number: 3264022
Primary care provider: Yes

945 Dettloff Dr ARCADIA, WI 54612 **Phone:** (608) 323-1500

ADA accessible: No
National Provider Identifier
number: 1578903795

Male

Akpoigbe, Efe, MD

Provider Number: 2639310 Primary care provider: Yes

405 Mill Street

NEW LONDON, WI 54961

Phone: (920) 531-2400

FAX: (920) 531-2450

ADA accessible: No

National Provider Identifier

number: 1023365152

Male

Affiliations & Accreditations

Decatur Memorial Hospital

Aluri, Lata M, MD

Provider Number: 1944675
Primary care provider: Yes

945 Dettloff Dr ARCADIA, WI 54612

Phone: (608) 323-1500

ADA accessible: No

National Provider Identifier
number: 1467581736

Female

Board Certification:

American Board of Internal

Medicine

Affiliations & Accreditations

Presence St Joseph Medical

Center

The listing of providers in this directory is not a guarantee of benefits for the services they provide. Some hospital-based physicians such as anesthesiologists, pathologists, radiologists, neonatologists and emergency room physicians may not be network providers. You should always check with the provider before receiving services to confirm he or she is participating in First Health's network. You may incur additional costs if you use out-of-network providers.

Beiser, George D, MD

Provider Number: 1337927

Primary care provider: Yes

500 Commerce Loop

EAGLE RIVER, WI 54521

Phone: (715) 479-0400

ADA accessible: Yes

National Provider Identifier

number: 1487604880 Medical license number:

47655

Languages: Arabic

Male

Board Certification:

American Board of Internal

Medicine

Affiliations & Accreditations

Porter Portage Hospital, Porter Regional Hospital, St. Mary Medical Center, Starke Hospital

Benziger, Catherine Pastorius, MD

Provider Number: 2662509

Primary care provider: Yes

1180 Chandler Dr. SPOONER, WI 54801

Phone: (715) 634-2151 ADA accessible: No National Provider Identifier

number: Female

Affiliations & Accreditations

1518266394

Essentia Health Duluth, Essentia Health Northern Pines, Essentia

Health Virginia

Blake, Donnevan, MD

Provider Number: 3000293

Primary care provider: Yes

601 Grove Ave WILD ROSE, WI 54984

Phone: (920) 731-8900

FAX: (920) 622-6020

ADA accessible: Yes

National Provider Identifier
number: 1801854898

Medical license number:

52766 Male

Affiliations & Accreditations

Thedacare Regional Medical

Center - Appleton

Blake, Donnevan , MD

Provider Number: 3000293
Primary care provider: Yes

800 Riverside Dr WAUPACA, WI 54981

Phone: (920) 731-8900
ADA accessible: Yes
National Provider Identifier
number: 1801854898
Medical license number:

52766 Male

Affiliations & Accreditations

Thedacare Regional Medical

Center - Appleton

Diamond, Lee A, MD

Provider Number: 5354

Primary care provider: Yes

201 E. Hospital Rd EAGLE RIVER, WI 54521

Phone: (715) 356-8048

ADA accessible: No

National Provider Identifier

number: 1548276603

Male

Board Certification:

American Board of Internal

Medicine

Affiliations & Accreditations

Emory University Hospital Midtown, Piedmont Henry Hospital, Saint Luke'S Community Hospital At Leawood, Saint Luke'S South Hospital, Southern Regional Medical Center

Jain, Renuka, MD

Provider Number: 954795 **Primary care provider:** Yes

900 E Division St WAUTOMA, WI 54982 Phone: (920) 787-6900 ADA accessible: Yes National Provider Identifier number: 1811037161

Languages: Spanish

Female

Board Certification:

American Board of Internal

Medicine

Affiliations & Accreditations

Ann Arbor Vamc, Hospital Of The University Of Pennsylvania, Presbyterian Medical Center, University Of Michigan

Hospitals

Jazayeri, Mohammad

Reza, MD

Provider Number: 3081397 **Primary care provider:** Yes

601 Grove Ave

WILD ROSE, WI 54984

 Phone:
 (920) 731-8900

 FAX:
 (920) 622-6020

 ADA accessible:
 Yes

 National Provider Identifier

 number:
 1336238161

Medical license number:

27239 Male

Affiliations & Accreditations

Thedacare Regional Medical

Center - Appleton

Jazayeri, Mohammad

Reza, MD

Provider Number: 3081397
Primary care provider: Yes

800 Riverside Dr WAUPACA. WI 54981

Phone: (920) 731-8900
ADA accessible: Yes
National Provider Identifier

number: 1336238161 Medical license number:

27239 Male

Affiliations & Accreditations

Thedacare Regional Medical

Center - Appleton

The listing of providers in this directory is not a guarantee of benefits for the services they provide. Some hospital-based physicians such as anesthesiologists, pathologists, radiologists, neonatologists and emergency room physicians may not be network providers. You should always check with the provider before receiving services to confirm he or she is participating in First Health's network. You may incur additional costs if you use out-of-network providers.

Lozev, Kristian V, MD

Provider Number: 3093415

Primary care provider: Yes

800 Riverside Dr WAUPACA, WI 54981

(715) 258-1000 Phone: ADA accessible: Yes **National Provider Identifier** number: 1326465519 Medical license number:

67605

Languages: Bulgarian

Male

Affiliations & Accreditations

Thedacare Regional Medical Center - Appleton, Thedacare Regional Medical Center-Neenah

Mueenuddin, Tamur J, MD

Provider Number: 2215697 Primary care provider: Yes

400 Water Ave

HILLSBORO, WI 54634

Phone: (608) 489-8000 (608) 489-8189 ADA accessible: Yes

National Provider Identifier number: 1548570393

Languages: French, Hindi, Punjabi, Spa51851

Male

Mueenuddin, Tamur J, MD

Provider Number: 2215697 Primary care provider: Yes

400 Water Ave PO Box 527

HILLSBORO, WI 54634

Phone: (608) 489-8100 FAX: (608) 489-8181 ADA accessible: No **National Provider Identifier** number: 1548570393

Languages: French, Hindi, Punjabi, Spa

Male

Munagala, Vijaya K, MD

Provider Number: 3001126 Primary care provider: Yes

601 Grove Ave

WILD ROSE, WI 54984 Phone: (920) 731-8900

(920) 622-6020 ADA accessible: National Provider Identifier number: 1780644666

51851

Languages: English, Hindi

Medical license number:

Male

Affiliations & Accreditations

Thedacare Regional Medical

Center - Appleton

Munagala, Vijaya K, MD

Provider Number: Primary care provider: Yes

800 Riverside Dr WAUPACA, WI 54981

Phone: (920) 731-8900 ADA accessible: Yes National Provider Identifier number: 1780644666 Medical license number:

Languages: English, Hindi

Affiliations & Accreditations

Thedacare Regional Medical

Center - Appleton

Rider, James Elliot, MD

Provider Number: 1017630 Primary care provider: Yes

601 Grove Ave

WILD ROSE, WI 54984

Phone: (920) 731-8900 FAX: (920) 622-6020 ADA accessible:

National Provider Identifier number: 1568525988 Medical license number:

50202

Languages: English

Male

Affiliations & Accreditations

Abbott Northwestern Hospital, **United Hospital**

Rider, James Elliot, MD

Provider Number:

Primary care provider: Yes 800 Riverside Dr

WAUPACA, WI 54981

Phone: (920) 731-8900 ADA accessible: Yes **National Provider Identifier** number: 1568525988

Medical license number:

50202

Languages: English

Affiliations & Accreditations

Abbott Northwestern Hospital,

United Hospital

Saleh, Rania H, MD

Provider Number: 2480216

Primary care provider: Yes

201 E. Hospital Rd EAGLE RIVER, WI 54521

Phone: (715) 356-8048 FAX: (715) 547-0395 ADA accessible: **National Provider Identifier** number: 1326280264

Female

Board Certification:

Languages: Arabic

American Board of Internal

Medicine

Affiliations & Accreditations

Saint Luke'S Community Hospital At Leawood, Saint Luke'S South Hospital, Silver Cross Hospital

Shittu, Shefiu O, MD

Provider Number: Primary care provider:

710 Riverside Dr WAUPACA, WI 54981

Phone: (715) 256-3000 FAX: (715) 256-3079 ADA accessible: Yes **National Provider Identifier** number: 1154646727 Medical license number:

1154646727

Languages: Hausa

Male

Affiliations & Accreditations

Thedacare Medical Center -Waupaca, Thedacare Regional Medical Center - Appleton

The listing of providers in this directory is not a guarantee of benefits for the services they provide. Some hospital-based physicians such as anesthesiologists, pathologists, radiologists, neonatologists and emergency room physicians may not be network providers. You should always check with the provider before receiving services to confirm he or she is participating in First Health's network. You may incur additional costs if you use out-of-network providers.

Taylor - Waushara County

Shittu, Shefiu O, MD

Provider Number: 2340944 **Primary care provider:** Yes

710 Riverside Dr WAUPACA, WI 54981

Phone: (715) 256-3000

FAX: (715) 256-3079

ADA accessible: Yes

National Provider Identifier
number: 1154646727

Medical license number:

54227

Languages: Hausa

Male

Affiliations & Accreditations

Thedacare Medical Center -Waupaca, Thedacare Regional Medical Center - Appleton

Shittu, Shefiu O, MD

Provider Number: 2340944 **Primary care provider:** Yes

800 Riverside Dr WAUPACA, WI 54981

Phone: (715) 258-1000
ADA accessible: Yes
National Provider Identifier
number: 1154646727
Medical license number:

1154646727

Languages: Hausa

Male

Affiliations & Accreditations

Thedacare Medical Center -Waupaca, Thedacare Regional Medical Center - Appleton Shittu, Shefiu O, MD

Provider Number: 2340944
Primary care provider: Yes

800 Riverside Dr WAUPACA, WI 54981

Phone: (715) 258-1000
ADA accessible: Yes
National Provider Identifier
number: 1154646727
Medical license number:

54227

Languages: Hausa

Male

Affiliations & Accreditations

Thedacare Medical Center -Waupaca, Thedacare Regional Medical Center - Appleton

Timmons, Richard J, MD

Provider Number: 1328547 **Primary care provider:** Yes

601 Grove Ave WILD ROSE, WI 54984

Phone: (920) 731-8900
ADA accessible: Yes
National Provider Identifier
number: 1366481897
Medical license number:

34292

Languages: English

Male

Affiliations & Accreditations

Thedacare Regional Medical

Center - Appleton

Timmons, Richard J, MD

Provider Number: 1328547
Primary care provider: Yes

800 Riverside Dr WAUPACA, WI 54981

Phone: (920) 731-8900
ADA accessible: Yes
National Provider Identifier
number: 1366481897
Medical license number:

34292

Languages: English

Male

Affiliations & Accreditations

Thedacare Regional Medical

Center - Appleton

Verma, Rahul, MD

Provider Number: 3027803 **Primary care provider:** Yes

601 Grove Ave

WILD ROSE, WI 54984

Phone: (920) 731-8900
FAX: (920) 622-6020
ADA accessible: Yes
National Provider Identifier
number: 1225085582

44438 Male

Affiliations & Accreditations

Medical license number:

Thedacare Regional Medical Center - Appleton Verma, Rahul, MD

Provider Number: 3027803
Primary care provider: Yes

800 Riverside Dr WAUPACA, WI 54981 Phone: (920) 731-8900 ADA accessible: Yes National Provider Identifier number: 1225085582

44438 Male

Affiliations & Accreditations

Medical license number:

Thedacare Regional Medical

Center - Appleton

Wolfram, Christopher

Michael, MD

Provider Number: 3000429 **Primary care provider:** Yes

601 Grove Ave WILD ROSE, WI 54984

Phone: (920) 731-8900 FAX: (920) 622-6020 ADA accessible: Yes National Provider Identifier number: 1740242155 Medical license number:

50397

Languages: English

Male

Affiliations & Accreditations

Thedacare Regional Medical

Center - Appleton

The listing of providers in this directory is not a guarantee of benefits for the services they provide. Some hospital-based physicians such as anesthesiologists, pathologists, radiologists, neonatologists and emergency room physicians may not be network providers. You should always check with the provider before receiving services to confirm he or she is participating in First Health's network. You may incur additional costs if you use out-of-network providers.

Wolfram, Christopher Michael, MD

Provider Number: 3000429

Primary care provider: Yes

800 Riverside Dr WAUPACA, WI 54981

Phone: (920) 731-8900 ADA accessible: Yes National Provider Identifier number: 1740242155

Medical license number:

50397

Languages: English

Male

Affiliations & Accreditations

Thedacare Regional Medical

Center - Appleton

Mammography

Mayo Clinic Health System

- Oakridge in Osseo

Provider Number: 1338997
Primary care provider: No

13025 8th St OSSEO, WI 54758

Phone: (715) 597-3121
ADA accessible: No
National Provider Identifier
number: 1912958026

Mayo Clinic Health System

- Oakridge in Osseo

Provider Number: 1338997

Nο

Primary care provider:

13031 8th St OSSEO, WI 54758

Phone: (715) 597-3121
ADA accessible: No
National Provider Identifier
number: 1912958026

Mental Health

Behavioral Health Service Galesville

Provider Number: 1569336 **Primary care provider:** No

16812 S Main St GALESVILLE, WI 54630

Phone: (608) 582-2286 **ADA accessible:** Yes

Multi-Specialty (Clinic)

Aurora Employer Clinic

Provider Number: 2250113
Primary care provider: No

410 E Ann St

WEYAUWEGA, WI 54983

Phone: (920) 867-8961

FAX: (920) 867-8815

ADA accessible: No

National Provider Identifier
number: 1609820729

Behavioral Health Service

Arcadia

Provider Number: 2575905
Primary care provider: No

895 Dettloff Dr ARCADIA, WI 54612

Phone: (608) 323-7775 FAX: (608) 323-7939 ADA accessible: No

Bland Clinic

Provider Number: 1342056
Primary care provider: No

100 Melby St WESTBY, WI 54667

Phone: (608) 634-3126 ADA accessible: No National Provider Identifier number: 1215933767 Marshfield Clinic Birchwood Center

Provider Number: 1340340
Primary care provider: No

101 West Loomis Street

Ste A

BIRCHWOOD, WI 54817

Phone: (800) 782-8581 ADA accessible: No National Provider Identifier number: 1568548105

Multi-specialty (Group)

Marshfield Clinic Birchwood Center

Provider Number: 1340340
Primary care provider: No

101 West Loomis Street

Ste A

BIRCHWOOD, WI 54817

Phone: (800) 782-8581

ADA accessible: No

National Provider Identifier

Shell Lake Clinic

number:

Provider Number: 1340428
Primary care provider: No

1568548105

105 4th Ave

SHELL LAKE, WI 54871

Phone: (715) 468-2711

FAX: (715) 468-2727

ADA accessible: Yes

National Provider Identifier
number: 1083722805

Nephrology

Lake, Edward W, MD

Provider Number: 1318017

Primary care provider: No 900 E Division St

WAUTOMA, WI 54982

Phone: (920) 787-6900
ADA accessible: Yes
National Provider Identifier
number: 1336131101

Languages: Spanish

Male

Affiliations & AccreditationsAurora Medical Center Of

Oshkosh

Neurology

Beaver, Gary Wayne, DO

Provider Number: 1294720
Primary care provider: No

1180 Chandler Dr

SPOONER, WI 54801

Phone: (715) 635-2151

ADA accessible: No

National Provider Identifier

number: 1023051356
Medical license number:

42995-21 Male

Board Certification:

American Board of Psychiatry &

Neurology

Affiliations & Accreditations

Essentia Health Duluth, Hayward Area Memorial Hospital And Nursing Home, Lakeland Regional Med Center, St. Luke'S Hospital, St. Mary'S Medical

Center

The listing of providers in this directory is not a guarantee of benefits for the services they provide. Some hospital-based physicians such as anesthesiologists, pathologists, radiologists, neonatologists and emergency room physicians may not be network providers. You should always check with the provider before receiving services to confirm he or she is participating in First Health's network. You may incur additional costs if you use out-of-network providers.

Desai, Kinjal Anil, MD

Provider Number: 3024505 **Primary care provider:** No

201 E. Hospital Rd EAGLE RIVER, WI 54521

Phone: (715) 477-3000 FAX: (715) 547-0395 ADA accessible: No National Provider Identifier number: 1679860290

Languages: Gujarati, Hindi, Punjabi

Male

Affiliations & Accreditations

Temecula Valley Hospital

Ezepue, Chizoba J, MD

Provider Number: 3157816

Primary care provider: No

201 E. Hospital Rd EAGLE RIVER, WI 54521

Phone: (715) 477-3000

FAX: (715) 547-0395

ADA accessible: No

National Provider Identifier
number: 1568802148

Male

Affiliations & Accreditations

St. Louis University Hospital

Johnson, Kelly U, NP

Provider Number: 2058262 **Primary care provider:** No

1180 Chandler Dr SPOONER, WI 54801

Phone: (715) 635-2151 ADA accessible: No National Provider Identifier number: 1114157625

Female

Affiliations & Accreditations

Essentia Health Duluth, Essentia Health Virginia, St. Mary'S

Medical Center

Nazir, Khurram, MD

Provider Number: 3200168
Primary care provider: No

201 E. Hospital Rd EAGLE RIVER, WI 54521

Phone: (715) 477-3000 FAX: (715) 547-0395 ADA accessible: No National Provider Identifier number: 1619261252

Medical license number:

71009 Male

> Non-Emergency Transportation

HOMELINK

Provider Number: 2108101 **Primary care provider:** No

705 Redfield St WAUPACA, WI 54981

Phone: (319) 235-7173

ADA accessible: No
National Provider Identifier
number: 1689665911

Nuclear Cardiology

Sanaani, Abdallah, MD

Provider Number: 3182670
Primary care provider: No

18601 Lincoln St WHITEHALL, WI 54773

Phone: (715) 538-4361

FAX: (715) 538-2151

ADA accessible: No
National Provider Identifier
number: 1689919144

Languages: Arabic

Male

Affiliations & Accreditations

Gundersen Boscobel Area Hospital And Clinics, Gundersen Clinic-Wisconsin, Gundersen Lutheran Medical Center Sanaani, Abdallah, MD

Provider Number: 3182670 **Primary care provider:** No

400 Water Ave HILLSBORO, WI 54634

Phone: (608) 489-8000 FAX: (608) 489-8183 ADA accessible: Yes National Provider Identifier

number: 1689919144
Languages: Arabic

Male

Affiliations & Accreditations

Gundersen Boscobel Area Hospital And Clinics, Gundersen Clinic-Wisconsin, Gundersen Lutheran Medical Center

Nurse Anesthetist

Kessenich, Laurie A, CRNA

Provider Number: 1330273 **Primary care provider:** No

201 Hospital Rd

EAGLE RIVER, WI 54521

Phone: (715) 356-8048

ADA accessible: Yes

National Provider Identifier

number: 1336151190

Female

Board Certification:

American Board of Anesthesiology

Affiliations & Accreditations

Aurora Baycare Medical Center, Aurora Medical Center -Manitowoc, Aurora Medical Center Of Oshkosh, Aurora Sheboygan Memorial Medical Center, Howard Young Medical Center, St. Clare Memorial

Hospital

Nurse Midwife

Dowat, Kim W, CNM

Provider Number: 2361549
Primary care provider: Yes

407 S Main St

Ste 200

VIROQUA, WI 54665

Phone: (608) 637-3195

FAX: (608) 637-8577

ADA accessible: No

National Provider Identifier
number: 1043215247

Female

Languages:

Affiliations & Accreditations

Spanish

Vernon Memorial Healthcare

Eissfeldt, Jennifer L, CNM

Provider Number: 2361776
Primary care provider: Yes

Primary care provider:
407 S Main St

Ste 200

VIROQUA, WI 54665

Phone: (608) 637-3195 **FAX:** (608) 637-8577

ADA accessible: No National Provider Identifier number: 1609839174

Female

Locklar, Lindsay R B, CNM

Provider Number: 2803436 **Primary care provider:** Yes

900 E Division St
WAUTOMA, WI 54982
Phone: (920) 787-6900
ADA accessible: Yes
National Provider Identifier

1023361771

number: Female

The listing of providers in this directory is not a guarantee of benefits for the services they provide. Some hospital-based physicians such as anesthesiologists, pathologists, radiologists, neonatologists and emergency room physicians may not be network providers. You should always check with the provider before receiving services to confirm he or she is participating in First Health's network. You may incur additional costs if you use out-of-network providers.

[^] Not Accepting New Patients Current as of 12/26/2019

Palmer, Rebecca J, CNM

Provider Number: 3185372

Primary care provider: Yes

407 S Main St

VIROQUA, WI 54665

(608) 637-3195 Phone: ADA accessible: Yes

National Provider Identifier number: 1770063547

Female

Affiliations & Accreditations

Vernon Memorial Healthcare

Wedyke, Lyndell M, CNM

Provider Number: 2955148 Primary care provider: Yes

400 Water Ave PO Box 527

HILLSBORO, WI 54634

Phone: (608) 489-8000 FAX: (608) 489-3854 ADA accessible: Nο **National Provider Identifier**

number: 1174744494

Female

Affiliations & Accreditations

Gundersen Lutheran Medical

Center

Nurse Practitioner

Anderson, Margaret M,

NP

Provider Number: 1921352

Primary care provider: Nο

370 S Main St

CLINTONVILLE, WI 54929

Phone: (715) 823-5161 FAX: (715) 535-1300 ADA accessible: Yes **National Provider Identifier**

number: Female

Affiliations & Accreditations

1144380676

Thedacare Medical Center -

Shawano

Beilke, Valerie A, APN, NP

Provider Number: 3113684 Primary care provider:

1370 N Shawano St NEW LONDON, WI 54961

Phone: (920) 982-0100 ADA accessible: Nο

National Provider Identifier number: 1871543595

Medical license number:

1610-33 Female

Beilke, Valerie A, APN, NP

Provider Number: Primary care provider: No

N3063 Country Rd QQ

WAUPACA, WI 54981

Phone: (715) 942-6440 ADA accessible: National Provider Identifier number: 1871543595

Medical license number: 1610-33

Female

Bentley, Judith, APRN

Provider Number: 3216959 Primary care provider: No

500 Commerce Loop EAGLE RIVER, WI 54521

(715) 479-0400 Phone: ADA accessible: National Provider Identifier number: 1992778419

Female

Bentley, Judith, APRN

Provider Number: 3216959 Primary care provider: No

W7164 Green Valley Rd SPOONER, WI 54801

Phone: (715) 236-8200 ADA accessible: No National Provider Identifier

1992778419

number: Female

Berger, Julie A, APRN, NP

Provider Number: 2220383

Primary care provider: No

1370 N Shawano St

NEW LONDON, WI 54961

(920) 982-0100 Phone: ADA accessible: Nο

National Provider Identifier number: 1396053187

Female

Affiliations & Accreditations

Thedacare Medical Center -

Shawano

Berger, Julie A, APRN, NP

Provider Number: 2220383

Primary care provider:

N3063 Country Rd QQ

WAUPACA, WI 54981

Phone: (715) 942-6440

ADA accessible: **National Provider Identifier**

number: 1396053187

Female

Affiliations & Accreditations

Thedacare Medical Center -

Shawano

Berlin, John Paul, APRN,

CNP, NP

Provider Number: 2994469

Primary care provider: Nο

1180 Chandler Dr SPOONER, WI 54801

Phone: (715) 635-2151

ADA accessible: **National Provider Identifier** number:

1689117004

Male

Affiliations & Accreditations

Spooner Health System

Bloedow, Rescha L, NP

Provider Number: 3176162

Primary care provider: No

205 S Main St IOLA, WI 54945

Phone: (715) 445-4801 FAX: (715) 342-7964

ADA accessible: **National Provider Identifier**

number: Female

Boehm, Daisy A, NP

Provider Number: 3113352

Primary care provider: No

1487683637

800 Riverside Dr WAUPACA, WI 54981

Phone: (920) 364-3600 ADA accessible: Yes

National Provider Identifier number: 1194925479

Female

Borman, Kristina Louise,

ACRNP, NP

Provider Number: 2437875 Primary care provider: No

1180 Chandler Dr

SPOONER, WI 54801 Phone: (715) 635-2151

ADA accessible: **National Provider Identifier**

number: Female

Affiliations & Accreditations

1548516966

Essentia Health Duluth

The listing of providers in this directory is not a guarantee of benefits for the services they provide. Some hospital-based physicians such as anesthesiologists, pathologists, radiologists, neonatologists and emergency room physicians may not be network providers. You should always check with the provider before receiving services to confirm he or she is participating in First Health's network. You may incur additional costs if you use out-of-network providers.

Brackey, Beau E, ANP, APN, NP

Provider Number: 3207078 Primary care provider: No

WAUPACA, WI 54981 Phone: (715) 256-3000 FAX: (715) 256-3079

710 Riverside Dr

ADA accessible: Yes **National Provider Identifier** number: 1659845238

Male

Chizek-Liermann, Ann M,

Provider Number: 1329928 Primary care provider: No

201 Hospital Rd EAGLE RIVER, WI 54521 Phone: (715) 369-2300

ADA accessible: **National Provider Identifier** number: 1780696542

Female

Affiliations & Accreditations Aurora Baycare Medical Center

Chizek-Liermann, Ann M, NΡ

Provider Number: 1329928 Primary care provider: Nο

930 E Wall St

EAGLE RIVER, WI 54521 Phone: (715) 477-3000 ADA accessible: National Provider Identifier number:

Female

Affiliations & Accreditations Aurora Baycare Medical Center

1780696542

Daveau, Megan M, ACRNP

Provider Number: 3182297 Primary care provider:

18601 Lincoln St WHITEHALL, WI 54773

Phone: (715) 538-4361 FAX: (715) 538-2151 ADA accessible: National Provider Identifier number: 1356851992

Female

Daveau, Megan M, ACRNP

Provider Number: 3182297 Primary care provider: No

400 Water Ave

HILLSBORO, WI 54634

Phone: (608) 489-8000 FAX: (608) 489-8183 ADA accessible: National Provider Identifier number: 1356851992

Female

Ebert, Blanche B, APRN, **CNS**

Provider Number: 1303372 Primary care provider:

1180 Chandler Dr SPOONER, WI 54801

Phone: (715) 635-2151 FAX: (715) 635-8768 ADA accessible: Nο National Provider Identifier number:

1821026410

Female

Affiliations & Accreditations St. Mary'S Medical Center

Fiegel-Newlon, Jennifer A, APN, MSN

Provider Number: 3133597 Primary care provider: No

400 Water Ave PO Box 527

HILLSBORO, WI 54634

Phone: (680) 489-8280 FAX: (608) 489-3854 ADA accessible: Nο **National Provider Identifier** number: 1659543858

Female

Flease, Peggy A, APRN, NP

Provider Number: 3113518 Primary care provider:

1370 N Shawano St NEW LONDON, WI 54961

Phone: (920) 982-0100 ADA accessible: No **National Provider Identifier** number: 1538119128

Female

Flease, Peggy A, APRN, NP

Provider Number: 3113518 Primary care provider: Nο

N3063 Country Rd QQ WAUPACA, WI 54981

Phone: (715) 942-6440 ADA accessible: No **National Provider Identifier** number: 1538119128

Female

Flynn, Tammy M, APRN, NΡ

Provider Number: 3292759 Primary care provider: No

902 Riverside Dr

Ste 204

WAUPACA, WI 54981

Phone: (920) 720-2300 ADA accessible: Yes **National Provider Identifier** number: 1114571999

Female

Affiliations & Accreditations

Thedacare Regional Medical Center - Appleton, Thedacare Regional Medical Center-Neenah

Gardner, Tabitha, APRN, CNP, CRNA

Provider Number: 3184192 Primary care provider: Nο

1180 Chandler Dr SPOONER, WI 54801

Phone: (715) 635-2151 FAX: (715) 635-8768 ADA accessible: **National Provider Identifier** number: 1093254443

Female

Gray, Susan M, APRN, CNP

Provider Number: 1331309 Primary care provider: No

1180 Chandler Dr SPOONER, WI 54801 Phone: (715) 635-2151

ADA accessible: **National Provider Identifier** 1609820943 number:

Female

Affiliations & Accreditations St. Mary'S Medical Center

The listing of providers in this directory is not a guarantee of benefits for the services they provide. Some hospital-based physicians such as anesthesiologists, pathologists, radiologists, neonatologists and emergency room physicians may not be network providers. You should always check with the provider before receiving services to confirm he or she is participating in First Health's network. You may incur additional costs if you use out-of-network providers.

Greve, Danielle E, NP

Provider Number: 3143807
Primary care provider: No

N2934 State Road 22 WAUTOMA, WI 54982

Phone: (920) 787-4613
ADA accessible: Yes
National Provider Identifier
number: 1396253118

Female

Grothe, Lisa M, ANP, APN, NP

Provider Number: 3310709 **Primary care provider:** No

370 S Main St

CLINTONVILLE, WI 54929

Phone: (920) 731-8900 FAX: (715) 823-1386 ADA accessible: Yes National Provider Identifier number: 1790345106

Female

Affiliations & Accreditations

Thedacare Regional Medical Center - Appleton, Thedacare Regional Medical Center-Neenah

Grothe, Lisa M, ANP, APN, NP

Provider Number: 3310709 **Primary care provider:** No

601 Grove Ave WILD ROSE, WI 54984

Phone: (920) 731-8900
ADA accessible: Yes
National Provider Identifier
number: 1790345106

Female

Affiliations & Accreditations

Thedacare Regional Medical Center - Appleton, Thedacare Regional Medical Center-Neenah Grothe, Lisa M, ANP, APN,

NΡ

Provider Number: 3310709
Primary care provider: No

800 Riverside Dr WAUPACA, WI 54981

Phone: (920) 731-8900 ADA accessible: Yes National Provider Identifier number: 1790345106

Female

Affiliations & Accreditations

Thedacare Regional Medical Center - Appleton, Thedacare Regional Medical Center-Neenah

Guttman, Crystal M, NP Provider Number: 3113563

No

Primary care provider: 800 Riverside Dr WAUPACA, WI 54981

Phone: (920) 735-7300
ADA accessible: Yes
National Provider Identifier
number: 1629446331

Female

Hargate, Carol L, APRN

Provider Number: 3129852 **Primary care provider:** No

1180 Chandler Dr SPOONER, WI 54801

Phone: (715) 635-2151

ADA accessible: No

National Provider Identifier
number: 1205913258

Female

Affiliations & Accreditations
Childrens Hospital And Medical

Center

Hartman, Lauren A, ANP, APN

Provider Number: 3279910 **Primary care provider:** No

945 Dettloff Dr ARCADIA, WI 54612

Phone: (608) 323-1500
ADA accessible: No
National Provider Identifier
number: 1295213445

Female

Hennes, Julie A, DNP

900 E Division St

Provider Number: 3096816 **Primary care provider:** No

WAUTOMA, WI 54982

Phone: (920) 787-6900

ADA accessible: Yes

National Provider Identifier

number: Female

Heuss, Amber L, APRN, FNP

Provider Number: 1566811 **Primary care provider:** No

1023532645

930 E Wall St

EAGLE RIVER, WI 54521

Phone: (715) 477-3000

FAX: (715) 477-3121

ADA accessible: No
National Provider Identifier
number: 1699971150

Languages: English

Female

Affiliations & Accreditations

Watertown Memorial Hospital NCQA Patient-Center Medical Home Recognition Program Hoppe, Connie M, NP

Provider Number: 2361947
Primary care provider: No

108 S 3rd St

ARCADIA, WI 54612

Phone: (608) 323-2415 ADA accessible: Yes National Provider Identifier number: 1992700421

Female

Affiliations & Accreditations

Gundersen Lutheran Medical Center, Richland Hospital

Klein, Bradley B, APN, NP

Provider Number: 3292273
Primary care provider: No

710 Riverside Dr WAUPACA, WI 54981

Phone: (715) 256-3000 FAX: (715) 256-3079 ADA accessible: Yes National Provider Identifier number: 1114579612

Male

Affiliations & Accreditations

Thedacare Medical Center -Berlin, Thedacare Medical Center

- Waupaca

Klonecki, Mary B, ACRNP,

NΡ

Provider Number: 2496151 **Primary care provider:** No

464 S Saint Joseph Ave ARCADIA, WI 54612

Phone: (608) 323-3210

FAX: (608) 323-3245

ADA accessible: Yes

National Provider Identifier
number: 1336421460

Female

Affiliations & Accreditations

Gundersen Lutheran Medical Center, Winona Health

The listing of providers in this directory is not a guarantee of benefits for the services they provide. Some hospital-based physicians such as anesthesiologists, pathologists, radiologists, neonatologists and emergency room physicians may not be network providers. You should always check with the provider before receiving services to confirm he or she is participating in First Health's network. You may incur additional costs if you use out-of-network providers.

Krueger, Jason J, NP

Provider Number: 3016038
Primary care provider: No

370 S Main St

CLINTONVILLE, WI 54929

Phone: (715) 823-5161

FAX: (715) 823-1386

ADA accessible: Yes

National Provider Identifier
number: 1306182118

Male

Kulwicki, Nicole L, APN, APRN

Provider Number: 2671191
Primary care provider: No

143 S Gibson St MEDFORD, WI 54451

Phone: (715) 748-2121
ADA accessible: No
National Provider Identifier
number: 1730583113

Female

Lambert, Hilary A, ACRNP, NP

Provider Number: 2297548
Primary care provider: No

1180 Chandler Dr SPOONER, WI 54801

Phone: (715) 635-2151

FAX: (715) 635-8768

ADA accessible: No

National Provider Identifier
number: 1114224904

Female

Affiliations & Accreditations Essentia Health Duluth, St. Mary'S Medical Center Lambert, Michelle M, ACRNP, NP

Provider Number: 1332181
Primary care provider: No

1180 Chandler Dr SPOONER, WI 54801

Phone: (715) 635-2151

FAX: (715) 635-8768

ADA accessible: No
National Provider Identifier
number: 1962433516

Languages: Spanish

Female

Affiliations & Accreditations

Hayward Area Memorial Hospital And Nursing Home

Lessor, Aisling M, NP

Provider Number: 3097460 **Primary care provider:** No

370 S Main St

CLINTONVILLE, WI 54929

Phone: (715) 823-5161

FAX: (715) 823-1386

ADA accessible: Yes

National Provider Identifier
number: 1558806620

Female

Affiliations & Accreditations

Thedacare Medical Center -Shawano

Lyle, Lindsay M, NP

Provider Number: 3218471
Primary care provider: No

900 E Division St
WAUTOMA, WI 54982
Phone: (920) 787-6900
ADA accessible: Yes
National Provider Identifier
number: 1508327412

Female

Miller, Catherine J, APRN, CNP

Provider Number: 2304502 Primary care provider: Yes

1180 Chandler Dr SPOONER, WI 54801

Phone: (715) 635-2151 ADA accessible: No National Provider Identifier number: 1972508414

Female

Affiliations & Accreditations

Essentia Health Duluth

Mlsna, Susanne R, APN

Provider Number: 2361643 **Primary care provider:** No

407 S Main St Ste 200

VIROQUA, WI 54665 **Phone:** (608) 637-3195 **FAX:** (608) 637-8577 **ADA accessible:** No

National Provider Identifier number: 1285638767

Female

Affiliations & Accreditations

Gundersen Lutheran Medical

Center

Mudgett, Tanya R, NP

Provider Number: 3131840 **Primary care provider:** No

18606 Ervin St WHITEHALL, WI 54773

Phone: (715) 538-4355

FAX: (715) 538-2151

ADA accessible: Yes

National Provider Identifier

1114438348

number: Female Murphy, Hannah

Katherine, APRN, CNP Provider Number: 2529209

Provider Number: 2529209
Primary care provider: No

1180 Chandler Dr SPOONER, WI 54801

Phone: (715) 635-2151

FAX: (715) 635-8768

ADA accessible: No

National Provider Identifier
number: 1528406410

Female

Affiliations & Accreditations
Essentia Health Duluth

Olsen, Kathleen A, ACRNP,

Provider Number: 1575096
Primary care provider: No

1180 Chandler Dr SPOONER, WI 54801 **Phone:** (715) 635-2151

ADA accessible: No National Provider Identifier number: 1881628196

Female

Affiliations & Accreditations

Spooner Health System

Opacich, Emily R, APRN, CNP

Provider Number: 2297628
Primary care provider: No

1180 Chandler Dr SPOONER, WI 54801 Phone: (715) 635-2151 ADA accessible: No

National Provider Identifier number: 1902190382

Female

Affiliations & Accreditations

Essentia Health Duluth, Essentia Health Virginia, St. Mary'S Hospital Of Superior, St. Mary'S

Medical Center

The listing of providers in this directory is not a guarantee of benefits for the services they provide. Some hospital-based physicians such as anesthesiologists, pathologists, radiologists, neonatologists and emergency room physicians may not be network providers. You should always check with the provider before receiving services to confirm he or she is participating in First Health's network. You may incur additional costs if you use out-of-network providers.

Purpora, Angela M, APRN, PNP

Provider Number: 3277517
Primary care provider: No

945 Dettloff Dr ARCADIA, WI 54612

Phone: (608) 323-1500
ADA accessible: No
National Provider Identifier
number: 1598041311

Rhodek, Samantha Joy, ARNP, CNP

Provider Number: 3112651 **Primary care provider:** No

1180 Chandler Dr SPOONER, WI 54801

Phone: (715) 635-2151

ADA accessible: No

National Provider Identifier
number: 1417468323

Female

Ringenoldus, Lynn A, NP

Provider Number: 3113283 **Primary care provider:** No

N6493 Valley Circle Rd PLAINFIELD, WI 54966

Phone: (715) 335-6506

ADA accessible: Yes

National Provider Identifier
number: 1053740761

Female

Affiliations & Accreditations

Thedacare Medical Center -

Berlin

Rochefort, Meghan E, APRN, CNP

Provider Number: 3104387
Primary care provider: No

1180 Chandler Dr.
SPOONER, WI 54801 **Phone:** (715) 635-2151

ADA accessible: No National Provider Identifier number: 1922517093

Female

Rodrian, Ashley A, APRN,

NP

Provider Number: 3292824
Primary care provider: No
North 2934 State Road 22

WAUTOMA, WI 54982

Phone: (920) 787-4613

ADA accessible: Yes
National Provider Identifier
number: 1174187884

Female

Schepp, Krystal A, NP

Languages: English

Provider Number: 3113472 Primary care provider: No

800 Riverside Dr WAUPACA, WI 54981

Phone: (715) 258-1119
ADA accessible: Yes
National Provider Identifier
number: 1427477868

Female

Schroeder, Patricia G,

CNP, NP

Provider Number: 2838593
Primary care provider: No

800 Riverside Dr WAUPACA, WI 54981

Phone: (920) 731-8900 ADA accessible: Yes National Provider Identifier number: 1629354634

Female

Affiliations & Accreditations

Sanford Usd Medical Center, Thedacare Medical Center -Berlin, Thedacare Medical Center

- Wild Rose

Sharrow, Lori H, NP

Provider Number: 2412738 **Primary care provider:** Yes

500 Commerce Loop EAGLE RIVER, WI 54521 **Phone:** (715) 479-0400

ADA accessible: Yes National Provider Identifier number: 1710232137

Female

Affiliations & Accreditations

Marshfield Medical Center NCQA Patient-Center Medical Home Recognition Program

Shifra, Rebecca E, NP

Provider Number: 3000399
Primary care provider: No

930 E Wall St

EAGLE RIVER, WI 54521

Phone: (715) 477-3054

FAX: (715) 477-3121

ADA accessible: No

National Provider Identifier
number: 1174859342

Female

Affiliations & Accreditations

NCQA Patient-Center Medical Home Recognition Program

Smith, Katie M, ANP, ARNP, FNP

Provider Number: 2462444
Primary care provider: No

113 4th Ave

SHELL LAKE, WI 54871

Phone: (800) 322-1747

FAX: (715) 832-4187

ADA accessible: Yes

National Provider Identifier
number: 1508113457

Female

Board Certification:

American Association of Nurse Practitioners Certification

Program (AANP)

Snowden, Angela B, ARNP

Provider Number: 1333035

Primary care provider:

61 Anne St

CLINTONVILLE, WI 54929

Phone: (715) 823-8700 ADA accessible: Yes National Provider Identifier number: 1679569941

Female

Affiliations & Accreditations

St. Elizabeth Hospital

Stromsness, Joseph W,

DNP

Provider Number: 2763723
Primary care provider: No

1180 Chandler Dr SPOONER, WI 54801

Phone: (715) 635-2151

ADA accessible: No

National Provider Identifier
number: 1013395748

Male

Board Certification:

American Association of Nurse Practitioners Certification

Program (AANP)

Affiliations & Accreditations

Essentia Health Virginia, Spooner Health System

Trim, Vanessa L, NP

Provider Number: 3265461
Primary care provider: No

18606 Ervin St

WHITEHALL, WI 54773

Phone: (715) 538-4355
FAX: (715) 538-2151
ADA accessible: Yes
National Provider Identifier
number: 1427448265

Female

The listing of providers in this directory is not a guarantee of benefits for the services they provide. Some hospital-based physicians such as anesthesiologists, pathologists, radiologists, neonatologists and emergency room physicians may not be network providers. You should always check with the provider before receiving services to confirm he or she is participating in First Health's network. You may incur additional costs if you use out-of-network providers.

Walman, Tina M, APRN, CNP

Provider Number: 2703705 Primary care provider: Nο

1180 Chandler Dr SPOONER, WI 54801

Phone: (715) 635-2151 ADA accessible: **National Provider Identifier** number: 1740694108

Female

Board Certification:

The American Nurses Credentialing Center (ANCC)

Affiliations & Accreditations

Hayward Area Memorial Hospital And Nursing Home, Spooner Health System

Westrick, Amy M, ACRNP, NΡ

Provider Number: 2462972 Primary care provider: Nο

1180 Chandler Dr SPOONER, WI 54801

Phone: (715) 635-2151 FAX: (715) 635-8768 ADA accessible: No **National Provider Identifier** number: 1275828469

Female

Affiliations & Accreditations Essentia Health Duluth

Wilson, Lisa L, APRN, NP **Provider Number:** 3113375 Primary care provider: Nο

1370 N Shawano St NEW LONDON, WI 54961 Phone: (920) 982-0100 ADA accessible: **National Provider Identifier** number:

1245666452

Female

Wilson, Lisa L, APRN, NP

Provider Number: 3113375 Primary care provider:

N3063 Country Rd QQ WAUPACA, WI 54981

Phone: (715) 942-6440 ADA accessible: Nο National Provider Identifier number: 1245666452

Female

Wolfgram, Nicole M, NP

Provider Number: Primary care provider:

701 Grove Ave WILD ROSE, WI 54984

Phone: (920) 622-5560 FAX: (920) 622-6021 ADA accessible: Yes National Provider Identifier number: 1447593454

Female

Wolfgram, Nicole M, NP Provider Number: 2920028

Primary care provider:

N2934 State Road 22 WAUTOMA, WI 54982

Phone: (920) 787-4613 ADA accessible: Yes National Provider Identifier number: 1447593454

Female

Wolfgram, Nicole M, NP Provider Number: 2920028

Primary care provider: No

W7713 Johnson Ct WAUTOMA, WI 54982

Phone: (920) 787-0840 (920) 787-0610 ADA accessible: National Provider Identifier number: 1447593454

Female

Wypyszynski, Juliana E, APN, NP

Provider Number: 2361899 Primary care provider: No

407 S Main St Ste 200

VIROQUA, WI 54665

Phone: (608) 637-3195 FAX: (608) 637-8577 ADA accessible: Nο National Provider Identifier number: 1871598102

Female

Affiliations & Accreditations

Palmer Lutheran Health Center

Obstetrics and **Gynecology**

Seacotte, Nicole S, MD **Provider Number:** 2058260

Primary care provider: Yes

1180 Chandler Dr SPOONER, WI 54801

Phone: (715) 635-2151 ADA accessible: National Provider Identifier number: 1548450018

Female

Board Certification:

American Board of Obstetrics &

Gynecology

Affiliations & Accreditations

Essentia Health Duluth, Essentia Health Virginia, St. Mary'S

Medical Center

Twelmeyer, John M, MD

Provider Number: 1321675

Primary care provider: 500 Commerce Loop

EAGLE RIVER, WI 54521 Phone: (715) 479-0400

ADA accessible: Yes **National Provider Identifier** number: 1184726119 Medical license number:

34895 Male

Affiliations & Accreditations

Eagle River Memorial Hospital, Flambeau Hospital, Marshfield

Medical Center

Wahman, Andrea J, MD, MPH

Provider Number: 1294164 Primary care provider:

1180 Chandler Dr SPOONER, WI 54801

Phone: (715) 635-2151 ADA accessible: **National Provider Identifier** number: 1740214998

Female

Affiliations & Accreditations

Essentia Health Duluth, Essentia Health Virginia, Hayward Area Memorial Hospital And Nursing Home, St. Luke'S Hospital, St. Mary'S Medical Center

> **Occupational** Therapy

Aurora Rehabilitation

Center

Provider Number: 2385935 Primary care provider: No

900 E Division St WAUTOMA, WI 54982 Phone: (920) 787-6900 ADA accessible: **National Provider Identifier** 1275578064

The listing of providers in this directory is not a guarantee of benefits for the services they provide. Some hospital-based physicians such as anesthesiologists, pathologists, radiologists, neonatologists and emergency room physicians may not be network providers. You should always check with the provider before receiving services to confirm he or she is participating in First Health's network. You may incur additional costs if you use out-of-network providers.

Lathrop, Karina, OT

Provider Number: 3195405 Primary care provider: No

201 E. Hospital Rd EAGLE RIVER, WI 54521

Phone: (715) 356-8048 FAX: (715) 547-0395 ADA accessible: **National Provider Identifier** number: 1225569676

Female

Mayo Clinic Health System

- Oakridge in Osseo

Provider Number: 1338997 Primary care provider: No

13025 8th St OSSEO, WI 54758

Phone: (715) 597-3121 ADA accessible: **National Provider Identifier** number: 1912958026

Mayo Clinic Health System

- Oakridge in Osseo

Provider Number: 1338997 Primary care provider: No

13031 8th St OSSEO, WI 54758

(715) 597-3121 ADA accessible: **National Provider Identifier** number: 1912958026

Parker, Rebecca L. OT

Provider Number: Primary care provider: No

307 Smith St

number:

NEW LONDON, WI 54961

Phone: (920) 982-5440 FAX: (920) 982-0444 ADA accessible: No National Provider Identifier

1326173931

^ Not Accepting New Patients

Weltzien, Pamela A, OTR

Provider Number: 3132082 Primary care provider: No

18606 Ervin St

WHITEHALL, WI 54773

Phone: (715) 538-4355 FAX: (715) 538-2151 ADA accessible: National Provider Identifier number:

Female

Optometry

1053550160

Burbach, Allison M, OD

Provider Number: 2919578 Primary care provider: No

845 Water Ave HILLSBORO, WI 54634

Phone: (608) 489-2451 FAX: (608) 489-3475 ADA accessible: No National Provider Identifier

number: Female

Affiliations & Accreditations

1437508595

Gundersen Lutheran Medical

Center

Finch, Ashley K, OD

Provider Number: 2749990 Primary care provider: No

18606 Ervin St

WHITEHALL, WI 54773 Phone: (715) 538-4330

(715) 538-1304 ADA accessible: National Provider Identifier

1669857678

number: Female

Affiliations & Accreditations

Gundersen Lutheran Medical

Center

Massignan, Dale T, OD

Provider Number: 1322364

Primary care provider: No

523 E Wall St

EAGLE RIVER, WI 54521

Phone: (715) 479-6489 ADA accessible: Nο

National Provider Identifier number: 1760487607

Affiliations & Accreditations Eagle River Memorial Hospital

McKay, Troy, OD

Provider Number: 2715310

Primary care provider: No

407 S Main St

Ste 103

VIROQUA, WI 54665

Phone: (608) 637-8281 FAX: (608) 775-7925

ADA accessible: No National Provider Identifier number: 1851344204

Male

Affiliations & Accreditations

Grant Regional Health Center, Gundersen Lutheran Medical Center, Southwest Health Center, Vernon Memorial Healthcare

Meckelberg, Brian L, OD

Provider Number: 1325587

Primary care provider:

2577 PLAZA RD WAUTOMA, WI 54982

Phone: (920) 787-3837 FAX: (920) 787-1613 ADA accessible:

National Provider Identifier number: 1013993393

Male

Nahas, Andrew W, OD

Provider Number: 2361706 No

Primary care provider:

407 S Main St

Ste 103 VIROQUA, WI 54665

Phone: (608) 637-8281 FAX: (608) 637-8577

ADA accessible: **National Provider Identifier** number: 1427052927

Male

Affiliations & Accreditations

Gundersen Lutheran Medical Center, Vernon Memorial

Healthcare

Williamson, Martin J, OD

Provider Number: 3177021 Primary care provider: No

407 S Main St VIROQUA, WI 54665

Phone: (608) 637-8281 ADA accessible: **National Provider Identifier**

number: Male

Organ Transplant

1740778646

St. Joseph's Community

Health Services

Provider Number: 1338982 Primary care provider: Nο

400 Water Ave

number:

HILLSBORO, WI 54634

Phone: (608) 489-2211 ADA accessible: **National Provider Identifier**

Orthopaedic Surgery

Current as of 12/26/2019

1972591410

The listing of providers in this directory is not a guarantee of benefits for the services they provide. Some hospital-based physicians such as anesthesiologists, pathologists, radiologists, neonatologists and emergency room physicians may not be network providers. You should always check with the provider before receiving services to confirm he or she is participating in First Health's network. You may incur additional costs if you use out-of-network providers.

Taylor - Waushara County

Cler, Joel W, MD

Provider Number: 1317777

Primary care provider: No

900 E Division St WAUTOMA, WI 54982

(920) 787-6900 Phone: ADA accessible: Yes National Provider Identifier number: 1366490583

Male

Board Certification:

American Osteopathic Board of

Orthopedic Surgery

Affiliations & Accreditations

Aurora Medical Center Of Oshkosh

Crow, Austin J, MD

Provider Number: 2650396

Primary care provider: No

113 4th Ave

SHELL LAKE, WI 54871

(800) 322-1747 Phone: FAX: (715) 832-4187 ADA accessible: Yes **National Provider Identifier** number: 1386809325

Medical license number:

53743-020 Male

Davis, J. Joseph, MD

Provider Number: 1294760 Primary care provider: No

1180 Chandler Dr SPOONER, WI 54801

Phone: (715) 635-2151 FAX: (715) 635-8768 ADA accessible: National Provider Identifier number: 1972533438

Male

Board Certification:

American Board of Orthopaedic

Surgery

Affiliations & Accreditations

Ely-Bloomenson Community Hospital, Essentia Health Duluth, Essentia Health Virginia, Spooner Health System, St. Mary'S Medical Center

Fowler, Bradley L, MD

Provider Number: 1426974 Primary care provider: No

407 S Main St Ste 200

VIROQUA, WI 54665

Phone: (608) 637-3195 FAX. (608) 637-8577 ADA accessible: No National Provider Identifier number: 1316942246

Male

Board Certification:

American Board of Orthopaedic

Affiliations & Accreditations

Gundersen Lutheran Medical Center, Vernon Memorial

Healthcare

Harris, Nathan H, MD

Provider Number: 3175978

Primary care provider: No

113 4th Ave

SHELL LAKE, WI 54871

Phone: (800) 322-1747 FAX: (715) 832-4187 ADA accessible: **National Provider Identifier** number:

Male

Kuzel, Bradley R, MD

Provider Number: 2421032

1043578461

Primary care provider: No

1180 Chandler Dr SPOONER, WI 54801

Phone: (715) 635-2151 ADA accessible: **National Provider Identifier**

number: 1558554006 Languages: Spanish

Male

Board Certification:

American Board of Orthopaedic

Surgery

Affiliations & Accreditations

Essentia Health Duluth, Essentia Health Virginia, Spooner Health System, St. Mary'S Hospital Of Superior, St. Mary'S Medical

Center

Lawrence, Jeffrey M, MD

Provider Number: 2361584 Primary care provider: No

407 S Main St

Ste 200

VIROQUA, WI 54665

Phone: (608) 637-3195 FAX: (608) 637-8577 ADA accessible: **National Provider Identifier**

Languages: Spanish

Male

Board Certification:

American Board of Orthopaedic

1144226127

Surgery

number:

Affiliations & Accreditations

Gundersen Clinic-Wisconsin

Lowry, Kent Jason, MD

Provider Number: 3036501

Primary care provider: No

201 Hospital Rd

EAGLE RIVER, WI 54521

(715) 369-2300 Phone: ADA accessible:

National Provider Identifier number: 1396808325

Male

Lowry, Kent Jason, MD

Provider Number: 3036501 Primary care provider: No

930 E Wall St

EAGLE RIVER, WI 54521

(715) 369-2300 Phone: ADA accessible: **National Provider Identifier** number: 1396808325

Male

Orthopedic Sports Medicine

The listing of providers in this directory is not a guarantee of benefits for the services they provide. Some hospital-based physicians such as anesthesiologists, pathologists, radiologists, neonatologists and emergency room physicians may not be network providers. You should always check with the provider before receiving services to confirm he or she is participating in First Health's network. You may incur additional costs if you use out-of-network providers.

^ Not Accepting New Patients

Current as of 12/26/2019

Fowler, Bradley L, MD

Provider Number: 1426974 Primary care provider: No

407 S Main St

Ste 200

VIROQUA, WI 54665

Phone: (608) 637-3195 FAX: (608) 637-8577 ADA accessible: No **National Provider Identifier** number: 1316942246

Male

Board Certification:

American Board of Orthopaedic

Affiliations & Accreditations

Gundersen Lutheran Medical Center, Vernon Memorial

Healthcare

Other Providers

Behavioral Health Service Arcadia

Provider Number: 1016864 Primary care provider: No

895 S Dettloff Dr ARCADIA, WI 54612

Phone: (608) 323-7775 FAX: (603) 237-9398 ADA accessible: Nο **National Provider Identifier**

number: 1811947492

Derrig, Pearse, MD **Provider Number:** 3131574

Primary care provider: No

507 S Main St VIROQUA, WI 54665

Phone: (608) 637-2101 ADA accessible: No **National Provider Identifier**

1609871896

number: Male

Dyreby, James R, MD

Provider Number: 3036498 Primary care provider: No

930 E Wall St

EAGLE RIVER, WI 54521

Phone: (715) 369-2300 ADA accessible: Nο National Provider Identifier number: 1972666964

Male

Fresenius Medical Care

Waupaca

Provider Number: 1919093 Primary care provider: No

102 Grand Seasons Dr

Ste 7

WAUPACA, WI 54981

Phone: (715) 258-2547 (715) 258-2686 ADA accessible: No National Provider Identifier number: 1730116443

Fueredi, George A, MD

Provider Number: Primary care provider:

900 E Division St WAUTOMA, WI 54982

(920) 787-6900 ADA accessible: Yes National Provider Identifier number: 1134167786

Medical license number:

27972 Male

Board Certification:

American Board of Radiology

Affiliations & Accreditations

Aurora Lakeland Medical Center, Aurora Medical Center, Aurora Memorial Hospital Of Burlington, Aurora St Lukes Medical Center, Aurora West

Allis Medical Center

Lancette, John A, CCC-A,

MS

Provider Number: 1605134 Primary care provider: Nο W7164 Green Valley Rd SPOONER, WI 54801

Phone: (715) 236-8200 ADA accessible: **National Provider Identifier** number: 1730294208

Marchetta, Ann E, ACRNP,

NP

Provider Number: 1331360 Primary care provider: No

1180 Chandler Dr SPOONER, WI 54801

Phone: (715) 635-2151 ADA accessible: Nο National Provider Identifier number: 1023125580 Languages: Spanish

Female

Padgett, William R, MD

Provider Number: Primary care provider: No

201 Hospital Rd EAGLE RIVER, WI 54521 Phone: (715) 369-2300 ADA accessible: No **National Provider Identifier**

Male

number:

Padgett, William R, MD

Provider Number: 3036503 Primary care provider: Nο

1982767919

930 E Wall St

EAGLE RIVER, WI 54521

Phone: (715) 369-2300 ADA accessible: **National Provider Identifier** number: 1982767919

Male

Radiology Associates of the Fox Valley SC

Provider Number: 1340380

No

800 Riverside Dr WAUPACA, WI 54981 Phone: (920) 886-7525 ADA accessible:

Primary care provider:

Ram, Ganesh, PA-C

Provider Number: 1003471 Primary care provider: No

18606 Ervin St

WHITEHALL, WI 54773

Phone: (715) 538-4355 FAX: (715) 538-2151 ADA accessible: **National Provider Identifier** number: 1467456848

Male

Reeb, Timothy D, MD

Provider Number: 1062542 Primary care provider: Nο

900 E Division St WAUTOMA, WI 54982 (920) 787-6900 Phone: ADA accessible: National Provider Identifier

number: Male

Board Certification:

American Board of Internal

1184610610

Medicine

Affiliations & Accreditations

Aurora Medical Center Of Oshkosh, Billings Clinic Hospital

Svencer, Jennifer, PA-C Provider Number: 3036589 Primary care provider: No

930 E Wall St

EAGLE RIVER, WI 54521

Phone: (715) 369-2300 ADA accessible: **National Provider Identifier** number: 1285928283

Female

The listing of providers in this directory is not a guarantee of benefits for the services they provide. Some hospital-based physicians such as anesthesiologists, pathologists, radiologists, neonatologists and emergency room physicians may not be network providers. You should always check with the provider before receiving services to confirm he or she is participating in First Health's network. You may incur additional costs if you use out-of-network providers.

Twedten, Daniel E, MD

Provider Number: 1297667

Primary care provider: No

201 Hospital Rd

EAGLE RIVER, WI 54521

Phone: (715) 369-2300

ADA accessible: No

National Provider Identifier

number: 1003979030

Male

Affiliations & Accreditations

Rice Memorial Hospital

Twedten, Daniel E, MD

Provider Number: 129766

Primary care provider: No

930 E Wall St

EAGLE RIVER, WI 54521

Phone: (715) 369-2300

ADA accessible: No

National Provider Identifier

number: 1003979030

Male

Affiliations & Accreditations

Rice Memorial Hospital

Zbacnik, Anthony P, MD

Provider Number: 3178118

Primary care provider:

507 S Main St

VIROQUA, WI 54665

Phone: (608) 637-2101 **ADA accessible:** No

National Provider Identifier

number: 1346508033

Male

Affiliations & Accreditations

Gundersen Boscobel Area Hospital And Clinics, Gundersen Lutheran Medical Center, Moundview Memorial Hospital And Clinics, Vernon Memorial

Healthcare

Otolaryngology (Ear, Nose and Throat

Gerber, Thomas G, MD

Provider Number: 1321840
Primary care provider: No

W7164 Green Valley Rd

SPOONER, WI 54801 **Phone:** (715) 236-8200

ADA accessible:

National Provider Identifier number: 1013022508 Medical license number:

Nο

19918 Male

Board Certification:

American Board of Orthodontics

Affiliations & Accreditations

Lakeview Medical Center, Marshfield Clinic - Division Of

Education

Overholt, Edwin M, MD

Provider Number: 2361561
Primary care provider: No

407 S Main St Ste 200

VIROQUA, WI 54665

Phone: (608) 637-4340

FAX: (608) 637-8577

ADA accessible: No

National Provider Identifier

1073515342

number:

Board Certification:

American Board of Otolaryngology

Affiliations & Accreditations

Gundersen Lutheran Medical

Outpatient Facility

Center

Indianhead Medical

Center

Provider Number: 1339192 **Primary care provider:** No

113 Fourth Avenue SHELL LAKE, WI 54871

Phone: (715) 468-7833
ADA accessible: Yes
National Provider Identifier
number: 1629110077

1047

Affiliations & Accreditations

Medical license number:

Commission Accreditation Healthcare Organization

Outpatient Surgery

Indianhead Medical

Center

Provider Number: 1339192 **Primary care provider:** No

113 Fourth Avenue SHELL LAKE, WI 54871

Phone: (715) 468-7833
ADA accessible: Yes
National Provider Identifier
number: 1629110077
Medical license number:

1047

Affiliations & Accreditations

Commission Accreditation Healthcare Organization

Pain Management

Seidelmann, Timothy M,

MD

Provider Number: 1284232 **Primary care provider:** No

1180 Chandler Dr. SPOONER, WI 54801

Phone: (715) 635-2151

ADA accessible: No
National Provider Identifier
number: 1396803136

Male

Board Certification:

American Board of Physical Medicine & Rehabilitation

Affiliations & Accreditations

Aspirus Wausau Hospital, Essentia Health Duluth, Essentia Health Virginia, Hayward Area Memorial Hospital And Nursing Home, St. Luke'S Hospital, St. Mary'S Medical Center, St. Paul-Ramsey Medical Center

Pathology

Aurora Health Center

Provider Number: 2479423
Primary care provider: No

900 E Division St WAUTOMA, WI 54982 **Phone:** (920) 787-6900

ADA accessible: No

The listing of providers in this directory is not a guarantee of benefits for the services they provide. Some hospital-based physicians such as anesthesiologists, pathologists, radiologists, neonatologists and emergency room physicians may not be network providers. You should always check with the provider before receiving services to confirm he or she is participating in First Health's network. You may incur additional costs if you use out-of-network providers.

Bernstein, Robert L, MD

Provider Number: 1332143
Primary care provider: No

620 Warren Ave

REDGRANITE, WI 54970

Phone: (920) 566-0620

FAX: (920) 566-9656

ADA accessible: No
National Provider Identifier
number: 1932158284

Medical license number:

26245

Languages: French

Male

Board Certification:

American Board of Pathology

Affiliations & Accreditations

Aurora Medical Center -Manitowoc, Aurora Medical Center Of Oshkosh

Gunderson St Josephs
Hospital and Clinics Inc

Provider Number: 2875187

Primary care provider: No

400 Water Ave

HILLSBORO, WI 54634

Phone: (608) 489-8280 FAX: (608) 489-8189 ADA accessible: No

Gurda, Grzegorz T, MD

Provider Number: 3130497
Primary care provider: No

400 Water Ave

PO Box 527

HILLSBORO, WI 54634

Phone: (608) 489-8000 FAX: (608) 489-3854 ADA accessible: No

National Provider Identifier number: 1255652061

Polish, Spanish

Male

Languages:

Kessinger, Rovena L, MD

Provider Number: 2939464
Primary care provider: No

201 Hospital Rd

EAGLE RIVER, WI 54521

Phone: (715) 356-8048

ADA accessible: Yes

National Provider Identifier

number: Female

Mayo Clinic Health System

1811092877

- Oakridge in Osseo

Provider Number: 1338997
Primary care provider: No

13025 8th St OSSEO, WI 54758

Phone: (715) 597-3121
ADA accessible: No
National Provider Identifier
number: 1912958026

Mayo Clinic Health System

- Oakridge in Osseo

Provider Number: 1338997
Primary care provider: No

13031 8th St OSSEO, WI 54758

Phone: (715) 597-3121

ADA accessible: No

National Provider Identifier
number: 1912958026

Pediatric Hospital

St. Joseph's Community
Health Services

Provider Number: 1338982

Primary care provider: No 400 Water Ave

HILLSBORO, WI 54634

Phone: (608) 489-2211

ADA accessible: Yes

National Provider Identifier
number: 1972591410

Pediatrics

Gudel, Joanna K, MD

Provider Number: 1321655
Primary care provider: Yes

500 Commerce Loop EAGLE RIVER, WI 54521

Phone: (715) 358-1000
ADA accessible: Yes
National Provider Identifier
number: 1427150192

Medical license number:

3021120

Languages: Polish

Female

Affiliations & Accreditations

Howard Young Medical Center, Marshfield Medical Center NCQA Patient-Center Medical Home Recognition Program

Miller, Catherine J, APRN,

Provider Number: 2304502
Primary care provider: Yes

1180 Chandler Dr SPOONER, WI 54801

Phone: (715) 635-2151

ADA accessible: No

National Provider Identifier
number: 1972508414

Female

Affiliations & Accreditations

Essentia Health Duluth

Schneider, Allison , MD
Provider Number: 3277493
Primary care provider: Yes

945 Dettloff Dr ARCADIA, WI 54612

Phone: (608) 323-1500
ADA accessible: No
National Provider Identifier
number: 1013368125

Female

Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation

Dierschke, Brenda J, MD

Provider Number: 3008059 **Primary care provider:** No

710 Riverside Dr WAUPACA, WI 54981

Phone: (920) 831-5050

FAX: (715) 256-3079

ADA accessible: Yes

National Provider Identifier
number: 1245381987

Medical license number:

32439 Female

Popp, Megan M, MD

Provider Number: 2538653
Primary care provider: No

1180 Chandler Dr SPOONER, WI 54801

Phone: (715) 635-2151
ADA accessible: No
National Provider Identifier
number: 1427208677

Female

Languages:

Board Certification:

American Board of Physical Medicine & Rehabilitation Affiliations & Accreditations

Hennepin County Medical Center,

Swahili

Lakeview Hospital

The listing of providers in this directory is not a guarantee of benefits for the services they provide. Some hospital-based physicians such as anesthesiologists, pathologists, radiologists, neonatologists and emergency room physicians may not be network providers. You should always check with the provider before receiving services to confirm he or she is participating in First Health's network. You may incur additional costs if you use out-of-network providers.

Seidelmann, Timothy M, MD

Provider Number: 1284232 Primary care provider: No

1180 Chandler Dr. SPOONER, WI 54801

Phone: (715) 635-2151

ADA accessible: No
National Provider Identifier
number: 1396803136

Male

Board Certification:

American Board of Physical Medicine & Rehabilitation

Affiliations & Accreditations

Aspirus Wausau Hospital, Essentia Health Duluth, Essentia Health Virginia, Hayward Area Memorial Hospital And Nursing Home, St. Luke'S Hospital, St. Mary'S Medical Center, St. Paul-Ramsey Medical Center

Physical Therapy

Nο

Albrecht, Samantha A, PT Provider Number: 3210731

Primary care provider:

945 Dettloff Dr ARCADIA, WI 54612

Phone: (608) 323-1500
ADA accessible: No
National Provider Identifier
number: 1366793614

Female

Amundson, Alissa J, PT
Provider Number: 3265285
Primary care provider: No

945 Dettloff Dr ARCADIA, WI 54612

Phone: (608) 323-1500
ADA accessible: No
National Provider Identifier
number: 1881252906

^ Not Accepting New Patients

Female

Aurora Health Center

Provider Number: 1340571
Primary care provider: No

900 E Division St WAUTOMA, WI 54982

Phone: (920) 787-6900

FAX: (920) 787-6903

ADA accessible: No

National Provider Identifier

number: 1912066549

Aurora Rehabilitation

Center

Provider Number: 2385935 **Primary care provider:** No

900 E Division St WAUTOMA, WI 54982

Phone: (920) 787-6900 ADA accessible: No National Provider Identifier number: 1275578064

Cichy, Kendra L, RPT

Provider Number: 1921384
Primary care provider: No

1948 Godfrey Dr WAUPACA, WI 54981

Phone: (715) 258-7778

FAX: (715) 258-7773

ADA accessible: No

National Provider Identifier
number: 1467483842

Female

Affiliations & Accreditations
Thedacare Medical Center -

Berlin

Dahl, Jennifer, PT
Provider Number: 3201613

Primary care provider: No 945 Dettloff Dr

Phone: (608) 323-1500 ADA accessible: No National Provider Identifier

1396215877

ARCADIA, WI 54612

number: Female **Indianhead Medical**

Center

Provider Number: 1339192
Primary care provider: No

113 Fourth Avenue SHELL LAKE, WI 54871

Phone: (715) 468-7833
ADA accessible: Yes
National Provider Identifier
number: 1629110077
Medical license number:

1047

Affiliations & Accreditations

Commission Accreditation Healthcare Organization

Knez, Kayla M, PT

Provider Number: 3263648 **Primary care provider:** No

945 Dettloff Dr ARCADIA, WI 54612

Phone: (608) 323-1500

ADA accessible: No

National Provider Identifier

number: 1316506041

Female

Koch, Michael R, RPT

Provider Number: 1908024
Primary care provider: No

1948 Godfrey Dr WAUPACA, WI 54981

Phone: (715) 258-7778

FAX: (715) 258-7773

ADA accessible: No

National Provider Identifier

1225058878

number: Male **Mayo Clinic Health System**

- Oakridge in Osseo

Provider Number: 1338997
Primary care provider: No

13025 8th St OSSEO, WI 54758

Phone: (715) 597-3121
ADA accessible: No
National Provider Identifier
number: 1912958026

Mayo Clinic Health System

- Oakridge in Osseo

Provider Number: 1338997
Primary care provider: No

13031 8th St OSSEO, WI 54758

Phone: (715) 597-3121 ADA accessible: No National Provider Identifier number: 1912958026

Nelson-Bobb, Lauren ,

MPT

Provider Number: 3209196
Primary care provider: No

945 Dettloff Dr ARCADIA, WI 54612 **Phone:** (608) 323-1500

ADA accessible: No National Provider Identifier number: 1598805210

Female

Pischke, Kerry A, RPT
Provider Number: 3132969

No

Current as of 12/26/2019

Primary care provider: 464 S Saint Joseph Ave ARCADIA, WI 54612

Phone: (608) 323-3210

FAX: (608) 323-3245

ADA accessible: Yes

National Provider Identifier
number: 1164661153

Female

The listing of providers in this directory is not a guarantee of benefits for the services they provide. Some hospital-based physicians such as anesthesiologists, pathologists, radiologists, neonatologists and emergency room physicians may not be network providers. You should always check with the provider before receiving services to confirm he or she is participating in First Health's network. You may incur additional costs if you use out-of-network providers.

Quinn, Susan C, PT

Provider Number: 3263425

Primary care provider: No

945 Dettloff Dr ARCADIA, WI 54612

(608) 323-1500 Phone: ADA accessible: Nο **National Provider Identifier** number: 1528623253

Male

Physician Assistant

Anderson, Andrea L, PA-C

Provider Number: 3133564 Primary care provider: Nο

400 Water Ave PO Box 527

HILLSBORO, WI 54634

Phone: (608) 489-8000 FAX: (608) 489-3854 ADA accessible: **National Provider Identifier**

number: Female

Bell, Jamie Lea Taylor, PA-C

Provider Number: 1332751

Yes

1194957928

Primary care provider: 1180 Chandler Dr

SPOONER, WI 54801

Phone: (715) 635-2151 FAX: (715) 635-8768 ADA accessible: No **National Provider Identifier** number: 1609986280

Female

Affiliations & Accreditations

Hayward Area Memorial Hospital And Nursing Home

^ Not Accepting New Patients

Brown, Patti A, PA-C

Provider Number: 2782204 Primary care provider: No

500 Commerce Loop EAGLE RIVER, WI 54521

Phone: (715) 479-0400 ADA accessible: Yes National Provider Identifier

1184009466

number: Female

Brunstad, Jill K, PA-C

Provider Number: 1511086 Primary care provider:

500 Commerce Loop EAGLE RIVER, WI 54521

Phone: (715) 479-0400 ADA accessible: Yes National Provider Identifier number: 1902861131

Female

Affiliations & Accreditations

Danville Regional Medical

Center

NCQA Patient-Center Medical Home Recognition Program

Bryan, Timothy A, PA

Provider Number: 3307721 Primary care provider: No

800 Riverside Dr WAUPACA, WI 54981

Phone: (715) 258-1000 ADA accessible: National Provider Identifier number: 1689924839

Male

Dalstra, Ashley F, PA-C

Provider Number: 3290069 Primary care provider: No

201 Hospital Rd EAGLE RIVER, WI 54521

Phone: (715) 477-3000 FAX: (715) 479-0395 ADA accessible: National Provider Identifier number: 1932548294

Gyorfi, Erica A, PA-C

Provider Number: 2627634 Primary care provider: No

1180 Chandler Dr SPOONER, WI 54801

Phone: (715) 635-5151 ADA accessible: Nο **National Provider Identifier** number: 1750709911

Female

Helf, J Michael, PA-C

Provider Number: 1331075 Primary care provider:

620 Warren St

Ste 476

REDGRANITE, WI 54970

Phone: (920) 566-0620 FAX: (920) 566-9656 ADA accessible: No **National Provider Identifier**

1497755920

430023 Male

number:

Affiliations & Accreditations

Medical license number:

Aurora Medical Center Of

Oshkosh

Herried, Jeffery S, PA-C

Provider Number: 3131752 Primary care provider: No

18601 Lincoln St PO Box 65

WHITEHALL, WI 54773

Phone: (715) 538-4361 FAX. (715) 538-2151 ADA accessible: **National Provider Identifier** number: 1316942865

Male

House, Angela E, PA-C

Provider Number: 2803975 No

Primary care provider:

WHITEHALL, WI 54773

18606 Ervin St

Phone: (715) 538-4355 FAX: (715) 538-2151 ADA accessible: **National Provider Identifier** number: 1396741823

Female

Kaepernick, Teasha L, PA

Provider Number: Primary care provider: No

710 Riverside Dr WAUPACA, WI 54981

Languages: Spanish

Phone: (920) 831-5050 FAX: (715) 256-3079 ADA accessible: **National Provider Identifier** number: 1922014406

Female

King, Anna L, PA

Provider Number: 3292794 Primary care provider: No

601 Grove Ave

WILD ROSE, WI 54984

Phone: (920) 731-8900 (920) 622-6020 ADA accessible: **National Provider Identifier** number: 1043862998

Affiliations & Accreditations

Thedacare Regional Medical Center - Appleton, Thedacare Regional Medical Center-Neenah

Current as of 12/26/2019

The listing of providers in this directory is not a guarantee of benefits for the services they provide. Some hospital-based physicians such as anesthesiologists, pathologists, radiologists, neonatologists and emergency room physicians may not be network providers. You should always check with the provider before receiving services to confirm he or she is participating in First Health's network. You may incur additional costs if you use out-of-network providers.

King, Anna L, PA

Provider Number: 3292794
Primary care provider: No

800 Riverside Dr WAUPACA, WI 54981

Phone: (920) 731-8900 ADA accessible: Yes National Provider Identifier number: 1043862998

Female

Affiliations & Accreditations

Thedacare Regional Medical Center - Appleton, Thedacare Regional Medical Center-Neenah

Kratochwill, Colin J, PA-C
Provider Number: 2361798
Primary care provider: No

407 S Main St Ste 200

VIROQUA, WI 54665

Phone: (608) 637-3195

FAX: (608) 637-8577

ADA accessible: No

National Provider Identifier
number: 1659525798

Male

Affiliations & Accreditations

Vernon Memorial Healthcare

Kubisch, Andrew J, PA

Provider Number: 3292292
Primary care provider: Yes

710 Riverside Dr WAUPACA, WI 54981

Phone: (715) 256-3000 FAX: (715) 256-3079 ADA accessible: Yes National Provider Identifier number: 1003479494

Male

Lystig, Amber, PA

Provider Number: 3275129
Primary care provider: No

945 Dettloff Dr ARCADIA, WI 54612

Phone: (608) 323-1500 ADA accessible: No National Provider Identifier number: 1194385567

Female

Mallek Karch, Abigail M, PA-C

Provider Number: 2099841
Primary care provider: No

500 Commerce Loop EAGLE RIVER, WI 54521

Phone: (715) 479-0400
ADA accessible: Yes
National Provider Identifier
number: 1073701512

Female

Affiliations & Accreditations
Howard Young Medical Center

McCommons, Jennifer M, PA-C

Provider Number: 2940810
Primary care provider: No

18601 Lincoln St WHITEHALL, WI 54773

Phone: (715) 538-4361

FAX: (715) 538-2151

ADA accessible: No

National Provider Identifier
number: 1508896572

Medical license number:

998 Female

Board Certification:

The National Commission on Certification of Physician

Assistants

McKissack, Marina M, PA-C

Provider Number: 3053611 **Primary care provider:** No 500 Commerce Loop

EAGLE RIVER, WI 54521

Phone: (715) 479-0400

ADA accessible: Yes

National Provider Identifier

number: 1114957198Languages: Spanish

Female

Mickelson, Randy J, PA-C
Provider Number: 2361626
Primary care provider: No

407 S Main St Ste 200

VIROQUA, WI 54665

Phone: (608) 637-3195

FAX: (608) 637-8577

ADA accessible: No

National Provider Identifier

number: 1255335725

Male

Affiliations & Accreditations

Vernon Memorial Healthcare

Moericke, Douglas B, PA-C Provider Number: 2619157

Primary care provider: No 18601 Lincoln St

PO Box 65 WHITEHALL, WI 54773

Phone: (715) 538-4361

FAX: (715) 538-2151

ADA accessible: No

National Provider Identifier

number: 1366446841

Male

Niemann, Amanda

Christine, PA-C

Provider Number: 3306984
Primary care provider: No
1180 Chandler Drive

SPOONER, WI 54801

Phone: (715) 635-2151

ADA accessible: No
National Provider Identifier

number:

Affiliations & Accreditations

1275952749

Essentia Health Duluth

Olson, Sherri L, PA-C

Provider Number: 1330821
Primary care provider: No

620 Warren St

REDGRANITE, WI 54970

Phone: (920) 566-0620

FAX: (920) 566-9656

ADA accessible: Yes

National Provider Identifier
number: 1609858471

Medical license number:

1444-023 Female

Affiliations & Accreditations

Aurora Medical Center In

Hartford

Peeters, Erin M, PA

Provider Number: 3113492
Primary care provider: No

1370 N Shawano St
NEW LONDON, WI 54961
Phone: (920) 982-0100
ADA accessible: No
National Provider Identifier
number: 1467980540

Female

The listing of providers in this directory is not a guarantee of benefits for the services they provide. Some hospital-based physicians such as anesthesiologists, pathologists, radiologists, neonatologists and emergency room physicians may not be network providers. You should always check with the provider before receiving services to confirm he or she is participating in First Health's network. You may incur additional costs if you use out-of-network providers.

Peeters, Erin M, PA

Provider Number: 3113492

Primary care provider: No

N3063 Country Rd QQ WAUPACA, WI 54981

Phone: (715) 942-6440

ADA accessible: No

National Provider Identifier
number: 1467980540

Female

Petersen, Christopher E, PA-C

Provider Number: 2597238 **Primary care provider:** No

108 S 3rd St ARCADIA, WI 54612

Phone: (608) 323-2415
ADA accessible: Yes
National Provider Identifier
number: 1356323950

Male

Board Certification:

The National Commission on Certification of Physician Assistants

Affiliations & Accreditations

Gundersen Lutheran Medical Center, Mayo Clinic Health System Franciscan Healthcare-La Crosse

^ Not Accepting New Patients

Petersen, Christopher E,

PA-C

Provider Number: 2597238
Primary care provider: No

16812 S Main St GALESVILLE, WI 54630

Phone: (608) 582-2025
ADA accessible: No
National Provider Identifier
number: 1356323950

Male

Board Certification:

The National Commission on Certification of Physician

Assistants

Affiliations & Accreditations

Gundersen Lutheran Medical Center, Mayo Clinic Health System Franciscan Healthcare-La Crosse

CIOSSE

Scholten, Sara Walker, PA-C

Provider Number: 1620439
Primary care provider: No

500 Commerce Loop EAGLE RIVER, WI 54521

Phone: (715) 479-0400
ADA accessible: Yes
National Provider Identifier
number: 1124139266

Female

Affiliations & Accreditations

Marshfield Medical Center NCQA Patient-Center Medical Home Recognition Program

Solarek, Krista M, PA-C Provider Number: 3008072

Primary care provider: N2934 State Road 22 WAUTOMA, WI 54982

Phone: (920) 361-6330 FAX: (920) 361-6542 ADA accessible: Yes National Provider Identifier number: 1003298043

Female

Sorenson, Jennifer E, PA-C

Provider Number: 1887345

Primary care provider: No

16812 S Main St GALESVILLE, WI 54630

Phone: (608) 582-2025

ADA accessible: No

National Provider Identifier

number: 1134235682

Female

Affiliations & Accreditations

St Josephs Hospital

Stumo, Maria A, PA

Provider Number: 3113418 **Primary care provider:** No

1370 N Shawano St

NEW LONDON, WI 54961

Phone: (920) 982-0100

ADA accessible: No

National Provider Identifier
number: 1326065350

Female

Stumo, Maria A, PA

Provider Number: 3113418
Primary care provider: No

N3063 Country Rd QQ WAUPACA, WI 54981

Phone: (715) 942-6440

ADA accessible: No

National Provider Identifier
number: 1326065350

Female

White, Joshua J, PA

Provider Number: 3113287 **Primary care provider:** No

1370 N Shawano St NEW LONDON, WI 54961

Phone: (920) 982-0100

ADA accessible: No

National Provider Identifier
number: 1063478055

Male

White, Joshua J, PA

Provider Number: 3113287

Primary care provider: No

N3063 Country Rd QQ WAUPACA, WI 54981

Phone: (715) 942-6440
ADA accessible: No
National Provider Identifier
number: 1063478055

Male

Wilcox Borg, Victoria L,

PA-C

Provider Number: 2856776
Primary care provider: No

18606 Ervin St

WHITEHALL, WI 54773

Phone: (715) 538-4355
FAX: (715) 538-2151
ADA accessible: Yes
National Provider Identifier
number: 1780768523

Female

Affiliations & Accreditations

Calumet Medical Center, Mercy Medical Center, St. Elizabeth

Hospital

Wilcox Borg, Victoria L,

PA-C

Provider Number: 2856776 **Primary care provider:** No

400 Water Ave HILLSBORO, WI 54634

Phone: (608) 489-8000

FAX: (608) 489-8183

ADA accessible: Yes

National Provider Identifier

number: 1780768523

Female

Affiliations & Accreditations

Calumet Medical Center, Mercy Medical Center, St. Elizabeth

Current as of 12/26/2019

Hospital

The listing of providers in this directory is not a guarantee of benefits for the services they provide. Some hospital-based physicians such as anesthesiologists, pathologists, radiologists, neonatologists and emergency room physicians may not be network providers. You should always check with the provider before receiving services to confirm he or she is participating in First Health's network. You may incur additional costs if you use out-of-network providers.

Winter, Stacy L, PA-C

Provider Number: 3010984 Primary care provider: No

500 Commerce Loop EAGLE RIVER, WI 54521

(715) 479-0400 Phone: ADA accessible: Yes **National Provider Identifier** number: 1104866763

Female

Board Certification:

The National Commission on Certification of Physician

Assistants

Affiliations & Accreditations

Good Samaritan Health Center Of Merrill, Howard Young Medical Center, Saint Marys Hospital

Witthuhn, Abigail M, PA-C

Provider Number: 3292721 Nο

Primary care provider:

601 Grove Ave WILD ROSE, WI 54984

Phone: (920) 731-8900 ADA accessible: Yes **National Provider Identifier** number: 1528611217

Female

Affiliations & Accreditations

Thedacare Regional Medical Center - Appleton, Thedacare Regional Medical Center-Neenah

Witthuhn, Abigail M, PA-C

Provider Number: 3292721 No

Primary care provider: 800 Riverside Dr

WAUPACA, WI 54981 Phone: (920) 731-8900

ADA accessible: Yes **National Provider Identifier** number: 1528611217

Female

Affiliations & Accreditations

Thedacare Regional Medical Center - Appleton, Thedacare Regional Medical Center-Neenah

Plastic Surgery

Merrick, J Clinton Clinton,

MD

Provider Number: 1331194 Primary care provider: No

113 4th Ave

SHELL LAKE, WI 54871

Phone: (866) 242-3499 FAX: (715) 514-2558 ADA accessible: Yes National Provider Identifier number: 1215915426

Medical license number:

48417020 Male

Board Certification:

American Board of Plastic

Surgery

Affiliations & Accreditations

Black River Memorial Hospital

Podiatry

Chestelson, Heather L, DPM

Provider Number: 2315484 Primary care provider: No

407 S Main St Ste 200

VIROQUA, WI 54665

Phone: (608) 637-3195 (608) 637-8577 ADA accessible: Nο **National Provider Identifier** number: 1710175997

Female

Affiliations & Accreditations

Gundersen Lutheran Medical Center, Vernon Memorial

Healthcare

Deroche, Christopher, DPM

Provider Number: 1322641 Primary care provider: No

701 Grove Ave

WILD ROSE, WI 54984

Phone: (715) 344-9500 ADA accessible: Yes **National Provider Identifier** number: 1790763779

Affiliations & Accreditations

New London Family Medical Center, Saint Michael'S Hospital, Thedacare Medical Center -Waupaca, Thedacare Medical

Center - Wild Rose

Elsner, Samuel J, DPM

Provider Number: 3283434 Primary care provider: Nο

105 4th Ave

SHELL LAKE, WI 54871

Phone: (715) 468-2711 FAX: (715) 468-2727 ADA accessible: **National Provider Identifier** number: 1144615907

Male

Hesse, David F, DPM

Provider Number: 1328433 Primary care provider: Nο

707 Ash St

SPOONER, WI 54801

Phone: (715) 514-4706 FAX: (715) 514-4708 ADA accessible: Yes **National Provider Identifier** number: 1477532091

Affiliations & Accreditations

Mayo Clinic Health System In Eau Claire, Oak Leaf Surgical

Center

Mack, Gregory J, DPM

Provider Number: 1336897 Primary care provider: No

105 4th Ave

SHELL LAKE, WI 54871

Phone: (715) 468-2711 FAX: (715) 468-2727 ADA accessible: **National Provider Identifier** number: 1760577506 **Board Certification:**

American Board of Podiatric

Affiliations & Accreditations

Baldwin Area Medical Center, Chippewa Valley Hospital And Oakview Care Center, Indianhead Medical Center, Lakeview Medical Center, Mayo Clinic Health System - Chippewa Valley In Bloomer, Mayo Clinic Health System In Eau Claire, Myrtle Werth Hospital, Our Lady Of Victory Hospital, St. Joseph'S Hospital

Mack, Morgan L, DPM

Provider Number: 3283435 Primary care provider: No

105 4th Ave

SHELL LAKE, WI 54871

(715) 468-2711 Phone: FAX: (715) 468-2727 ADA accessible: Yes **National Provider Identifier** number: 1447645080

Female

The listing of providers in this directory is not a guarantee of benefits for the services they provide. Some hospital-based physicians such as anesthesiologists, pathologists, radiologists, neonatologists and emergency room physicians may not be network providers. You should always check with the provider before receiving services to confirm he or she is participating in First Health's network. You may incur additional costs if you use out-of-network providers.

Quinn, William B, DPM

Provider Number: 1322385 Primary care provider: No

1439 Churchill St

Ste 202

WAUPACA, WI 54981

Phone: (715) 258-5210 FAX: (715) 258-5249 ADA accessible: Yes **National Provider Identifier** number: 1043298029

Male

Board Certification:

American Board of Podiatric

Affiliations & Accreditations

Saint Michael'S Hospital, Thedacare Medical Center -

Waupaca

Prenatal Services

Indianhead Medical

Center

Provider Number: 1339192 Primary care provider: No

113 Fourth Avenue SHELL LAKE, WI 54871

Phone: (715) 468-7833 ADA accessible: **National Provider Identifier** number: 1629110077 Medical license number:

1047

Affiliations & Accreditations

Commission Accreditation Healthcare Organization

> **Professional** Counselor

Dean, Christine A, MSW

Provider Number: 2786704 Primary care provider: No

400 Water Ave

HILLSBORO, WI 54634

Phone: (608) 489-8000 FAX: (608) 489-8181 ADA accessible: National Provider Identifier number: 1487037826

Female

Kroeplin, Monica, LPC

Provider Number: 3294855 Primary care provider: No

930 E Wall St

EAGLE RIVER, WI 54521

Phone: (715) 361-2805 ADA accessible: No **National Provider Identifier** number: 1174950612

Female

Murphy, Trixie L, MSW

Provider Number: 2916715 Primary care provider: Nο

18601 Lincoln St PO Box 65

WHITEHALL, WI 54773

Phone: (715) 538-4361 (715) 538-2151 ADA accessible: No National Provider Identifier number: 1174976203

Female

Rasmussen, Wade A, LPC

3194203 Provider Number: Primary care provider: Nο

190 Grand Seasons Dr WAUPACA, WI 54981

Phone: (715) 258-3650 ADA accessible: National Provider Identifier number: 1427081371

Male

Schmidt, Kevin R, MSSW

Provider Number: 3027742

Primary care provider: No

VIROQUA, WI 54665

407 S Main St

Phone: (608) 637-3195 ADA accessible: Yes

National Provider Identifier number: 1134155658

Male

Affiliations & Accreditations

Vernon Memorial Healthcare

Schmidt, Paul P, MSW

Provider Number: 3060470

Primary care provider: No

407 S Main St VIROQUA, WI 54665

Phone: (608) 637-3195 ADA accessible: **National Provider Identifier** number:

Male

Psychiatric Outpatient

1538211008

Behavioral Health Service

Galesville

Provider Number: 1569336 Nο

Primary care provider: 16812 S Main St

GALESVILLE, WI 54630

Phone: (608) 582-2286 ADA accessible:

Psychiatry

Dibala, Anne Cecilia, MD

Provider Number: 3264577

Primary care provider: No

945 Dettloff Dr ARCADIA, WI 54612

(608) 323-1500 Phone:

ADA accessible: Nο **National Provider Identifier**

1487614301

number: Female

Affiliations & Accreditations

Mcleod Regional Medical Center Of The Pee Dee, North Central Health Care Facilities, Piedmont Medical Center, Russell County Medical Center, Inc, Springbrook Behavioral Health System

Dierschke, Brenda J, MD

Provider Number: 3008059 Primary care provider: No

710 Riverside Dr WAUPACA, WI 54981

Phone: (920) 831-5050 FAX: (715) 256-3079 ADA accessible: Yes National Provider Identifier

1245381987 Medical license number:

32439 Female

Psychology

Linder, Rodney J, PSYD

Provider Number: 3097694 Primary care provider: No

201 Hospital Rd

number:

EAGLE RIVER, WI 54521

Phone: (715) 356-8048 ADA accessible: **National Provider Identifier**

1053583567

The listing of providers in this directory is not a guarantee of benefits for the services they provide. Some hospital-based physicians such as anesthesiologists, pathologists, radiologists, neonatologists and emergency room physicians may not be network providers. You should always check with the provider before receiving services to confirm he or she is participating in First Health's network. You may incur additional costs if you use out-of-network providers.

Linder, Rodney J, PSYD

Provider Number: 3097694 Primary care provider: No

930 E Wall St

EAGLE RIVER, WI 54521

(715) 477-3000 Phone: ADA accessible: Nο **National Provider Identifier** number: 1053583567

Radiation Oncology

ThedaCare Medical Center

- Berlin Inc

Provider Number: 1338932 Primary care provider: No

N2930 Hwy 22 North WAUTOMA, WI 54982

Phone: (920) 361-1313 ADA accessible: **National Provider Identifier** number: 1760413777 **Affiliations & Accreditations** Commission Accreditation

Radiology

Aurora Health Center

Healthcare Organization

Provider Number: 2479661 Primary care provider: No

900 E Division St WAUTOMA, WI 54982

Phone: (920) 787-6900 ADA accessible: **National Provider Identifier** number:

1427271378

Gundersen, Lincoln H, MD

Provider Number: 2664594 Primary care provider: No

507 S Main St

VIROQUA, WI 54665

Phone: (608) 637-2101 ADA accessible: **National Provider Identifier** number: 1811993066

Male

Center

Board Certification:

American Board of Radiology Affiliations & Accreditations Gundersen Lutheran Medical

Gunderson St Josephs

Hospital and Clinics Inc

Provider Number: 2626577 Primary care provider: No

400 Water Ave HILLSBORO, WI 54634

Phone: (608) 489-8000 FAX: (608) 489-8181 ADA accessible:

Hartung, Michael P, MD

Provider Number: Primary care provider:

201 Hospital Rd EAGLE RIVER, WI 54521

(715) 356-8048 ADA accessible: Nο National Provider Identifier number: 1750660692

Affiliations & Accreditations Univ Of Wi Hospital & Clinics Manske, Brian R, MD

Provider Number: 2876605 Primary care provider: No

400 Water Ave PO Box 527

HILLSBORO, WI 54634

Phone: (608) 489-8000 FAX: (608) 489-3854 ADA accessible: **National Provider Identifier** number: 1043213895

Male

Center

Board Certification:

American Board of Radiology Affiliations & Accreditations Gundersen Lutheran Medical

Marshfield Clinic Eagle

River Center

Provider Number: 2514752 Primary care provider: Nο 500 Commerce Loop

EAGLE RIVER, WI 54521 Phone: (715) 479-0400

ADA accessible: No **National Provider Identifier** number: 1952347981

(715) 479-9483

Affiliations & Accreditations

Flambeau Hospital, Howard Young Medical Center, Lakeview Medical Center, Marshfield

Medical Center

Marshfield Clinic Spooner

Center

Provider Number: 2514752 Primary care provider: No W7164 Green Valley Rd SPOONER, WI 54801

Phone: (715) 236-8200 ADA accessible: **National Provider Identifier** number: 1952347981 Affiliations & Accreditations Flambeau Hospital, Howard

Medical Center

Mayo Clinic Health System

Young Medical Center, Lakeview

Medical Center, Marshfield

Oakridge in Osseo

Provider Number: 1338997 Primary care provider: No

13025 8th St OSSEO, WI 54758

Phone: (715) 597-3121 ADA accessible: **National Provider Identifier** number: 1912958026

Mayo Clinic Health System

- Oakridge in Osseo

Provider Number: 1338997 Primary care provider: Nο

13031 8th St OSSEO, WI 54758

Phone: (715) 597-3121 ADA accessible: **National Provider Identifier** number: 1912958026

The listing of providers in this directory is not a guarantee of benefits for the services they provide. Some hospital-based physicians such as anesthesiologists, pathologists, radiologists, neonatologists and emergency room physicians may not be network providers. You should always check with the provider before receiving services to confirm he or she is participating in First Health's network. You may incur additional costs if you use out-of-network providers.

Nigogosyan, Mark A, MD

Provider Number: 2876606 **Primary care provider:** No

400 Water Ave

HILLSBORO, WI 54634

Phone: (608) 489-8000

FAX: (608) 489-3854

ADA accessible: No

National Provider Identifier
number: 1255333555

Languages: French

Male

Board Certification:

American Board of Radiology
Affiliations & Accreditations
Gundersen Lutheran Medical

Center

Nigogosyan, Mark A, MD

Provider Number: 2876606 Primary care provider: No

507 S Main St VIROQUA, WI 54665

Phone: (608) 637-2101
ADA accessible: No
National Provider Identifier
number: 1255333555

Male

Board Certification:

Languages: French

American Board of Radiology

Affiliations & Accreditations

Gundersen Lutheran Medical

Center

ThedaCare Physicians

Provider Number: 1578452
Primary care provider: No

800 Riverside Dr WAUPACA, WI 54981

Phone: (715) 258-1000
ADA accessible: No
National Provider Identifier
number: 1801188149

Wolbrink, Daniel P, MD

Provider Number: 2088492
Primary care provider: No

400 Water Ave

HILLSBORO, WI 54634

Phone: (608) 489-8000

FAX: (608) 489-3854

ADA accessible: No

National Provider Identifier
number: 1700041274

Languages: Spanish

Male

Affiliations & Accreditations

Iu Health University Hospital

Radiology-Diagnostic

Gundersen, Lincoln H, MD

Provider Number: 2664594
Primary care provider: No

507 S Main St VIROQUA, WI 54665

Phone: (608) 637-2101 ADA accessible: No National Provider Identifier number: 1811993066

Male

Board Certification:

American Board of Radiology
Affiliations & Accreditations

Gundersen Lutheran Medical

Center

Kluessendorf, Kari A, MD

Provider Number: 1324501

Primary care provider: No

1477589869

620 Warren Ave

REDGRANITE, WI 54970

Phone: (920) 566-0620

FAX: (920) 566-9656

ADA accessible: No

National Provider Identifier

Languages: German

Female

number:

Board Certification:

American Board of Nuclear Medicine, American Board of

Radiology

Affiliations & Accreditations

St Michael Hospital, Wheaton Franciscan Healthcare - Franklin

Lautz, David W, MD

Primary care provider:

Provider Number: 272250

400 Water Ave

HILLSBORO, WI 54634

Phone: (608) 489-8000

FAX: (608) 489-3854

ADA accessible: No

National Provider Identifier

number: 1447256425

Male

Affiliations & Accreditations

Black River Memorial Hospital, Gundersen Lutheran Medical Center, Veterans Memorial

Hospital

Qureshi, Yasmeen A, MD

Provider Number: 2342443
Primary care provider: No

201 Hospital Rd

EAGLE RIVER, WI 54521

Phone: (715) 223-2331 ADA accessible: Yes National Provider Identifier number: 1356359384

Spanish

Female

Languages:

Affiliations & Accreditations

Citizens Medical Center, Cuero Regional Hospital, Grove Hill Memorial Hospital, Yoakum Community Hospital

_

Qureshi, Yasmeen A, MD Provider Number: 2342443 Primary care provider: No

500 Commerce Loop EAGLE RIVER, WI 54521

Phone: (715) 479-0400
ADA accessible: Yes
National Provider Identifier
number: 1356359384
Languages: Spanish

Female

Affiliations & Accreditations

Citizens Medical Center, Cuero Regional Hospital, Grove Hill Memorial Hospital, Yoakum Community Hospital

The listing of providers in this directory is not a guarantee of benefits for the services they provide. Some hospital-based physicians such as anesthesiologists, pathologists, radiologists, neonatologists and emergency room physicians may not be network providers. You should always check with the provider before receiving services to confirm he or she is participating in First Health's network. You may incur additional costs if you use out-of-network providers.

Qureshi, Yasmeen A, MD

Provider Number: 2342443
Primary care provider: No

W7164 Green Valley Rd SPOONER, WI 54801

Phone: (715) 236-8200
ADA accessible: No
National Provider Identifier
number: 1356359384

Languages: Spanish

Female

Affiliations & Accreditations

Citizens Medical Center, Cuero Regional Hospital, Grove Hill Memorial Hospital, Yoakum Community Hospital

Taylor, Kimberly A, DO Provider Number: 734354 **Primary care provider:** No

500 Commerce Loop EAGLE RIVER, WI 54521

Phone: (715) 479-0400
ADA accessible: Yes
National Provider Identifier
number: 1396772703
Medical license number:

29-321 Female

Board Certification:

American Board of Radiology

Affiliations & Accreditations

Wesley Medical Center

Taylor, Kimberly A, DO

Provider Number: 734354
Primary care provider: No

W7164 Green Valley Rd SPOONER, WI 54801

Phone: (715) 236-8200
ADA accessible: No
National Provider Identifier
number: 1396772703
Medical license number:

29-321 Female

Board Certification:

American Board of Radiology
Affiliations & Accreditations

Wesley Medical Center

Woodard, William Leicester, MD

Provider Number: 2928384 **Primary care provider:** No

500 Commerce Loop EAGLE RIVER, WI 54521

Phone: (715) 479-0400
ADA accessible: Yes
National Provider Identifier
number: 1710963624

Male

Affiliations & Accreditations

Aiken Regional Medical Centers, Chesterfield General Hospital, Conway Medical Center, Dodge County Hospital, Fishermen'S Hospital, Florida Hospital Dade City, Geisinger - Lewistown Hospital, Grand Strand Regional Med Ctr, Grove Hill Memorial Hospital, Highlands Regional Med Center, Irwin County Hospital, Marlboro Park Hospital, Martin Army Community Hospital, Morgan Memorial Hospital, Navarro Regional Hospital, Oak Hill Hospital, Regional Med Ctr Of Orangeburg, Regional Medical Center Bayonet Point, Sentara Northern Virginia Medical Center, Southern Regional Medical Center

Woodard, William

Leicester, MD

Provider Number: 2928384 **Primary care provider:** No

W7164 Green Valley Rd SPOONER, WI 54801

Phone: (715) 236-8200 ADA accessible: No National Provider Identifier number: 1710963624

Male

Affiliations & Accreditations

Aiken Regional Medical Centers, Chesterfield General Hospital, Conway Medical Center, Dodge County Hospital, Fishermen'S Hospital, Florida Hospital Dade City, Geisinger - Lewistown Hospital, Grand Strand Regional Med Ctr, Grove Hill Memorial Hospital, Highlands Regional Med Center, Irwin County Hospital, Marlboro Park Hospital, Martin Army Community Hospital, Morgan Memorial Hospital, Navarro Regional Hospital, Oak Hill Hospital, Regional Med Ctr Of Orangeburg, Regional Medical Center Bayonet Point, Sentara Northern Virginia Medical Center, Southern Regional **Medical Center**

Ziegelbein, Kurt J, MD

Provider Number: 3131136
Primary care provider: No

400 Water Ave PO Box 527

HILLSBORO, WI 54634

Phone: (608) 489-8000 FAX: (608) 489-3854 ADA accessible: No National Provider Identifier number: 1205830809

Male

Registered Dietician

The listing of providers in this directory is not a guarantee of benefits for the services they provide. Some hospital-based physicians such as anesthesiologists, pathologists, radiologists, neonatologists and emergency room physicians may not be network providers. You should always check with the provider before receiving services to confirm he or she is participating in First Health's network. You may incur additional costs if you use out-of-network providers.

Benusa, Kristine, RD

Provider Number: 3130896

Primary care provider: No

18601 Lincoln St PO Box 65

WHITEHALL, WI 54773

Phone: (715) 538-4361

FAX: (715) 538-2151

ADA accessible: No

National Provider Identifier
number: 1487973681

Female

Johnson, Diane L, RD

Provider Number: 2296416

Nο

Primary care provider:
500 Commerce Loop

EAGLE RIVER, WI 54521

Phone: (715) 479-0400

ADA accessible: Yes

National Provider Identifier

number: Female

Krautkramer, Ashley M, RD

1790880433

Provider Number: 3318699
Primary care provider: No

800 Riverside Dr WAUPACA, WI 54981 Phone: (715) 258-1000 ADA accessible: Yes National Provider Identifier number: 1386046860

Languages: English

Rehabilitation

ThedaCare Medical Center

- Berlin Inc

Provider Number: 1338932
Primary care provider: No

N2930 Hwy 22 North WAUTOMA, WI 54982

Phone: (920) 361-1313
ADA accessible: No
National Provider Identifier
number: 1760413777
Affiliations & Accreditations
Commission Accreditation
Healthcare Organization

ThedaCare Medical Center

- Berlin, Inc

Provider Number: 1338932 Primary care provider: No

N2934 Hwy 22 North WAUTOMA, WI 54982

Phone: (920) 361-1313
ADA accessible: No
National Provider Identifier
number: 1760413777
Affiliations & Accreditations

Commission Accreditation Healthcare Organization

Rehabilitation
Physical Therapy

Indianhead Medical

Center

Provider Number: 1339192
Primary care provider: No

113 Fourth Avenue SHELL LAKE, WI 54871

Phone: (715) 468-7833
ADA accessible: Yes
National Provider Identifier
number: 1629110077
Medical license number:

1047

Affiliations & Accreditations

Commission Accreditation Healthcare Organization **Mayo Clinic Health System**

- Oakridge in Osseo

Provider Number: 1338997
Primary care provider: No

13025 8th St OSSEO, WI 54758

Phone: (715) 597-3121

ADA accessible: No

National Provider Identifier
number: 1912958026

Mayo Clinic Health System

- Oakridge in Osseo

Provider Number: 1338997
Primary care provider: No

13031 8th St OSSEO, WI 54758

Phone: (715) 597-3121

ADA accessible: No

National Provider Identifier
number: 1912958026

Rural Health Clinic

La Farge Medical Clinic
Provider Number: 2063392

Primary care provider: No

111 W Snow St LA FARGE, WI 54639

number:

Phone: (608) 625-2494

ADA accessible: No

National Provider Identifier

Skilled Nursing

1750387221

Facility

Aspirus Medford Hospital

Provider Number: 3145047
Primary care provider: No

Primary care provider: 135 S Gibson St

MEDFORD, WI 54451 **Phone:** (715) 748-8100 **FAX:** (715) 748-8199

ADA accessible: No
National Provider Identifier
number: 1619079597
Affiliations & Accreditations

Commission Accreditation Healthcare Organization

Crystal River Nursing &

Rehab Ctr

Provider Number: 1340497
Primary care provider: No

1401 Churchill St WAUPACA, WI 54981

Phone: (715) 258-8131

FAX: (715) 258-0179

ADA accessible: No

National Provider Identifier
number: 1922179597

Gundersen Tri-County

Care Center

Provider Number: 1338910
Primary care provider: No

18601 Lincoln St WHITEHALL, WI 54773

Phone: (715) 538-4361

FAX: (715) 538-2151

ADA accessible: No

National Provider Identifier
number: 1124063573

Sleep Disorders

Respiratory Therapy

The listing of providers in this directory is not a guarantee of benefits for the services they provide. Some hospital-based physicians such as anesthesiologists, pathologists, radiologists, neonatologists and emergency room physicians may not be network providers. You should always check with the provider before receiving services to confirm he or she is participating in First Health's network. You may incur additional costs if you use out-of-network providers.

Mayo Clinic Health System

- Oakridge in Osseo

Provider Number: 1338997
Primary care provider: No

13025 8th St

OSSEO, WI 54758

Phone: (715) 597-3121
ADA accessible: No
National Provider Identifier
number: 1912958026

Mayo Clinic Health System

- Oakridge in Osseo

Provider Number: 1338997
Primary care provider: No

13031 8th St OSSEO, WI 54758

Phone: (715) 597-3121
ADA accessible: No
National Provider Identifier
number: 1912958026

Sleep Medicine

Beresford, Katherine A, MD

Provider Number: 2420933
Primary care provider: No

1180 Chandler Dr SPOONER, WI 54801

Phone: (715) 635-2151 ADA accessible: No National Provider Identifier number: 1912151747

Female

Board Certification:

American Board of Psychiatry &

Neurology

Affiliations & Accreditations

Essentia Health Duluth, Essentia Health Virginia, St Mary'S

Medical Center

Speech Therapy

Mayo Clinic Health System

- Oakridge in Osseo

Provider Number: 1338997
Primary care provider: No

13025 8th St OSSEO, WI 54758

Phone: (715) 597-3121
ADA accessible: No
National Provider Identifier
number: 1912958026

Mayo Clinic Health System

- Oakridge in Osseo

Provider Number: 1338997 **Primary care provider:** No

13031 8th St OSSEO, WI 54758

Phone: (715) 597-3121

ADA accessible: No

National Provider Identifier
number: 1912958026

N E W Rehab Company

Provider Number: 1340723
Primary care provider: No

307 Smith St

NEW LONDON, WI 54961

Phone: (920) 982-5440

FAX: (920) 250-5727

ADA accessible: No

National Provider Identifier

number: 1417017369

Surgery, General

Bunch, Christopher T, MD

Provider Number: 1302644

Primary care provider: No

1180 Chandler Dr SPOONER, WI 54801

Phone: (715) 635-2151 **ADA accessible:** No

National Provider Identifier number: 1790845774

Male

Board Certification:

American Board of Surgery

Affiliations & Accreditations

Essentia Health Duluth, St. Mary'S Medical Center

Kiefer, Richard L, MD

Provider Number: 1327148
Primary care provider: No

900 E Division St WAUTOMA, WI 54982

Phone: (920) 787-6900 ADA accessible: Yes National Provider Identifier number: 1437266962

Male

Board Certification:

American Board of Surgery

Affiliations & Accreditations

Aurora Medical Center Of

Oshkosh

Saaka, Michael Braimah,

MD

Provider Number: 950521
Primary care provider: No

Primary care provider: 945 Dettloff Dr

ARCADIA, WI 54612

Phone: (608) 323-1500

ADA accessible: No

National Provider Identifier

number:

Male

Affiliations & Accreditations

Dyersburg Regional Medical Center, Highlands Regional Med Center, Hutcheson Medical

1396720470

Center

Schmus, Robert E, MD

Provider Number: 2258433 **Primary care provider:** No

400 Water Ave

HILLSBORO, WI 54634

 Phone:
 (608) 489-8000

 FAX:
 (608) 489-3854

 ADA accessible:
 No

 National Provider Identifier

 number:
 1497738637

Male

Smith, Wendell R, MD

Provider Number: 1294842
Primary care provider: No

930 E Wall St

EAGLE RIVER, WI 54521

Phone: (715) 477-3000

FAX: (715) 477-3121

ADA accessible: No
National Provider Identifier
number: 1568480879

Languages: Danish

Male

Board Certification:

American Board of Surgery

Affiliations & Accreditations

Essentia Health Duluth, Essentia Health Northern Pines, Essentia

Health Virginia

Solis Rohr, Veronica, MD

Provider Number: 2987447 **Primary care provider:** Yes

800 Riverside Dr WAUPACA, WI 54981

Phone: (715) 258-1000

ADA accessible: Yes

National Provider Identifier
number: 1548205081

Medical license number:

32519020

Languages: Spanish

Female

The listing of providers in this directory is not a guarantee of benefits for the services they provide. Some hospital-based physicians such as anesthesiologists, pathologists, radiologists, neonatologists and emergency room physicians may not be network providers. You should always check with the provider before receiving services to confirm he or she is participating in First Health's network. You may incur additional costs if you use out-of-network providers.

Wade, Alexander D, MD

Provider Number: 2361834

Primary care provider: No

407 S Main St Ste 200

VIROQUA, WI 54665

Phone: (608) 637-3195

FAX: (608) 637-8577

ADA accessible: No
National Provider Identifier
number: 1720245244

Medical license number:

49035-20 Male

Board Certification:

American Board of Surgery

Affiliations & Accreditations

Gundersen Lutheran Medical

Center

Wilson, Rachel M, MD

Provider Number: 2543165
Primary care provider: No

407 S Main St Ste 200

VIROQUA, WI 54665

Phone: (608) 637-3195

FAX: (608) 637-8577

ADA accessible: No

National Provider Identifier

number: 1114188703

Female

Affiliations & Accreditations

Gundersen Lutheran Medical

Center

Surgical Assistant

Solis Rohr, Veronica, MD

Provider Number: 2987447

Primary care provider: Yes

800 Riverside Dr WAUPACA, WI 54981

Phone: (715) 258-1000

ADA accessible: Yes

National Provider Identifier
number: 1548205081

Medical license number:

32519020

Languages: Spanish

Female

Urgent Care Clinic

Mayo Clinic Health System

- Oakridge in Osseo

Provider Number: 1338997
Primary care provider: No

13025 8th St OSSEO, WI 54758

Phone: (715) 597-3121

ADA accessible: No

National Provider Identifier
number: 1912958026

Mayo Clinic Health System

- Oakridge in Osseo

Provider Number: 1338997 **Primary care provider:** No

13031 8th St OSSEO, WI 54758

Phone: (715) 597-3121

ADA accessible: No

National Provider Identifier
number: 1912958026

Urology

Roach, Richard M, MD

Provider Number: 1321789

Primary care provider: No

1588766125

500 Commerce Loop EAGLE RIVER, WI 54521

Phone: (715) 479-0400

ADA accessible: Yes

National Provider Identifier

Male

number:

Board Certification:

American Board of Urology

Affiliations & Accreditations

Leesburg Regional Med Center, Leesburg Regional Medical Center North Campus, The

Tornehl, Christopher K,

Villages Regional Hospital

Provider Number: 1333387
Primary care provider: No

105 4th Ave

SHELL LAKE, WI 54871

Phone: (715) 835-6548

FAX: (715) 835-7708

ADA accessible: Yes

National Provider Identifier

number: 1548482177 Medical license number: 50274

Male

Board Certification:

American Board of Urology

Affiliations & Accreditations

Black River Memorial Hospital, Indianhead Medical Center, Mayo Clinic Health System In Eau Claire, Oak Leaf Surgical Center, Sacred Heart Rehabilitation Institute, St.

Joseph'S Hospital

Tornehl, Christopher K,

MD

Provider Number: 1333387
Primary care provider: No

105 4th Ave

SHELL LAKE, WI 54871

Phone: (715) 835-6548

FAX: (715) 835-7708

ADA accessible: Yes

National Provider Identifier
number: 1548482177

Medical license number:

50274020 Male

Board Certification:

American Board of Urology

Affiliations & Accreditations

Black River Memorial Hospital, Indianhead Medical Center, Mayo Clinic Health System In Eau Claire, Oak Leaf Surgical Center, Sacred Heart

Rehabilitation Institute, St. Joseph'S Hospital

Tornehl, Christopher K, MD

Provider Number: 1333387
Primary care provider: No

1280 Chandler Dr SPOONER, WI 54801

Phone: (715) 835-6548

FAX: (715) 835-7708

ADA accessible: Yes

National Provider Identifier
number: 1548482177

Medical license number:

50274 Male

Board Certification:

American Board of Urology

Affiliations & Accreditations

Black River Memorial Hospital, Indianhead Medical Center, Mayo Clinic Health System In Eau Claire, Oak Leaf Surgical Center, Sacred Heart Rehabilitation Institute, St.

Joseph'S Hospital

The listing of providers in this directory is not a guarantee of benefits for the services they provide. Some hospital-based physicians such as anesthesiologists, pathologists, radiologists, neonatologists and emergency room physicians may not be network providers. You should always check with the provider before receiving services to confirm he or she is participating in First Health's network. You may incur additional costs if you use out-of-network providers.

Tornehl, Christopher K, MD

Provider Number: 1333387 **Primary care provider:** No

1280 Chandler Dr SPOONER, WI 54801

Phone: (715) 835-6548

FAX: (715) 835-7708

ADA accessible: Yes

National Provider Identifier
number: 1548482177

Medical license number:

50274020 Male

Board Certification:

American Board of Urology

Affiliations & Accreditations

Black River Memorial Hospital, Indianhead Medical Center, Mayo Clinic Health System In Eau Claire, Oak Leaf Surgical Center, Sacred Heart Rehabilitation Institute, St. Joseph'S Hospital

Vascular and Interventional

Coleman, David B, MD

Provider Number: 1901530 **Primary care provider:** No

945 Dettloff Dr ARCADIA, WI 54612

Phone: (608) 323-1500
ADA accessible: No
National Provider Identifier
number: 1558396606

Male

Board Certification:

American Board of Surgery

Affiliations & Accreditations

Franklin Regional Hospital, Kalispell Regional Medical Center, Lakes Region General

Hospital

McCarty, Carolyn Ray, DO

Provider Number: 3176605
Primary care provider: No

500 Commerce Loop EAGLE RIVER, WI 54521

Phone: (715) 479-0400 ADA accessible: Yes National Provider Identifier number: 1376760306

Medical license number:

6932321 Female

McCarty, Carolyn Ray, DO

Provider Number: 3176605 **Primary care provider:** No

W7164 Green Valley Rd SPOONER, WI 54801

Phone: (715) 236-8200 ADA accessible: No National Provider Identifier number: 1376760306 Medical license number:

6932321 Female

Ziegelbein, Kurt J, MD

Provider Number: 3131136 **Primary care provider:** No

400 Water Ave PO Box 527

HILLSBORO, WI 54634

Phone: (608) 489-8000

FAX: (608) 489-3854

ADA accessible: No

National Provider Identifier

number: 1205830809

Male

Vascular Surgery

Bunch, Christopher T, MD

Provider Number: 1302644

Primary care provider: No

1180 Chandler Dr SPOONER, WI 54801

Phone: (715) 635-2151

ADA accessible: No

National Provider Identifier

number: 1790845774

Male

Board Certification:

American Board of Surgery

Affiliations & Accreditations

Essentia Health Duluth, St. Mary'S Medical Center

Walk In Clinics

Hirsch Clinic VMH

Provider Number: 1342057
Primary care provider: No

407 S Main St Ste 400

VIROQUA, WI 54665

Phone: (608) 637-3174

ADA accessible: No

National Provider Identifier

number: 1144226507

Womens Facility

Mayo Clinic Health System

- Oakridge in Osseo

Provider Number: 1338997
Primary care provider: No

13025 8th St OSSEO, WI 54758

Phone: (715) 597-3121

ADA accessible: No

National Provider Identifier
number: 1912958026

Mayo Clinic Health System

- Oakridge in Osseo

Provider Number: 1338997 **Primary care provider:** No

13031 8th St OSSEO, WI 54758

Phone: (715) 597-3121

ADA accessible: No
National Provider Identifier
number: 1912958026

The listing of providers in this directory is not a guarantee of benefits for the services they provide. Some hospital-based physicians such as anesthesiologists, pathologists, radiologists, neonatologists and emergency room physicians may not be network providers. You should always check with the provider before receiving services to confirm he or she is participating in First Health's network. You may incur additional costs if you use out-of-network providers.

Taylor - Waushara County

How we build our network

To build our network, we look at how many primary and specialty care doctors are in a specific area. We also look at hospitals and other health care providers. This way we can make enough providers available to meet your health care needs. And, so you don't have to go a long way or spend a lot of time getting there.

All doctors and hospitals must meet certain standards and agree to rates with us before joining our network.

Hospitals

One of the ways we lower health care costs is by building networks with a focus on quality and cost. We evaluate and select hospitals for our networks using both quality and cost-efficiency measures. We measure quality using specific established standards. To measure cost efficiency, we compare each hospital to other hospitals in the area.

Doctors

We choose our network doctors from multiple specialty types as well as primary care. Doctors must meet certain standards and agree to rates with us before joining our network. The standards used vary depending on the doctor's specialty.

- Allergy/Immunology
- Dermatology
- Endocrinology
- Infectious Disease
- Nephrology
- Ophthalmology
- Pulmonary Critical Care
- Rheumatology
- Cardiology
- Cardio Thoracic Surgery
- Gastroenterology
- General Surgery
- Neurology
- Neurosurgery
- Ob/Gyn
- Orthopedics
- Otolaryngology
- Plastic Surgery
- Urology
- Vascular Surgery

For more on how we credential primary care physicians and specialists visit: http://www.aetna.com/docfind/cms/html/MedicalCredentialing.html

For more on how we credential hospitals and other health care providers visit: http://www.aetna.com/docfind/cms/html/HospitalCredentialing.html

The listing of providers in this directory is not a guarantee of benefits for the services they provide. Some hospital-based physicians such as anesthesiologists, pathologists, radiologists, neonatologists and emergency room physicians may not be network providers. You should always check with the provider before receiving services to confirm he or she is participating in First Health's network. You may incur additional costs if you use out-of-network providers.

Index	Brackey, Beau E, ANP, APN,	Flease, Peggy A, APRN, NP .39	Jazayeri, Mohammad Reza,
Α	NP39	Fletcher, William O, MD8	MD
Abhishek, Seth , MD 32	Bray, Bruce E, MD 24 Breidenbach, Kimberly B, MD 26	Flynn, Tammy M, APRN, NP 39	Johnson, Diane L, RD 58 Johnson, Kelly U, NP 5, 37
Ackell, Peter H, MD7	Brown, Patti A, PA-C50	Fowler, Bradley L, MD . 45, 46	K
Akpoigbe, Efe , MD 31, 32	Brunstad, Jill K, PA-C50	Fresenius Medical Care Waupaca46	Kaepernick, Teasha L, PA . 50
Albrecht, Samantha A, PT . 49	Bryan, Timothy A, PA50	Frimodig, Mindy M, DO 26	Kalinosky, Michael A, DO27
Aleckson, Steve R, DC19	Bunch, Christopher T, MD 59, 61	Fueredi, George A, MD 46	Kessenich, Laurie A, CRNA .37
Aluri, Lata M, MD 32	Burbach, Allison M, OD 44	G	Kessinger, Rovena L, MD48
Alvarez, Maria Charlott, MD 23,	Burgstede, Gilbert C, MD26	Gardner, Tabitha , APRN, CNP,	Kiefer, Richard L, MD59
25	Byrne, Michael Paul, MD26	CRNA39	King, Anna L, PA 50
Amg Dialysis Center 21	C	Gaskill, Brian W, DO 24	Klein, Bradley B, APN, NP . 40
Amundson, Alissa J, PT 49	Challa, Srinivas , DMD 21	Gerber, Thomas G, MD 47	Klomps-McClung, Megan M,
Anderson, Andrea L, PA-C . 50	Chapman, Carrie B, MD 8	Ginete, Wilson L, MD 9	DO 27
Anderson, Margaret M, NP . 38	Chestelson, Heather L, DPM 29,	Glickstein, Jonathan Shane,	Klonecki, Mary B, ACRNP,
Arnett, Julie Ann, ACRNP, CFNP5	53	MD	NP
Artang, Ramin , MD	Chizek-Liermann, Ann M, NP 39	Gray, Susan M, APRN, CNP 39	Kluessendorf, Kari A, MD56
Ascension Eagle River	Chulski, Thomas G, MD 24	Greve, Danielle E, NP	Kluge, Peter W, DO 16, 17
Hospital22	Cichy, Kendra L, RPT 49		Knez, Kayla M , PT
Aspirus Medford Hospital 21, 29,	Cler, Joel W, MD45	Grothe, Lisa M, ANP, APN, NP40	Koch, Michael R, RPT
30, 31, 58 Assention Ministry Eagle River	Coleman, David B, MD61	Gudel, Joanna K, MD 48	Kohlenberg, Jared, DO 27 Kratochwill, Colin J, PA-C 51
Memorial Hospital 6	Conkright, William A, MD30	Gundersen Lutheran Dialysis -	Krautkramer, Ashley M, RD .58
Aurora Employer Clinic 36	Coram, Inc31	Vernon Memorial ^21	Kroeplin, Monica, LPC 54
Aurora Health Center .6, 23, 47,	Crow, Austin J, MD45	Gundersen St Josephs Hospital and Clinics Inc	Krueger, Jason J, NP41
49, 55	Crowther, David N, MD 24	Gundersen Tri-County Care	Kubisch, Andrew J, PA . 24, 51
Aurora Pharmacy 22	Crystal River Nursing & Rehab Ctr 58	Center58	Kuehlman, Helen Anne, DO _24,
Aurora Rehabilitation Center 43, 49	D	Gundersen, Lincoln H, MD . 55,	27
В	Dahl, Jennifer, PT49	56	Kulwicki, Nicole L, APN,
Bassett, Rachel M, MD .23, 25,	Dalstra, Ashley F, PA-C 50	Gunderson St Josephs Hospital and Clinics Inc 48, 55	APRN41
30	Daveau, Megan M, ACRNP .39	Gurda, Grzegorz T, MD 48	Kutler, Charles A, MD 32
Bassuener, Alan J, DC19	Davis, J. Joseph, MD 45	Guttman, Crystal M, NP 40	Kuzel, Bradley R, MD 45
Beaver, Gary Wayne, DO36	Dean, Christine A, MSW 54	Guttormsen, Brian Neil, MD . 9	L
Bedor, Jared S, DC	Dekrey, Joel , DO 26	Gyorfi, Erica A, PA-C50	La Farge Medical Clinic 58
Behavioral Health Service	Deroche, Christopher , DPM .53	Н	Lake, Edward W, MD 36
Arcadia 6, 23, 36, 46	Derrig, Pearse, MD 46	Haen, Jennifer R, ARNP 5	Lambert, Hilary A, ACRNP, NP 41
Behavioral Health Service Galesville36, 54	Desai, Kinjal Anil, MD31, 37	Hargate, Carol L, APRN 40	Lambert, Michelle M, ACRNP,
Beilke, Valerie A, APN, NP . 38	Diamond, Lee A, MD 32, 33	Harris, Nathan H, MD 45	NP41
Beiser, George D, MD . 17, 33	Dibala, Anne Cecilia, MD54	Hartman, Lauren A, ANP,	Lancette, John A, CCC-A, MS46
Bell, James M, MD23	Dierschke, Brenda J, MD 48, 54	APN40	Lathrop, Karina , OT 44
Bell, Jamie Lea Taylor, PA-C 23,	Dowat, Kim W, CNM 37	Hartung, Michael P, MD 55	Lautz, David W, MD 56
50	Dyreby, James R, MD46	Helf, J Michael, PA-C50	Lawrence, Jeffrey M, MD45
Bennett, Craig S, MD 25	Е	Hendrickson, David J, MD . 22	Leean, Miriam J, DC 20
Bentley, Judith , APRN 38	Eagle River Memorial	Hennes, Julie A, DNP 40	Leigh, Cynthia C, MD 23
Benusa, Kristine , RD58	Hospital31	Herried, Jeffery S, PA-C 50	Lessor, Aisling M, NP 41
Benziger, Catherine Pastorius, MD 8, 33	Ebert, Blanche B, APRN, CNS39	Hesse, David F, DPM 53	Levy, Jacob D, MD17
Beresford, Katherine A, MD .59	Eichten, Jeffrey E, MD	Heuss, Amber L, APRN, FNP 5, 40	Lincare Inc22
Berger, Julie A, APRN, NP . 38	Eichten, Katherine Matthews,	Hirsch Clinic VMH 20, 61	Linder, Rodney J, PSYD 54
Berlin, John Paul, APRN, CNP,	MD24	Hogan, James D, MD ^ 21	Locklar, Lindsay R B, CNM . 37
NP38	Eissfeldt, Jennifer L, CNM . 37	Homelink6	Lofgren, David J, MD 27
Bernstein, Robert L, MD 48	Elsner, Samuel J, DPM . 28, 53	HOMELINK 22, 37	Lowry, Kent Jason , MD
Biddle, Sara L, MSW 20	Erickson, Robert V, MD 29	Hoppe, Connie M, NP 40	Luedke, Matthew James, MD 25
Blake, Donnevan, MD8, 33	Essentia Health Spooner Clinic 6	House, Angela E, PA-C 50	Lyle, Lindsay M, NP 41
Bland Clinic 36	Ezepue, Chizoba J, MD 37	Hudson, Paul A, MD9	Lystig, Amber , PA51
Blankenship, Thomas JM, MD23	F	Hughes, Brittany Diane, APRN 5	M
Bloedow, Rescha L, NP 38	Feltes, James R, MD 26	Huth, Glenn R, MD 9	Mack, Gregory J, DPM53
Boddicker, Kimberly A, MD8	Fiegel-Newlon, Jennifer A, APN, MSN	I	Mack, Morgan L, DPM . 28, 53
Boehlke Bray, Laura L, MD .23, 26	MSN	Indianhead Medical Center 6, 7,	Majahalme, Silja K, MD 10
Boehm, Daisy A, NP 38	Fiorucci, Fiorucci J, DO 30	22, 29, 47, 49, 54, 58	Mallek Karch, Abigail M, PA-
Bohlinger, Sherri L, MSN 5	First Call Pharmacy	J	C51
Borman, Kristina Louise,	Fisher, Brent A, AUD7	Jain, Renuka , MD . 10, 17, 33	Mannebach, Patrick C, MD . 10
ACRNP, NP 38	Fitz, Ralph W, MD 16, 17	Jansen, Michaelene Pheifer, ARNP, CNP5	Manske, Brian R, MD55
	,,	, -	

Marchetta, Ann E, ACRNP, NP 46	Pank, Sara A, DC 20	Snowden, Angela B, ARNP . 5, 25, 42
Mariano, Dionisio James, MD 7,	Parker, Rebecca L, OT 44 Peeters, Erin M, PA 51	Solarek, Krista M, PA-C 52
11 Markgren, Brian J, DC20	Petersen, Christopher E, PA-	Solis Rohr, Veronica , MD 28, 59, 60
Marshfield Clinic Birchwood	C	Solverson, Odell Virgil, DC . 20
Center36	Pomplun, Colleen A, DC	Sorenson, Jennifer E, PA-C .52
Marshfield Clinic Eagle River Center55	Popp, Megan M, MD 48	Spooner Health Home Care .31
Marshfield Clinic Spooner	Porter, John C, DO5, 27	Spooner Health System 29 Squillace, Steven J, MD 29
Center	Purpora, Angela M, APRN, PNP42	St. Joseph's Community Health
Mathew, Anil Abraham, MD .32	PNP42 Q	Services 22, 29, 32, 44, 48
Mayo Clinic Health System -	Quinn, Susan C, PT 50	Stivland, Todd A, MD 28
Oakridge in Osseo .6, 7, 21, 22, 36, 44, 48, 49, 55, 58, 59, 60, 61	Quinn, William B, DPM 54	Stromsness, Joseph W, DNP 42
Mayo Clinic Health System	Qureshi, Yasmeen A, MD56	Studt, Larry C, MD28
Pharmacy & Home Medical - Osseo HME30	R	Stumo, Maria A, PA
Mayo Clinic Health System	Radcliffe, Jon D, DO 27	FNP5
Phármacy & Home Medical - Osseo RX30	Radiology Associates of the Fox Valley SC	Svencer, Jennifer , PA-C46
McCarty, Carolyn Ray, DO . 61	Ram, Ganesh , PA-C 46	Tabit, Corey E, MD13, 32
McCommons, Jennifer M, PA-	Raschke, Fred W, DC	Tamlyn, Thomas M, MD .13, 16,
C	Rasmussen, Wade A, LPC . 54	18
McKay, Troy, OD 44	Redmer, Jacqueline S, MD . 28	Tanke, Timothy E, MD14
McKissack, Marina M, PA-C .51	Reeb, Timothy D, MD 46	Taylor, Kimberly A, DO 57
Meckelberg, Brian L, OD44	Rhodek, Samantha Joy, ARNP, CNP	Thackeray, Erin W, MD 29
Mei, Jong D, MD 23, 27	Rider, James Elliot, MD . 12, 34	ThedaCare At Home 31
Mendez, Jose Cuitlahuac, MD11, 18, 20	Ringenoldus, Lynn A, NP42	ThedaCare Medical Center - Berlin Inc55, 58
Merrick, J Clinton Clinton, MD 53	Roach, Richard M, MD60	ThedaCare Medical Center -
Mickelson, Randy J, PA-C . 51	Rochefort, Meghan E, APRN,	Berlin, Inc58
Mielke, Douglas W, MD 11 Miller, Catherine J, APRN,	CNP42 Rodrian, Ashley A, APRN, NP42	ThedaCare Medical Center - Berlin, Inc Home Care31
CNP	Roebke Rooyakkers, Wanda J.	ThedaCare Medical Center -
Minnaert, Natasha Rae, DO .27	DC20	Waupaca29
Mlsna, Susanne R, APN 41	Roselaar, Simon E, MD 12	ThedaCare Medical Center - Wild Rose29
Moericke, Douglas B, PA-C .51	S	ThedaCare Physicians56
Montgomery, Julia V, MD12	Saaka, Michael Braimah, MD 59	Thompson, Dodson W, DO . 25
Mudgett, Tanya R, NP41	Sacred Heart DBA Prevea Health6	Thompson, Tena M, DC 20
Mueenuddin, Tamur J, MD 34	Saleh, Rania H, MD 32, 34	Timmons, Richard J, MD 14, 19,
Munagala, Vijaya K, MD .12, 18, 34	Sanaani, Abdallah , MD .18, 37	35
Murphy, Hannah Katherine,	Santolin, Craig J, MD16, 18	Tornehl, Christopher K, MD .60
APRN, CNP41	Schepp, Krystal A, NP42	Tri-County Memorial Hospital 30
Murphy, Trixie L, MSW 54	Schmidt, Kevin R, MSSW54	Trim, Vanessa L, NP 42
N	Schmidt, Paul P, MSW54	Twedten, Daniel E, MD 47
N E W Rehab Company 59	Schmus, Robert E, MD 59	Twelmeyer, John M, MD 43
Nahas, Andrew W, OD44	Schneider, Allison, MD 48	V
Nazir, Khurram , MD 37	Scholten, Sara Walker, PA-C 52	Vaddi, Kowshik , DMD21
Nelson-Bobb, Lauren , MPT .49	Schroeder, Patricia G, CNP,	Van Etten, Mark A, MD 25
Niemann, Amanda Christine,	NP	Varghese, Cherian J, MD14
PA-C51	Screnock, Thomas , MD 30	Verma, Rahul , MD . 15, 19, 35
Nigogosyan, Mark A, MD56	Seacotte, Nicole S, MD 43	Vernon Memorial Healthcare .30
Northwoods Surgery Center, LLC 6	Seidelmann, Timothy M, MD 47, 49	W
0	Sharrow, Lori H, NP 25, 42	Wade, Alexander D, MD 60
Olewinski, Lucianne H, MD . 25	Shawano Community Hospic .6	Wahman, Andrea J, MD, MPH
Olsen, Kathleen A, ACRNP,	Shell Lake Clinic 28, 36	Walman, Tina M, APRN, CNP43
NP 41	Shifra, Rebecca E, NP42	Waupaca Dialysis 21
Olson, Sherri L, PA-C 51	Shittu, Shefiu O, MD 34	Wautoma Dialysis 21
Opacich, Emily R, APRN,	Sidhu, Jasdeep S, MD13	Wedyke, Lyndell M, CNM ^ .38
CNP41	Sletten, Paul W, MD 28	Weltzien, Pamela A, OTR44
Overholt, Edwin M, MD 47	Smith, Katie M, ANP, ARNP,	Westrick, Amy M, ACRNP,
Padgett, William R, MD 46	FNP42	NP
Palmer, Rebecca J, CNM38	Smith, Wendell R, MD 59	White, Joshua J, PA 52
.,		Wiersema, Channing C, MD .25

Wilcox Borg, Victoria L, PA-C 52
Wildberg, Bradley D, DC 20
Williamson, Martin J, OD44
Wilson, Lisa L, APRN, NP . 43
Wilson, Rachel M, MD60
Wilson, Robert L, MD15
Winter, Stacy L, PA-C53
Witthuhn, Abigail M, PA-C . 53
Wolbrink, Daniel P, MD 56
Wolfgram, Nicole M, NP 43
Wolfram, Christopher Michael, MD15, 35
Woodard, William Leicester, MD57
Wypyszynski, Juliana E, APN,
NP 43
Υ
Yao, Xin , MD30
Z
Zbacnik, Anthony P, MD 47
Zhou, Li , MD15
Ziegelbein, Kurt J, MD . 57, 61
Zweifel, Jessica L, NP 6